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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Toriff for FY 2015-16

January 15, 2015

Madhvyanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited (MVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2012-13 and Annual Revenue

Requirement for FY 2015-16

Preliminary Information Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

Note
1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. (5 Nos.)
2} All the letters / correspondence should be submitted in scanned PDF copy.
3) In case any submission has already been submitted to the Commission, the same should
be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.
A. General

1. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 which the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some of the formats submitted by the
Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left
unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details as
prescribed in the formats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or
incomplete Forms are listed below: '

True up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. _ - Particulars
52 Balance Sheet
S3 Cash flow statement
58 Energy Balance
510 Accounting Ratios
F1 Revenue from Tariff and Charges
Fa Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fia Monthly Power Purchase Details
F6 Employee Strength
F6b Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9 Interest & Finance Charges
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
F13 Extracrdinary items
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
Fi9 Current Assets and Liabilities
T1 Existing & Proposed Tariff
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

__Form No. = Particulars 8= !
T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year
P1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
P2 T&D Lasses in LT and HT Systems
P2a Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system
P2c Losses in LT system
P6 Abstract of cutages due to tripping in HT feeders
P9 Electrical Accidents
P11 Management and operation related ratios
P12 Debt Restructuring
P13 Release of New Service Connection
P14 | Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

2. Petitioner should atso submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2012-13 till FY 2015-16.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.'

B. Truing-up for FY 2012-13

3. The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 aleng with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14.

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG

and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

4. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that it has submitted the Statutory Accounts along with
Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 as
Annexure 2 of the Petition. However the same are missing in the Petition, Petitioner shoﬁld submit
the Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 at the
earliest. In case the Licensee is not able to submit the same fully, it should justify why the
Commission should not undertake the Suo - Motu proceedings, in compliance to the Hon'ble APTEL,
Judgment dated October 21, 2011 in Appeal No, 121 of 2010.
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Deficiency Note an MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response

The Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 is
hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-2”.

5. With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and thereafter,
the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to derive
the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. However, in Table 2-3 of the Petition the power
purchase cost claimed by the Petitioner is based on the actual losses which are higher than the
losses approved by the Commission. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the revised power
purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order and as

stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming power purchase cost for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in its true-up petition for FY 2012-13 in para No. 2.1.1 has
mentioned:

“the Petitioner has calculated the allowable power purchase input ot discom end by grossing up the
actual energy sales by the approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever
is lower. Thereafter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk
Supply Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up”

In case of MVVNL, the actual losses for FY 2012-13 are higher than the normative losses approved by
the Hon’ble Commission for that year, accordingly the Petitioner for the purpose of calculation of
allowable purchase expenses for truing-up has considered the normative losses approved by the
Hon’ble Commission which is in-line with the methodology adopted by the Hon'ble commission in
its previous True-up Orders. The relevant table of the True-up petition is again reproduced below for
the kind reference of the Hon'ble Commission:

Particulars Unit Approved Actuals lgilgf‘

Power Purchase - ‘MU | 12,574.48 | 13246.66 | 13,146.66
Sales MU 9,603.75 9,880.78 9,880.78
Distribution Loss Target % 23.63% 24.84% 23.63%
Allowable Power Purchase MU 12,937.20
Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh 4.01
Allowable Power Purchase Cost Rs Crore 5,274.90
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

6. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL leve! for FY 2012-13 with
the documentary evidence depicting the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon’ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The
Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2012-13 has clearly mentioned the total power
purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The same is been
reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon’ble commission:

Particulars : Unit Approved 7 Actﬁals
Power Purchase i'nput at State Level CoMU 74,70359 77,707.'16
Transmission Loss MU 4,208.31 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % 5.63% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End _ MU 70,455.08 73,667.40

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of

UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14
are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

7. As against the approved distribution loss of 23.63% for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has achieved the
actual Distribution losses for FY 2012-13 as 24.84%. The actual distribution loss achieved in FY 2011-
12 was 26.36%. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the justification for non
achievement of approved loss levels of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses are linked with various conditions
such as level of input, supply hours and such other factors. As per the requirement of the true-up

petition, the actual line losses achieved as per the audited accounts have been submitted before the
Hon’ble Commission.

8. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses. In this regard, the
Commission in its earlier proceedings of ARR / Tariff for FY 2014-15 has also sought the same data,
however the Licensees was not able to submit the data as desired by the Commission . Thus, the
Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified by the Commission, for the
proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

10.

11.

Licensee’s Response:

it is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses neither specifically pertain to the ARR nor
have any bearing on the ARR and Tariff Determination process and is not required to be submitted
as part of tariff forms. The information in the particular format issued by the Hon’ble Commission is
not maintained at the circle level. Hence it is humbly requested to keep such matter outside the
scope of this ARR filing and consider it separately.

The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term sources
and unscheduled interchange {U1) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2012-13. . in case the

Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disallow the related Power
Purchase Cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard to the Inter State and Intra State Transmission Losses for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has
submitted transmission tosses at consolidated level as 5.20%. In this regard, the Petitioner should

submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and Intra-State transmission loss for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the Intra-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13
are provided in the table below:

FY | FY13

Intra - State Losses (%) 4.08%

The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges)
(Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and PGCIL
charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL charges and
power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. If the same is not submitted, the Commission will be forced to

take assumptions in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 is detailed as
helow:

r Particulars Amount (Rs. Crore)

Bower Purchase Cost 28,390.27
5
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars

Amount (Rs. Crore)

PGCIL Charges

1,167.67

Total Power Purchase Cost

29,557.94

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2012-13.

12.

Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2012-13 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per the

audited accounts. Petitioner should also submit the normative Q&M Expenses as per the Regulation
4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the
Hon’ble Commission in its previous True Orders:

e The inflation index for FY 2012-13 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPI

and CPI

¢ The normative O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its

previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of F¥Y 2012-13 to

derive at the normative O&M Expen

ses for FY 2012-13

¢ Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution

Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to

asset during the previous year

rpdta iy FY 2012-13 |
Particalee . (Normative as per (True-Up FY 2':}12:13
True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)
01.10.2014)
Employee Expenses
Employee Cost and Provisions 396.67 515.52 431.37
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 6.83
Gross Employee Expenses 396.67 515.52 138.21
Expenses Capitalised 76.41 79.47 79.47
Net Employee Expenses 320.26 436.06 353.74
A&G Expenses
Admin & Gen Expenses 73.30 177.51 79.71
incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% 1.26
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 73.30 177.51 80.98
Expenses Capitalised 13.19 13.37 13.37
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 60.11 164.13 67.60 T
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

[ : i
Al 20.11 s FY 2012-13 1
I {Normative as per FY 2012-13
Particulars (True-Up ¥
| True-up Order dtd Petition) (Normative)
01.10.2014)
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 127.56 157.09 138.72
[ncremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 2.20
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 127.56 157.09 140.92
Gross O&%M Expenses 597.53 850.12 649.80
Expenses Capitalised 89.60 92.84 92.84
Net ORM Expenses 507.93 757.28 556,96

13. The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain {if any) based on the normative O&M

Expenses of FY 2012-13, as per the approach adopted by the Commission while undertaking the

true-up of FY 2011-12.

Licensee’s Response

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Cornmission is provided as per the table

below:
11-
! 201112 FY 2012-13
Particulars {Nermative as per TrieU FY 2012-13
True-up Order dtd Petitionr)) {Normative)
- 01.10.2014)
Gross Q&M Expenses 597.53 850.12 649.80
Expenses Capitalised 89.60 92.84 92.84
Net O&M Expenses 507.93 757.28 556.96
Efficiency Gains - J

14. As regards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have heen
included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should submit the details of CGRF

expenses separately for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such

expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

15.

16.

with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon'ble Commission may allow an adhoc allowance
towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF
framework approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 316.10 Crore for FY 2012-13.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. Petiticner

should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA addition for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

It is stated that the Hon’ble Commisston in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 and ARR
order for FY 2014-15 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to
be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure-financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged
to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up

petition for FY 2012-13 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Cammission.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 9.33% for computing the interest
expenses for FY 2012-13 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the licensee as per
audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been submitted, the Petitioner
should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above considered rate of interest with
due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13, '

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the interest rate for computing
the interest expenses for FY 2012-13 should be considered at 10.76% instead of 9.33%. The same is
depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for FY 2012-13. Further the detailed computation
for arriving at the interest rate of 10.76% is shown in the table below:




Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

17,

18.

18.

20,

Particulars Reference FY 2012-13
Opening Loan Balance Sheet 592.82
Closing Loan Balance Balance Sheet 2421.99
Average Loan Balance 1507.40
Interest Profit & Loss A/c 162.21
Rate of Interest 10.76%

Further, the Petitioner has submitted that the actual weighted average rate of 9.33% has been
considered for computing eligible interest expenses however in Table 2-9 of the Petition rate of

interest has been considered as 10.76%. Petitioner should make the necessary corrections in the
Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the interest rate for computing
the interest expenses for FY 2012-13 should be considered at 10.76% instead of 9.33%. The same is
depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for FY 2012-13

Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on working
capital for FY 2012-13 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the hasis for considering above rate of
interest.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true-
up petition of FY 2012-13 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.

It has been obhserved that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13 is exorbitantly
higher than the interest on working capital approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The actual
interest on Working capital submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 512.98 Crore as against approved

interest on working capital of Rs.63.25 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the
justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has clalmed the interest on working capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by the Hon'ble

Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the
conswmers.

It has been observed that the Petitioner has submitted the actual interest on working capital as Rs.
512.98 Crore while the Note-19 of the audited accounts of the Licensee depicts the above amount
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Deficiency Nate on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

21.

22.

23,

under the head ‘Banks’. The Petitioner should justify for considering the amount shown under the

head “Bank” as interest on working capital.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that Bank Interest of Rs. 512.98 crore is also the part of interest on
working capital.

Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 9.14 Crere. The
Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security for FY 2012-13
clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing balance of the
consutmer security deposit.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon is provided in the table below:

_ | Fy2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Security Deposit 227.89
Additions during the Year 27.06
Closing Balance of Security Deposit 254.95
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 9.14

Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer
security deposit in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit ctaimed in the true-up
petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2012-13

Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner should

submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer security
deposit for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon'ble
Commission,
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

24. It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the depreciation
at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the Commission in its
Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) {b) of Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually at the rates specified in the
Annexure -- B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should submit the justification for not

considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the Annexure-B (Depreciation Schedule) of the

Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provideé for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13.

25. Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2012-13 considering depreciation

rates prescribed in Annexure — 8 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. The detailed computation is provided in the table

helow:
| paiticalars Opening  Additions Deciuctio Closing Depll;ztt:;astlon ‘gtz‘:’eiti):te |
GFA to GFA ns to GFA GFA g =

| considered ion
Land & Land Rights
i} Unclassified 0.03 0.03 -
it) Freehold Land - - -
Buildings 25.79 7.97 - 33.76 7.84% 2.33
Other Civil Works - - 7.84% -
Plant & Machinery 798.65 66.25 32671 | 538.18 7.84% 5240 |
Lines, Cable Network etc. 1,148.67 240.52 11,98 1,377.21 7.84% 99.01
Vehicles 4,16 0.00 - 4.16 7.84% 0.33
Furniture & Fixtures 4.36 051 | - 4.87 7.84% 0.36
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Depreciation

Allowable

27.

28.

: : Opening Additions Deductio Closing :

P ;
articulars GFA to GEA ns to GFA GEA F_{e!.tes De;?reuat
corsidered ion

Office Equipments 39.24 0.85 - 40.09 7.84% 3.11
Jeep & Motor Car - - 7.84% -
Assets taken over from the
Licensee pending final - - -
valuation
Total 2,020.50 316.10 338.68 1,998.31 157.55
Fixed Assetas perTransfer ) o5 03 1,601.03 7.84% 125.52
Scheme
GRAND TOTAL 3,621.93 316.10 338.69 3,599.24 7.84% 283.07
26. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13, Petitioner should

submit the same at the earliest. If the Fixed Asset Register is not submitted by the Petitioner then
the Commission may disallow certain Depreciation from the ARR of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the
petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA
for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the U.P.

Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulation, 2006,

Licensee’s Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets.

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior pericd income of Rs. 102.55 Crore for the purpose of
Truing-up of FY 2012-13. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has
directed the Licensee to file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income for FY
2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR

components and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any particular year.
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Deficiency Note on MVWWNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

29.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that such information is under compilation, Petitioner should
submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards {AS 5) {(Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies” which does not require
year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the pricr items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accéunted far as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has alse received the approval of the CAG.

Petitioner has submitted Other Misc Expenses of Rs. 1.14 Crore for FY 2012-13, it should submit the

details to which these expenses pertain and reconcile the amount from the audited accounts of FY
2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of Other Misc Expenses for FY 2012-13 are provided
in the table below:

X Particulars Ref ! FY 2012:13 |
Other Expenses P&L Note-18
- ote-
Compensation { Other than staff) - 0.99
(Operation & Other
Other Losses 0.15
Expenses)
Total | 1.14

30

31

. The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2012-13 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensea’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the amounts set aside as provision for bad and doubtful
debts in FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 50.65 crore and the same has already been informed to the
Hon'ble Commission in the True up Petition.

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of Fy 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

32

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humhbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 is
detailed in the table below:

i FY 2012-13
Partitulars (Audited)
Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 638.72
Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets
Additions during the year 143.80
Less: Amortisation 59.21
Closing Balance 773.31

Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 26.27
Crore. The Petitioner shouid submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of
Rs. 26.27 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of
the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, ARG Expenses and R&M Expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for FY
2012-13 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G
Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13

-
S Balance Sheet FY 2012-13
arbicliat> Note (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses Note No. 22 128.95
Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 18.29
Total O&M Expenses \‘ 147.23
Table: Allocation of Q&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy
Particulars DVVNL I| MVVNL PVVRNL PuVVNL KESCO NPCL | Total
[ | | |
|
(:;’S;‘ enerey 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 | 73,667.40
Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL as per audited account of FY 2012-13 147.23
Allocationof 15, ¢4 26.27 47.31 32.04 6.28 0.68 147.23
Q&M
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

33,

34,

35,

36,

The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form P1
and Form P1la of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

Petitioner has submitted the actual subsidy received from GoUP during FY 2012-13 as Rs. 597.28

Crore. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy used for various
categories along with justification.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various categories is shown in
the table below:

FY 2012-13

Particulars (Audited)
Revenue Subsidy 467.56
Revenue Subsidy({ Th.ED Adjustment) 91.76
Agricultural Subsidy 37.96
Total Subsidy 597.28

The Distribution Licensees should submit the actual revenue, sales and the through rate for all the

categories and subcategories, essentially for the subsidies categories i.e. “Rural Domestic in LMV 1
Category” and “"PTW — LMV 5” for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2012-13 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 3,821.07 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As
Detayed Payment Sﬁrcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue, Further, the Petitioner should also

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 from the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into

consideration while calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff Income. The
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:

S FY 2012-13
articulars (Audited)
Revenue from Energy Sales 3,660.56
Delayed Payment Surcharge 160.51
Total Revenue for Truing-up ‘ 3,821.07 }

37. The Licensee should submit the details regarding the energy internally consumed as specified in the
Note-14 of the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 of the Distributioh Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of the distribution
companies and the field offices. '

38. Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for each
category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule {i.e. from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the details of the revenue assessment have already been

submitted in the statutory audited accounts for FY 2012-13 enclosed with the True up Petition for FY
2012-13,

39. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the below mentioned format;

FY 2012-13 (Audited) | Unit [DVVNL| MVVNL | PVVNL PuVVNL Kesco NPCL [UPPCL| Total

Power Purchase Input MU
ITransmission Losses ‘MU
ransmission Loss %

Energy Input into Discomsg MU

Distribution Losses MU

Distribution Losses %

Energy Sales by Discoms | MU

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the given
format is depicted in the table below:

’ff"'«a-'-_:’j,_a---' 16

- . . & WY
= intending FnoinesT “‘*-""L ’
Buperinicik & = I =

ﬂ :1':'.;,--. c...l.!.: Ahpwal L

E ic

- ot NI RN




Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

_ .
FY2012-13 |\ o | DVWNL | MVVNL | PVVNL | PuVWNL | Kesco | NPCL | uPPCL Total
{Audited)

Power

Purchase MU 77,707.16 | 77,707.16

Input

Transmission |\, 4039.76 | 4,039.76

Losses

Transmission % 5.20%

Loss

E

Energy Input |y | 1733114 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 73,667.40

into Discoms

Ec')ir;i’”“o“ MU | 6,336.98 | 3,265.89 | 6,666.19 | 4,113.79|  986.31 - 21,369.15

Distribution

. % 36.56% | 24.84% |  28.16% | 25.66% | 31.41% | 0.00% 29.01%

Energy Sales | ) | 10.994.17 | 9,880.78 | 17,007.34 | 11,919.92 | 2,153.76 | 342.29 52,298.25

by Discoms

C. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15

40. Compliance of Cemmission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 31.05.2013

<!

L : Time Period for i,

No Description of Directive ; Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query |

compliance

1 | The Commission directs the Immediate The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue submits  that the : complete the
the proposal for allocation of process of allocation of process at  the
PPAs to Discoms with GoUP PPAs to the Discoms : earliest and submit
and expedite the process of has already been sent : tentative time for
allocation. to the GoUP for : such completion.

notification and the! {141
matter is still pending
at their level.

5 ; The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue months submits  that  the | complete the
the GoUP for finalisation of matter is being handled : process at  the
the Transfer Scheme and through the holding ! earliest and submit
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L sl

il = Time Period for ; It
No Description of Directive = Status of Compliance  Commiission’s Query
compliance |
submit a copy of thesame. | combg_hy naméli}' tentative time for
UPPCL on behalf of all | such completion.
the Discoms which is
pressingly pursuing the
matter with the GoUP
for the finalization of
the Transfer Scheme.

& | The Commission reiterates its Immediate The Petitioner humbly | It has been observed
direction to the Llicensee to submits that it has not ;that the Petitioner
ensure proper maintenance of been able to finalise | has neither
detailed fixed assets registers the preparation of the | s pbmitted the status
as specified in the Distribution FARs due to the huge report on clearance
Tariff Regulations. backlog of previous .

cetiat f 'gl P Tkl: of hacklog nor has it
i inancial vyears. e }
As thfe fixed asset registers are . : l submitted the Fixed
pending since the creation of Petitioner umbly _
Discom, the Commission seeks time extension in | ASSet Registers for FY
directs the Licensee to submit this regard. 2012-13 onwards. In
a status report and provide this  regards  the
the proposed timelines / Petitioner should
milestones for clearing the submit the following:
backlog. i) Status Report
The Commission understands with proposed
that clearing the backlog timelines/
would take substantive time. milestones for
In order to ensure that fixed .
. . clearing the
asset registers are timely and
. backlog.
regularly prepared going
forward, the Commission ii) Fixed Asset
directs the Licensee 10 Register for FY
prepare the fixed asset 2012-13, FY 2013-
registers duly accounting for 14 and for FY
the yearly capitalisations from 2014-15 up to
FY .2912-13 onwards, The December 2014
capitalisation for the period
before that may be shown con
gross level  hasis.  This
oA 18
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

sl
| No

Description of Directive

dispensation is merely to

i ensure that the proper asset

registers all
necessary details of the asset,
including the costs incurred,
date of  commissioning,
location of asset, and all other

technical

capturing

details are
maintained for the ensuing
years. However, the Licensee
would also be required to
clear the backlog in a time
bound manner. Upon
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme and of
the Licensee may
the fixed asset
appropriately by

necessary

clearing
backlog,
update
registers
paséing
adjustments.

Time Period for
compliance

Status of Compliance

Commission’s Query

The Commission directs the
Licensee frame
appropriate policy .
capitalization of (i} employee
costs, and (ii) A&G expenses.

to an

on

Along with the
petition for FY
2014-15

The Petitioner’s policy
on capitalization of (i)
employee costs, and {ii)
ARG has
been provided in the
Notes

expenses

on  Accounts
annexed  with  the
audited accounts which
is reproduced below:

“Due to multiplicity of
functional units as well
as of
function at particular
unit, employee cost and

multiplicity

The Commission in
Order  dated
October 1, 2014 had
directed the
Petitioner that the
Licensee has quoted
the extract of the

its

audited accounts,
however, the
Licensee has not

framed any policy in
the same. Licensee
should

policy capitalization

frame a

general g lof (i) employee
administration costs, and (i) A&G
; expenses.  Licensee

A — 19




Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

debts is hindering allowance
of bad debts as an ARR
component; the Commission
directs the Licensee to submit
ten sample cases of LT & HT
consumers where orders have
been issued for writing off
bad debts, clearly depicting
the procedure adopted for
writing off bad debts along
with policy framework for
managing bad debts for the
Commission’s perusal.

and writing off old
arrears and a copy of

the same was
submitted” to the
Hon'ble  Commission

during the proceedings
in respect of ARR and
Tariff Petition for FY
2014-15. Appropriate
directions have been
issued to the field units
to compile the sample
cases based on such
order issued by the
licensee.

SI. o o r Time Period for i e
" No Description of Directive ~ Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query
compliance
) B ) ) exper;;és to capital | should also submit a

works are capitalized | detailed note on the
@ 15% on distribution | framed policy in its
and deposit work, 11% | next ARR filing.
on other works on the | Licensee should
gmount of  total | submit the same.
expenditure,”

9 | The Commission directs the ; Alongwiththe : The Petitioner submits i In this regards the
Licensee to submit Fresh i petition for FY | that the matter would | Petitioner should
Actuarial  Valuation  Study 2014-15 be taken up at UPPCL i submit the steps
Report in respect to employee level as the employees | taken from its side
expenses. of the Licensee are not | on the issue to take

its core employees but | up the matter with
common employees | UPPCL at the
across all 4 Discoms, | earliest.

UPPTCL and UPPCL.

11 ' As fack of  approved | Within1month | The Petitioner submits | It is observed that
transparent policy on that it has framed a| the Petitioner has
identifying and writing off bad policy for identifying | not yet submitted

any such

data

sample

the
consumer indicating
the policy

framework for

on

managing bad dehts

for the
Commission’s

perusal.  In  this
regards the
Petitioner  shouid
submit steps

undertaken by it to
ensure compliance

with the directive.

5 ] o) 20
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Sl B s Time Period for . -

No Description of Directive = Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query

compliance

14 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner submits | Petitioner  should
Licensee to conduct months that as per the Uttar | submit the progress
benchmarking  studies to Pradesh Electricity ; in the matter.
determine the desired Regulatory Commission
performance standards in {Multi Year Distribution
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 Tariff) Regulations,
of the Distribution Tariff 2014 the benchmarking
Regulations. studies have to be

completed by
30.09.2015.
Accordingly, the same
would be completed in
the stipulated
timeframe.

15 : The Commission directs the Within 3 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct proper months has submitted a draft ; should expedite the
loss  estimate studies for approach paper which | process as the time
assessment of technical and is in discussion stage. | pericd allowed for
commercial losses under its Once the approach | conducting the study
supervision so that the paper is finalized, the { was 3 months. In
Commission may set the base Petitioner would | this  regard, the
line losses in accordance with submit the same to the | Petitioner should
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative
of the Distribution Tariff date for submission
Regulations and submit the of the report.
report to the Commission.

The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution
losses into technical loss (i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment)
and commercial loss (i.e.
unaccounted energy due to
metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
pilferage of energy, improper
o oS E o 21
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

St i ml Rt Time Period for 2 s ,
No Description of Directive ! Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query |
compliance ;
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).

17 | The Commission directs the Within six The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct Cost of months has submitted a draft | should expedite the
Service studies which would approach paper which | process as the time
serve as a tool for alignment is in discussian stage. : pericd allowed for
of costs and charges and Once the approach | conducting the study
submit details regarding the paper is finalized, the ; was 3 months. In
cost of service studies for Petitioner would | this  regard, the
each category or voltage level. submit the same {o the | Petitioner  should

Hon’ble Commission. submit a tentative
date for submission
of the report,

19 | The Commission directs the Withinone | The Petitioner submits The Co-mmis§ion.in
Licensee to install electronic month that Section 23 (7} of its earlier directive

: . . . has stated that the
meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act,

i referred  statutory
consumers under LMV-10 1999 provides that provision nowhere
category and submit a “terms and condition | specifies that the
progress report every month. of service of the | LMV- 10 consumers

personnel shall not be | can be unmetered
less favorable to the supply.. .Thus, ﬂ?e
terms and condition Cgmm|55|on ) again
. . directs the Llicensee
which were applicable . ,
to install electronic
to them before the | aters in the
transfer”.  The same : residential
spirit has been echoed | consumers under
under first proviso of | LMV- 10 category
section 133 (2} of the and submit a
- rt
Electricity Act, 2003. progress repo
every month.
The benefits for
employees /
pensioners as provided
in section 12 (b) (i} of
the Uttar  Pradesh
Reform Transfer
Scheme, 2000 include
o andil T 22
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

| S o | Time Period for ; o |
No Description of Directive 4 Status of Compliance = Commission’s Query
compliance

| “concessional rate of

electricity”, which

means concession in

rate of electricity to the

extent it is not inferior

to what was existing

before  January 14,

2000.

20 i The Commission directs the ! Along with the | No reply submitted by ; Petitioner should
Licensee to submit data ! petition for FY ! the Petitioner submit the details
related to its peak demand sought by  the
and off peak demand in MW Commissian
along with its sales regarding peak and
projections in  accordance off peak demand at
with Clause 2.1.4 of the the earliest.
Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

21 ; The Commission directs the ! Along withthe : The Petitioner submits | As Commission has
Licensee to reconcile the ! petition for FY | that the determination | directed the
inter-unit balances lying un- 2014-15 of tariff is done by the | Licensee to reconcile
reconciled either itself or Hon’ble Commission on | the inter unit
through independent normative basis based | balances either itself
chartered accountant firms. on the Tariff | or through

Regulations. As such i independent charted
the inter-unit | accountant firms, it
reconciliation has no | should submit the
forbearance on the | status of compliance
ARR and Tariff : of the Commission’s
determination and : directive.
assessment of revenue

gap.

22 | The Commission directs the | Every quarter as | The Petitioner states | 1he Commission
Licensee to file submissions in time | that a decision on the | vide letter UPERC /
respect of FPPCA in a timely Petition filed towards : Secy. / D (Tariff) /
and regular manner. in : clarification /14257 dated 28"

the Regulations | modification of the
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L Sk 0 f AT Time Period for :

| No Description of Directive Status of Compliance ~ Commission’s Query
compliance
- FPPCA formula is still October, 2014, has
pending  with  the : directed the
Hon'ble Commission. Licensee to submit 3
Once the final order of | getailed proposal as
the  Commission s per the direction
issued, the Petitioner given by the
would file such ]

submissions. Commission in the
Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
Petitioner should
comply with the
Commission’s ahove

direction.

23 | The Commission directs the By 30" No reply has been ! As per the Timeline
Licensee to depict the September submitted by the | specified, the
regulatory surcharge distinctly 2014 Petitioner Licensee should
in the electricity bills of the submit the details
consumers and create pertaining to the
separate accounting fields to direction given by
capture the amounts the Commission.
collected as regulatory
surcharge in both of its
financial and  commercial
statements. The Commission
directs the Licensee to
provide the details of the
regulatory  surcharge  so
collected for FY 2013-14 duly
certified by the statutory
auditor.

Licensee’s Response:

At - 24
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The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the
ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

41. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10.2014

;SL Time Period 2 W
‘ dal . . . Commission’s
No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Ouary
compliance
The Commission directs the | Immediate The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
Licensee to pay the applicable the interest on consumer | submit the details
interest on consumer’s security security deposit is being { of  the actual
deposit as per the Orders of credited to the consumer’s | interest on
the Commission and submit account in terms of the | consumer security
the compliance report with the Supply Code and Tariff : deposit paid to the
next ARR filing. Licensees are Orders of the Hon’ble ! consumers in FY
directed to ensure the timely Comimission. 2014-15. Petitioner
payment of the interest on should also submit
security  deposit  to  the the details of the
CONSUMers, amount that is due
in FY 2014-15 for
the payment of
interest on security
deposit.
The Commission directs the | Within 2 The Petitioner humbly ! The Licensee must
Distribution Licensees  to i months seeks some more time 1o ! expedite the
formulate a mechanism so as ! from the | comply with the directives | process to comply
to  make their officials | issue of this | of the Hon'ble | with the direction
accountable by  providing { Order Commission. However | given by  the
incentives or disincentives for presently monthly review | Commission.
achievement or non- meetings are been
achievement of the conducted in the form of
distribution loss and the teleconference  wherein
collection efficiency targets. the progress for each
The Policy should include all division is been monitored
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commissicn in this
o 25
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sl

Time Period ok
- . . Commission’s
No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance AlEry
compliance
| Order i N E e - e

7 The Commission further directs | Within 2 i The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee must
the Petitioner to sign the MoUs ;| months seeks some more time to : expedite the
to be implemented at all levels | from the | comply with the directives ; process to comply
and submit the copy of the | date of | of the Horn'ble | with the direction
same to the Commission within | issuance of | Commission. given by  the
2 months from the date of this | this Order Commission.

Crder. Petitioner should
also  submit the
tentative time
required to comply
with the
Commission’s
Direction.

8 The Commission directs the | Next ARR | The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Petitioner to provide the actual ; filing submits  that it  has ! submit the source-
poWer purchase data in the enclosed a detailed power | wise details of the
format specified by the procurement plan for the | actual power
Commission along with the ensuing year FY 2015-16 ; purchased during
ARR Petition for FY 2015-16. along  with " the ARR|FY 2012-13, FY

Petition. 2013-14 and FY
2014-15 (till
December) as per
the enclosed
Annexure 4- Power
Purchase Details.

9 As regards timely filing of : Immediate The Petitioner states thata ; The  Commission
FPPCA the Commission once decision on the Petition ! vide letter UPERC /
again directs the Licensees that filed towards clarification/ | Secy. / D (Tariff) /
they should file FPPCA in a modification of the FPPCA : 14-257 dated 28"
timely and regular manner in formula is still pending ! October, 2014, has
accordance with the with the Hon'ble ! directed the
Distribution Tariff Regulations, Commission. Licensee to submit
2006  failing  which  the Once the final order of the a detailed proposal

26
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s,

Time Period N,
| 1 Comniission’s
| No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Obery
compliance
| Commission may' have to o Commission is isé'[j'ed, the © as per%f—\:é direction
resort to take strict action Petitioner would file such | given by  the
against the Licensees. submissions. Commission in the
Order dated 23™
October, 2013. The
Petitioner  should
comply with the
Commission’s
above direction.

11 ¢ As regards the RPO Obligation ; Next ~ ARR : The Petitioner is procuring | Petitioner should
the Licensees are direcied to | filing power  from various : demonstrate that
ensure that they procure renewable energy sources | how it is going to
renewable energy in such as bagasse based co- | comply with the
accordance with Regulation 4 generation plants, small : RPO obligation in
of the UPERC {Promoction of hydrec  power  stations, i FY 2015-16
Green Energy through biomass based renewable | separately showing
Renewable ~ Purchase energy plants, solar, etcthe procurement
Obligation) Regulations, 2010 with a view to promote | and obligation
during FY 2014-15 to meet green energy sources and © from solar & non
their obligation. compliance  with  the ! solar sources.

UPERC RPO Obligations.

15 ! The Licensee is directed to file | 1 month | The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
a separate Petition for | from the | the prior period expenses / | expedite the
approval of prior period | date of 1 incomes are recognised in | process and submit
expenses / incomes. The | issuancé of | the financial statements in | the tentative time
Petition should clearly indicate ; this Order compliance  with  the | lines for the same.
the head-wise  year-wise Accounting Standards (AS
bifurcation of prior period 5} (Revised) on ‘Net Profit
expenses / incomes clearly or Loss for the Period, Prior
indicating the impact of such Pericd Items and Changes
expenses / incomes on various in  Accounting  Policies’

ARR components, and such which does not require
impact should not exceed the year wise classification of
normative expenses for any prior period items. As
particular year, there was no statutory

ey
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]
| No

Description of Directive

Time Period
for
compliance

Status of Compliance

| redﬂireméﬁt of élassim\w‘yi'ng

the prior items with
respect {o the each year to
which they pertain, such
information was not
specifically depicted in the
audited accounts.

Considering this, the
expenses and incomes
which are omitted to be
accounted for in one or
more financial years are
accounted for as and when
such omissions or errors

are detected.

However, given the
directive by the Hon’ble
Commission; the Petitioner
has instructed the field

units to compile such
information. The
information made

.available by the field units

would be compiled at the
zonal level and then zonal
accounts would be
compiled at the corporate

level.

Given the complexity of
this task, the Petitioner
seeks waiver from
immediate submission of

this information.

Commission’s
Query
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.

D. ARR/ Tariff for FY 2015-16

42,

43,

44,

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2015-16.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the workable
excel sheet. As regard the same, The Petitioner should submit detailed workable excel sheet for

projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed.in a compact disc.

Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load {kW), sales per consumer
(kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years between FY 2007-08
and FY 2014-15 till December, 2014 and for each consumer sub-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer (kwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kw) for each of the years between FY
2007-08 and FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the supporting document for the actual number of consumers,
connected load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for
previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the first level of data collection and collation is at the
distribution division level. Subsequently, the data is collated at the zonal level and thereafter at the
discom level. The overall electricity sales is reflected in the audited accounts copy of which has
already been submitted by the Petitioner. The sales per consumer and sales per kW of connected
load are derived figures and not source level information.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the collated resuits of the number of consumers, connected
load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWwh / kW) are provided
in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

45.

46.

47.

Petitioner should also submit the estimated number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales(MU),
sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise, voltage —
wise, load-wise etc).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales
per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kw} for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with ail possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise, voltage —

wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category as
per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):

i) No. of consumers

i) Contracted Load

i)  Consumption (MU)

iv) Amount billed to consumers.

v) Amount collected from consumers.

vi) Consumption per Consumer

vii)  Consumption per KW

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy as per enclosed
Annexure 3 -Subsidy Details from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 {till December):

i) No. of consumers

ii) Contracted Load

iii)  Consumption (MU}

iv} Proposed amount of subsidy

v) Subsidy committed by GoUP

vi)  Approved by the Commission

vii)  Actual received from the GoUP

viii}  Amount billed to consumers.
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48.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made hy it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
leve! of FY 2013-14 as shown in the Table below:

| Base Yoar ' |
Particalars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
(EY 2013-14)

Distribution Loss

24 85% 23 86% 22.66%
(MVVNL) °

As regard the same,

i} Further, the Petiticner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2014-15 {till December,
2014).

i) The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the FRP.
iii} The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution Loss losses projected for
FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2014-15
{till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available only on the annual
basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for
FY 2014-15 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major
reason for variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss
considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP
and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the substantial gap in the availability
of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the envisaged capital investrnents for
implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in
the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for
implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses

and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP. In the mean time the
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48,

Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2013-14 as the base year. Also it would be imperative
to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra Discom were projected considering the
sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra city have not been accounted for, in the

projections. The distribution losses for all the Discoms considered in the FRP are detailed as under:

Particulars (FP;’,"‘Z"“::_"L) FY 201415 | FY 2015-16
PVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
DVVNL
(Considering Torrent 27.55% 24.55% 21.55%
as Bulk Sales)

MVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 15.00%
PUVVNL 22.00% 20.00% 18.00%
Kesco | 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%

Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same for each

year from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provision accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for the
same for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts are depicted
in the table below:

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13.

] Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL PVVNL | PuVVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07
Transmission Charge (Rs./kWh) 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174

Transmission Charges as per

Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 301.56 228.75 411.92 278.99 54.64

50.

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PUVVNL | Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 18,420.95 | 14,252,93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Transmission Charge {Rs./kWh) 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135

Transmission Charges as per

Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 248.68 192.41 325.34 228.54 47.98

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY 2015-16,
however the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the same. As regard the
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51

same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel model prepared for power
procurement plan for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement plan for FY
2015-16 is enclosed in a compact disc.

The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availahility also from the new generating
stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy

availability (MU} and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations coming
in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning dates. The details

of the expected commissioning.dates of the new generating stations considered in the ARR petition
are detailed as under:

Expected | Expected Expected
Name of Plant Commissioning Commissioning Commiissioning
Date of Unit1 | Date of Unit 2 Date of Unit 3
Anpara D Sep-15 Jan-16 NA*
Bara Jan-16 May-16 Sep-16
Lalitpur May-15 Sep-15 Feb-16

52.

*not applicable

Further the estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power station has
been made on the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional tariff for Anpara D. The
cost estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based on the competitive bidding price
i.e Rs. 3.02 per kwWh for the base year and for Lalitpur thermal power station the cost has been
estimated on the basis of cost plus model considering the UPERC norms prescribed in the
Generatioh Tariff Regulation, 2009. (Please note that the Generation Tariff Regulation, 2014 have
been notified by the Commission subsequent to filing of this ARR petition)

While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner has
considered the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses over the fixed charges approved by the
Commission in Review Order dated 14.11.2013. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit
the basis of considering such escalation of 4.10% on Q&M expenses.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses is the inflation

index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted average index of
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53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

WPl and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations of the Hon'ble
Commission.

As regard the variable charges for UPRVUNL's power stations, Petitioner has submitted that it has
considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the period April to September,
2014 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variahle charges and

Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each month from April, 2014 to
September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL stations as
per the actual bills raised by UPJVNL for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same
the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and variable charges for each
station and for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and

Fuel adjustment cost for each station of NTPC for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variabie charges for NHPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to Septem‘ber, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner shouid
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of NHPC for each month
from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some maore time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges (single part) for NPCIL stations
as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of
NPCIL for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.
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58.

59,

60.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase cost from 1PPs / 1Vs, Petitioner submitted that it has considered the
cost (Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as per the as per the recent energy
bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit

the summary of actual variable charges and fixed charges separately for each IPP / JV for each
month from April, 2014 to September, 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability (MU) and

power purchase rate (Rs./kwh) considered for power procurement from following sources:

‘ ! Energy Availability | Average Cost
Particulars _
{MU) {Rs./kwh)
Captive and VCO—ge‘neration facilities 2865 4.90
Inter system exchange (Bilateral & PXIL} /UI 4416 5.04
Solar Energy 84 11.81
NVVN Coal Power 352 3.00

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power purchase rate
from the above sources.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availahility and power
purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the tie-ups, PPAs,
available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy has been estimated
considering the seasonal trendé and seasonal requirement of short term power. The rates are

reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing year.

Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2015-16 have not been issued, the
base year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have been escalated by 4.10% in case of fixed charges (only on
O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 15% for gas based stations. Petitioner should
submit the justification for considering such escalation rates.
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61.

62.

63.

64.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, “the cost of
energy available from State Generating Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved by the
Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shall be taken as per tariffs approved by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as
per the power purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Commission.”

The Regulations further provide that “the cost of power purchase from Independent Power
Producers (IPPs}) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC
(Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost of power purchase from
IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the
Commission.”

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as |PPs in the State for FY
2015-16 has still not been fixed by the State and Central Commission. 1n the premises, the Petitioner
was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment for projecting the fixed

and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year.

The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance separately for FY 2010-11, FY
2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 upto December 2014.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respand to this query.

Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 2012-13,
FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 {till December} as per the enclosed Annexure 4- Power Purchase Details.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the existing Tariff
and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the

existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc

Petitioner should submit the following details consolidated for all four DISCOMs for FY 2015-16:
i) Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales
ii) Category-wise Revenue

iif) Average cost of supply
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65.

66.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 {c) has submitted that the
difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories
expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. Petitioner should submit in

detail how such allocation has been made along with the supporting computation.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting for the
open access of power in FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1{2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement {ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consclidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission
in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

_ Particulars DVVUNL  MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheelin - N
) ' & 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 14,434.97 24,336.34 17,243.94 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
1 | Connected at 11 kV -
| Long Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
1 Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwWh 0.572
o 37
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- 5. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
2 | Connected above 11 kv
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
1l Short Term {@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
: Wheeling ‘Wt. Avg. Power  System | _
No.
o Cigeories Charge (D) Purchase Cost (€) ~ Loss(L} 1o CfSt
HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

Average Billing

Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy

S No. Categories A \:ferage Raredincluseon for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory e il
=11 CSS CSS
, | Surcharge) 1" .
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 3.96 10.03 | 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 2.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 8.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV') 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32

“T” — Projected to be 12% per annum

67. Petitioner has proposed capitat expenditure of Rs.2248.97 Crore during FY 2015-16. In this regard,

68.

Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms of funds tie up

and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is
invested hy the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial

institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial

institutions and getting debt support is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in
the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2015-16.

in Form 9 {a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should submit
the duly filled form F9{a) indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, additions during
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69.

70.

the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the format of instead of only

total values for each sub head for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true up
orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be
financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital
subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment.

After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order loan wise segregation neither has

any implication nor is possible

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the interest rate for the Interest on consumer deposit
has been considered as 9.00% based on the bank rate as at the beginning of FY 2015-16. However,
as FY 2015-16 has not begun so far, Petitioner should submit the justification in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee submits that the bank rate is announced by the Reserve Bank of India and the same is

subject to change normally on a quarterly basis which is announced as part of the Monetary Policy
by the RBI.

The rate of 9.00% is merely a projected number as the financial year 2015-16 has not started.

The same is subjected to the truing up based on audited account

As regards the provision for bad and doubtfu! debts,
a. In line with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should

submit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2015-
16.

b. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off by it for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as per its Audited / provisional accounts.
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71.

72,

73.

Licensee’s Response:

{a} The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a palicy for identifying and writing off old
arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon'ble Commission during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15. Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee.

{b) Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs.

50.65 crore in FY 2012-13 {audited accounts) and Rs. -22.04 crore in FY 2013-14 (provisional
accounts)

It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2015-16 at a uniform
rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted average rate of
depreciation rates specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As regard the same, the
Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned weighted average rate

in Ms. Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas instead of punch in numbers.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted averagé depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16

Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2015-16, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end

of each month of such financial year as Rs. 15.62 Crore. Petitioner should submit the basis of
considering the same. '

Licensee’s Response

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (ii) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirement would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and

supplies which have heen considered at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16.

The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 1,637.49 Crore for FY 2015-
16 and revenue gap of 2,246.70 Crore for truing up of FY 2012-13. It further submitted that, the

total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune
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74,

75.

of Rs. 3,884.19 Crore along with carrying cost. In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify whether
the above gap includes the carrying cost or not.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not include carrying cost; however the same is allowable additionally.

If the above claimed Revenue Gap of Rs. 3884.19 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then
Petitioner should submit the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed

computation in a workable excel sheets.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with
the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

Particulars Qihoit
(Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,246.70
Carrying Cost @12.50% far 2 years 561.68
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 at existing tariff 1,637.49
Total 4,445,87

Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff} considering
the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue
Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and

the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

1

Particulars ' (F'?:‘g;nrz)
Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 3,777.82
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,246.70
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 561.68
| Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 1,637.49
| Total | 8,223.69

76. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the

Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff of FY 2015-16.
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Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue
gap, the whole impact may he not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may
lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission heing the
Regularity Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff
shock.

77. The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuvVNL and
DVVNL till end of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PYVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL gap
till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission
in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is

summarized in the table helow:

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL | PuVVNL Consolidated

Revenue Gap approved by the

Commission in its Order dated 3,940.54 3777.82 283.18 4009.97 12,011.51
October 1, 2014

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition

313107 | 224670 | 219811 | 2,774.00 | 10,349.89
for 2012-13 ' ’ '
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 782.77 561.68 549.53 693.50 2,587.47
Revenue Gap as per AR for FY 375862 | 1,637.49 | 2,38897 | 2,873.02 10,658.10
2015-16
Total 11,613.00 | 8,223.69 | 5419.79 | 10,350.49 | 35,606.97

78. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in India:
*  Average Power Purchase Cost
e Ratio of HT/LT consumers
e Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)
e Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public

Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its Report on Performance of State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed

herewith and marked as “Annexure- 3”,
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79.

80.

81.

82,

Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner to achieve 100%
retering in the Licensee Area by March 31, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actions taken by it to achieve 100% metering has been
duly informed to the Hon’ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-4',

Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014~
15 (till December}.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details towards installation of prepaid meters have been
duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-5'.

Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY

2013-14 and FY 2014-15. Petitioner should also submit the total revenue realized hy the Licensee
though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the cross subsidy surcharge was approved by the Hon'ble
Commission only in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 which was issued on 01.10.2014. As such there

was no cross subsidy surcharge recovered for periods before the implementation of the tariff order
for Fy 2014-15.

The Commission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff}/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain
information. In reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the

referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below: '

1. Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of single point bultk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 {b),
HV-1 (b) etc. dfter consultations with various stakeholders and specifically the end
consumers affected.

2. Based on the toriff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, siabs
in LMV-6 category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. You are
requested to submit the detoils as to how the approved toriffs (sfabs & TOD rates) for FY
2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD metering system.
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83.

84.

Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:
For an average consumer (rural domestic) what is the load & consumption per month?
For an average consumer (urban domestic) what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average consumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption per month?

N o A W

For an average consumer (urban commercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

8. For an average consumer (PTW} what is the load & consumption per month?

9. For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month?

10. For an average consumer (HV-1) what is the load & consumption per month?

11. For an average consumer (HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above {average consumer),
the %rise in their electricity bill vear wise, since 2003 till date.”

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated October 28, 2014, has directed
the Licensee to submit a detailed proposal as per the direction given by the Commission in the Order
dated 23" October, 2013, wherein the Commission had directed the Petitioner to submit a detailed
proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on “through rate’, or ‘average billing rate’ as
suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of consumers and keeping their interest in
mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal before the Commission till date. Further,
the Commission has also directed the Petitioner to file the detailed computation of the FPPCA
formula for at least a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the Ul and

unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response: -
i is submitted that the reguired proposal sought vide WUPERC / Secy. / D{Tariff) / 14-257 dated
October 28, 2014 has been submitted by the licensee on 29.12.2014. Copy attached as per the

Annexure-5A. Further as required by the Hon’ble Commission computation for FPPCA for the period

of 9 months has also been submitted vide letter 1621 dated 30.06.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-5B.

The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to tili date, for each year

along with the billing determinants {i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category
that availed the above subsidy.

Licensee's Response
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The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

85. The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last
five years,
Licensee's Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its Report on Performance State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure -6’.
86. The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from
inception to till date.
Licensee’s Response
The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are summarized in the table below:
r Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14
Energy Input into Discoms MU 13,146.66 14,252.93
| Distribution Losses MU 3,265.88 3,542.23
[ Distribution Losses % 24.84% 24.85%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU $,880.78 | 10,710.70
Collection Efficiency % | 75.40% 90.53%
87.

2010-11 to FY 2014-15).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years {i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY

2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last five years (i.e. FY

Financial Year

Tariff Hike %

| 201011 NA
| 2013-12 NA
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88.

39.

90.

2012-13 20.93% |
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

charges from inception till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response!

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the past tariff orders under

separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-7”.

The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage
gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below:

r I
i FY 2012-13 2 20.1.3 1
Particulars e (Provisional
P Accounts)
Revenue Gap 2,246.70 1,552.41
ACOS - 6.75 7.11
ABR 3.87 4,52
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 42.67% 36.37%

The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain
categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 {2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:
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{a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles aos may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

{b) published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.

Section 45(3) (b} states that:

The charges for electricity supplied by o distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the charge for the actual efectricity supplied.

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.

Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as
follows:

“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentiated tariff shall be

introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within
one year.....”

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention-by the
Government.

The benefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
(i) Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs.
{ii} Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

(iii) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs

E. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC {Muiti Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

91.

As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under
the supervision of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study
should be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken,

Licensee’s Response:

Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out
under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies in accordance with
the timelines stipulated in the MYT Regulations.
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92. As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required to form  team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014.
Petitioner should subimit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also
submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
Hon'ble Commission.

93. Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross srubsidies in the period between FY 2015-

16 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
Cross subsidy.

Licensee’s Response:

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within +20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon'ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

"3.43.10  The Hon'ble Commission is of the view that toriff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have o feasible solution that helps
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by
these cansumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged
sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the
rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.

3.43.11 In accordance with the Nationaf Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume eléctn‘city below a specified level may receive a special support through cross
subsidy. Toriffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

F. FRP related queries

94. The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working

capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission
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95,

are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2012-13. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2015-16 and Truing-up of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP leans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted averagé interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2015-16 that
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2015-16. In respect of the same, the Petitioner
shoutd submit the impact of FRP scheme on the camponents of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has heen
considered to he financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.
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96.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14
and FY 2014-15 {till December} including:
i) Opening loan at the beginning of the year,
i) Repayment during the year
fii} Closing balance of loan at the end of the year
iv) Effective interest rate

v} Actual interest paid.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and granis was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted hy the Hon’ble Commission.

G. Rate Schedule related Queries

97.

The Petitioner should also submit a report ‘Changes proposed in Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16
comprising of all the major and minor changes (including the rates) proposed in the Rate Schedule
for FY 2015-16. In this regards the Petitioner should submit a detailed explanation for each and
every change proposed by it in the following format:
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98.

Estimated
Reasons Design and Revenue
Existing | Proposed why the Analysis Impact Any Other
Proposed s s
Rate Rate ch Change has | details of because of additional
dnge
Schedule | Schedule & been proposed the Information
Proposed changes | proposed
changes

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, the reasons for the proposed change have been

elaborated in the respense-to the specific queries titled under chapter named “Rate Schedule
related Queries”.

The Distribution Licensees have proposed a uniform tariff for all the State Discoms in the State of
Uttar Pradesh. As regards the same, the Petitioner should submit a detailed note clarifying why the
uniform tariff must be applicable for all the Discoms giving appropriate reasons as to why the
Commission not issue different tariffs for each licensee as per the Act, Policies and Regulations

unless the Government of Uttar Pradesh issues directions under Section 108 for having ‘Uniform
Tariff’ across the State citing ‘Public Interest’.

Licensee’s Response:

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states: .

“The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companfes. The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs
would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.”

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the
past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs.

» 51
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99. Petitioner should submit the category-wise cross subsidy at existing tariffs and at proposed tariff for

FY 2015-16 ensuring that the proposed rates for each consumer category is within £20% of the
ACOS.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer category are within
+20% of the ACOS. The following table depicts the average revenue / unit % of ACOS:

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars Average AVErgge Average Quttone
Revenue | i:.lenvi‘:[;zf/ Revenue Ruer:f?/:zi{

{Rs/kWh) ACOS (Rs/kWh) ACOS

LMiV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 3.75 53% 4.01 56%
Dom: Rural Schedule 2.45 34% 2.45 34%
Dom: Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load 5.66 80% 6.00 84%
Other Metered Domestic Consumers 6.01 85% 6.56 92%
Life Line Consumers/BPL 2.65 IP% 2.65 37%
LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 6.94 98% 7.58 ‘ 107%
Non Dom: Rural Schedule 3.11 44% 3.61 51%
SNfgpi/om: Other Metered Non-Domestic 798 112% 8.46 119%
LMV-3: Public Lamps 6.27 88% , 6.70 94%
LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 7.01 99% 7.27 102%
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets 1.46 21% 1.51 21%
LMYV 6: Small and Medium Power 7.93 112% 8.30 117%
LMV-7: Public Water Works 7.13 100% 7.42 105%
LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals 5.46 . 7% 6.31 89%
LMV-9: Temporary Supply 9.37 132% 10.92 154%
LMV-10: Departmental Employees 2.30 32% 2.52 35%
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads 2.24 116% 3.54 120%
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power 7.20 101% 7.59 107%
HV-3: Railway Traction 7.35 104% 7.66 108%
HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P, Canals 6.84 96% 7.15 101%
Extra State and Bulk Supply 4.20 59% 4.34 61%
| Consolidated Discoms 4.84 68% | 524 74%

100. Petitioner has proposed a revised Tariff for FY 2015-16, for better understanding of the stakeholders

/ consumers the Petitioner should submit a detailed comparison of the existing and revised tariff
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duly showing the all the components of the tariff along percentage change compared to the existing
tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, it is humbly stated that the overall impact on revenue has
been depicted as the percentage change for each consumer may not be homogenous due to varied
load profile and other parameters of different consumers.

101, Petitioner should submit the rate at which the consumers of HV-2 category are billed and are

supplied through industrial feeder under ‘Rural Schedule’.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the rates have already been provided in Para 3(B) of the
Proposed Rate Scheduled under HV-2 category. '

102. The Commission in the General Provision of the Rate Schedule for FY 2014-15 has approved the
following provision:

“7 (i} CHARGES FOR EXCEEDING CONTRACTED DEMAND:

If the maximum load / demand in any month of o consumer having TVM / TOD / Demand
recording meters exceed the contracted load / demand, then such excess load / demand shall be
levied equal to twice the normal rate apart from the normal fixed / demand charge as per the
maximum load / demand recorded by the meter. ¥

However, in the ESC, 2005, the following has been provided:

“6.9 Billing in Case of Excess Load

{A) Where the installed meter has the facility of reading ‘Maximum Demand’:

............ fii) For the domestic connection, the charges shall be two times of (Fixed charge or
demand charges for the maximum demand minus fixed charge or demand charge for contracted

load) * M, where M is the number of months for which maximum demand existed.”

The Petitioner should submit the appropriate modification in the existing provisions in line with the
Electricity Supply Code, 2005.

Licensee’s Response

R AN | 53
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103.

104.

The Petitioner respectfully submits that provisions of the rate schedule are in accordance with the
inference of Section 154 (5) of the Electricity Act, 2003 and hence the same may be continued. Further

regarding billable demand licensee has submitted its comments vide letter No. 1141 dated 26.04.2014
copy enclosed as per the ‘Annexure -7A".

In the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for recovery of
Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-186, the Licensee has proposed “any two months”
instead of “beginning January and July” of every year for recovery of its blocked arrears. In this
regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change. Further, should also
propose the specific months in which it may want to launch the OTS Scheme.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon’ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this
background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

Further, in the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for
recavery of Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensees has omitted the
following provisions;
17 I Provided that the Surcharge Waiver Scheme (One time Settlement Scheme) shall not
be applicable for the consumers, who have availed the benefit of the above scheme once in last
three financial years.
(ii) Further, the Licensee should also ensure that all such cases of incorrect billing which are
pending for more than 3 months, disputes due to delay in issuance of first bill after release of

connection and delay in finalisation of permanent disconnection shall be disposed of during the
period of the scheme in which it has been registered.

{iii) Further, the Licensee shall ensure that till the finalisation of the case in the above scheme, no
coercive action should be taken against the registered consumers. “

In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed omission.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon’ble Commission to accomplish 100%

metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
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wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recover arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this
background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

105. In the General Provision, Para 16 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has added a

new provision:

“16. For the purpose of billing up to 10KW load, the fixed charge will be computed on the basis of
contracted load.”

The above new provision seems to be in contradiction to the Para 6 of the Rate schedule: “Billable

load / Demand”. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers above 10kW are being hilled on the basis of
kVAH based tariff as per the extant provisions. In this background, to avoid confusions for hilling in
respect of consumers below 10kW, the afore-stated provision has been proposed.

106. The Licensees has omitted the clause 16 - “Solar Water Rebate” in the General Provisions of its Rate

107.

schedule for FY 2015-16, which have been introduced by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the provision for ‘Solar Water Heater Rebate’ was
introduced suo-motu by the Hon’ble Commission in the tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Petitioner

requests the Hon’ble Commission to take a suitable decision towards such Rebate as it deems fit.

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has specified that the tariff for all the unmetered
categories shall be applicable only till March 31, 2015. However it has been cbserved that, the
Licensees in its Tariff Proposal / Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 has proposed the Tariff for various

unmetered categories also. Petitioner should submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that metering of all un-metered consumers within a time frame
of 6 months is a daunting and incredible target considering the large consumer base which is
currently un-metered. However, the Petitioner has embarked towards the glorious intention of
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108.

10S.

110.

100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a phased manner. In this
background, the Petitioner hereby requests, to provide a dispensation in respect of the tariff for un-
metered consumers as prayed for in the proposed rate schedule for FY 2015-16.

In the General Provision, Para 18 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed
the following provision:

“Consumers who shift from unmetered to metered connection by 31* March, 2015 shall be given
a rebate of 10% on Rate which shall be applicable till end of FY 2016-17.
The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 had allowed this benefit only to such censumers,
who will shift to metered connection by March 31, 2015, As the Tariff proposal submitted by the
Discoms is for FY 2015-16 i.e. from April 1, 2015, the above clause has to be suitably modified. In
view of the above, the Petitioners should make the necessary modifications in the Rate Schedule.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated provision has been retained to provide the
benefit of the provision of FY 2014-15 tariff order dated 01.10.2014 to the consumers who would he
covered hy the above tariff order,

Petitioner shouid submit the % increase in Tariff for various sub-categories for the last 4 years i.e. as
per Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 (proposed). Petitioner
should ensure that such % increase must be submitted for each sub-category under the broader

categories,

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years {i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %

2010-11 NA
201112 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

It has been observed that from last 2 years Petitioner has not proposed any tariff increase in LMV-5
unmetered agricultural consumers. Considering the fact that the Revenue Gap and ARR of the
Petitioner is increasing year on year, Petitioner should submit the justification for not proposing any
increase in the Tariff for the mentioned category.
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111.

112,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that no tariff increase has been proposed for un-metered
agricultural consumers based on 2 considerations: (i} with a view to encourage agricultural growth in

the State; and (ii) as subsidy is provided by the State Govt to subsidize the agriculture tariffs,

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the

Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following provision:

“a) Premises for residentiol / domestic purpose, Janata Service Connections, Kutir Jyoti
Connections, Jhuggi / Hutments, Places of Worship (e.g. Temples, Mosques, Gurudwaras,
Churches) and Electric Crematoria.

The Licensees have proposed addition of “Paying Guests/ Domestic Purpose (Excluding Guest
Houses)” to the above provision. In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the

proposed modification along with financial impact of the same in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed change is to align such consumers with LMV-1
category wherein the nature of usage of electricity is purely for domestic light, fan and power
purposes only.

The Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15 had proposed to change slabs for consumers
other metered category of LMV-1. It has been observed that the Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for

FY 2015-16 has again proposed to revise the slabs. The Petitioner should submit the justification for
such frequent revision in the slabs.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects faid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

113.

114.

115.

Petitioner in the proposed Rate Schedule has also modified slabs in other categories also, thus in
view of the same and to have the best estimate of the revenue at the proposed slabs, Petitioner
should submit the change in the billing determinants (sales, no. of consumers & load) as per existing
slabs and the proposed slabs, as such modification would result in shifting of consumers from one

category / sub-category / siab to another category / sub-category / slab.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consurner profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying cbjective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the billing determinants, it is submitted that the licensee has herein enclosed the
calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which provides the requisite
details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with

respective changes in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both existing tariff
and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the revenue models which contain the workable excel files in

respect of revenue assessment at current tariff and at proposed tariff are herein enclosed in the
form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Petitioner has modified the slab of the energy charge for the Life Line Consumers to 50 units from
the existing level of 150 units as approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15, The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the
revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee's Response:
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116.

117,

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the justification towards the proposed revision in the tariff
rates and slabs for lifeline consumers is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-8”. Further, the
impact on revenue assessment of the proposed change on the category has been submitted in the

revenue assessment model enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the Licensees
has introduced Minimum Charge of Rs. 700 / kW / Month for “category {(c})”. In this regards the

Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed medification and the methedology for
arriving at the above value.

Licensee’s Response;

1t is respectfully submitted that a petition for imposition of MCG for LMV-2 consumers was filed by
the Petitioner on 02.07.2014 vide Letter No. 1651/RAU/Petition dated 02.07.2014. Such Petition
contained the detailed justification towards the rationale for imposition of such charges. A copy of
such Petition is herein enclosed and marked as “Annexure-9” and is requested to make such petition
a part of the current proceedings. Further, the MCG rate proposed for the ensuing year is in line

with the increase in the cost of service from the previous year.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the
Petitioner has revised the slabs for unmetered categories and other metered categories. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the
revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’ Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s-
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the financial implications of the proposed changes, it is submitted that the licensee has
herein enclosed the calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which
provides the requisite details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon'ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision so as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

118. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-3: Public Lamps, the Commission has
approved the following provision:

“4, For ‘Muaintenance Charges’, ‘Provision of Lamps’ and “Verification of Load” refer ANNEXURE 15.2.2.”

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule far FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-3 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response: ~

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-3. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

119. Inthe Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-4: Light, Fan & Power for Public Institutions
and Private Institutions, the Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following
provision:

LMV-4 {A}- Public institutions:
{c) Religious and charitable Institutions including orphanage homes, old age homes and those

providing services free of cost or at the charges / structure of charges not exceeding those in

similar Government operated institutions.”

The Licensee has proposed addition of “Hespitals, Colleges” to this category. In this regards the
Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification. Further the licensees
should also submit the following:
Tariff Design Philosophy for proposed addition in the existing provision
b. Finandial Impact on the tariff of these consumers
¢. Components of Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, Connected Load and Sales
of these consumers i.e. consumers pertaining to Hospital and Colleges who will now shift to
LMV-4 category.

d. Category under which these consumers were categorised before.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits as the prevailing tariff structure all the religious and charitable
institutions, or old age homes are covered under 4A category, While charitable hospitals comes

under LMV 4B category. The Charitable hospitals and colleges provide services free of cost or highly
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120.

121,

subsidised. In the earlier definition, there was lack of clarity due to which there was several
instances where vigilance dept. had initiated punitive measures without realising that such hospitals
and colleges were operating for charitable causes and were covered under LMV-4A. In order to
provide more clarity, the proposed modification has been made to ensure that such category of
consumers squarely fall under LMV-4A category..

lt has been observed that the for LMV-5 category , the Minimum Charges for Urban Schedule has
been decreased from Rs. 220 / BMP / month to Rs. 160 / BHP / month. [n this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the justification for the same considering such a huge revenue gap proposed by the

Licensees for FY 2015-16 along with a high amount of Regulatory Asset yet to be recovered.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers of Bundelkhand were being billed at the
Urban Schedule due to higher hours of supply. However, there is significant poverty in the farming
segment of Bundelkhand and they harvest only a single crop in the entire year. It was felt that
higher minimum charges were counter-productive and injustice was being done with thase

consumers. In this background, the proposed modification has been requested by the Petitioner.

As regard to the Time of Day Tariff the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has ruled as
under:

“It has been observed that apart from shifting the timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the
off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased the number of hours applicable for the peak period

- and has reduced the number of hours applicable for off-peak and normal period which will effectively

increase the tariff for the consumers. it may be noted that by implementing the ToD Tariff, the peak
lead gets shifted and the distribution Licensees gain in the form of reduction in power purchase

expenses as the additional energy supplied to the consumers during peak hours are typically

purchased from a costlier source. The Commission is of the view that the ToD tariff should be a tool

only to effectively undertake the DSM measure and flatten the load curve but not as a source of
additional revenue. Further, any revision in the ToD Tariff should not have any additional impact on
the total revenue os the Distribution Llicensees are clready getting benefited by better power
purchase planning and savings in power purchase expenses. Thus, the Commission is of the view
that accepting any TOD design which would increase the effective tariff of the consumers would
not be appropriate and would unduly burden the consumers. The Commission in this Tariff Order

has therefore not made any change in the TOD slabs applicable for LMV-6 and HV-2
categories.”{Emphasis added)
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It has been observed that, the Petitioner in its Tariff Proposal for FY 2015-16 has submitted the revised
TOD structure which is similar to that that of its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15. It seems that the
Petitioner has not undertaken any exercise with regard to the huge concern raised by the stakeholders
/ industry association during the public hearings for ARR / Tariff process of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner
should submit the justification regarding the proposed TOD Structure along with the detailed analysis
for reaching out the proposed structure.

122

123.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10’.

The Commission has already raised it concern regarding the impact of TOD structure in the total
revenue, as TOD structure is considered as a demand side management measure and not as a
additional source of income for the Licensees. It can also be observed that apart from shifting the
timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the off-peak hours, the Licensees have also Increased
the number of hours applicable for the peak period and has reduced the number of hours applicable
for off-peak and normal pericd which will effectively increase the tariff for the consumers. The
Licensees should submit such a TOD structure which should not have any impact on the tariff of the

consumers as well as any impact on the revenue side.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10’.

Based on the proposal of the Petitioner the Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014
approved the tariff for LMV-6 consumers based on consumption i.e. till 1000 kwh / month and more
than 1000 kwh / month. Further there also exists Time of Day Tariff for the mentioned category. it
has come to the notice of the Coml-’nission that it is technically not feasible to incorporate both the
consumption based tariff and TOD tariff in the installed meters. The Distribution Licensee should

submit that under such a scenario how the consumers of LMV-6 are being billed.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner,
Subsequently, the hilling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. 1t is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.
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124,

125.

126.

127.

Petitioner should also submit the steps being taken up to ensure the billing of LMV-6 is being done

as per the approved Tariff for various consumption based siabs and time of day Tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the hilling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the hilling of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs in LMV-6
category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. Petitioner should submit the details
as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the
TOD metering system.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the hilling of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

As regard the Time of Day structure:
i} Petitioner should submit its annualized average hourly load curves for FY 2010-11 to FY 2013-
14 along with its proposal for any change in TOD structure based on the same.
ii) Petitioner should also submit a comparison of its hourly load curve with the hourly load curve
of northern region.
iiif} Petitioner should also submit the annualized average electricity prices at various hours of day

prevailing in the power exchanges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detaited justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10".

Petitioner should also submit a comparison of time slots in other States under which the TOD tariff

is applicable.

Licensee’s Response:

The petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD structure in other states is provided in the table
below:
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Liliigerfeaxload During Off-Peak Hrs
| Hrs S et T L
Stat Applicabilit M 9 %
ates pplicability onths Applicable %age | Applicable A.aggl
Change | Change
Hrs 7 Hrs -
in Rate | in Rate
All consumers except domestic, Apr-Sep | 1500-2400 | +20% | 0000-0600 @ -25%
Delhi whose Sanctioned Load/MDI is
50kW/54kVA or above Oct-Mar | 1700-2300 | +20% | 2300-0600 | -25%
Punjab | Large Supply industrial category Oct-Mar | 1800-2200 0% 2200-0600 | -16%
Mp HV Categories Apr-Mar | 1800-2200 | +7.5% | 2200-0600 | -15%

128,

129.

130.

Petitioner should also submit the installation status of TOD meters for all the categories where TOD
tariff is applicable. Petitioner should submit the number of consumers where the TOD meters are

yet to be installed and how the billing is being done in absence of TOD Meters.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters would be installed ifm a phased manner.

Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. Till the interim, the billing is
being done without TOD tariff.

In the Rate Schedute of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-8: State Tube Wells / Panc_hayti Raj Tube

Well & Pumped Canals, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“4 For finding out net load during any quarter of the year for this category refer ANNEXURE 15.2, 37

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for
the LMV-8 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of
the Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same
under LMV-8. it is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16
as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-9:Temporary Supply, the Licensee has
proposed addition of following condition to Energy Charge of metered categories:

“From 3rd Year onwards: Buse Tariff applicable for current year plus additional 10% of the
applicable tariff.”
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131.

132.

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated clause has been introduced to appropriate
charge the consumers who have availed temporary supply connection for constructing residential
house and to avoid misuse of such connection.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with
respective changes in the billing determinants for LMV-9 category.
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the revenue assessment model for proposed tariff has been
herein enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“For ‘Other Provisions” and ‘Mode of Payment’ for Departmental Employees refer ANNEXURE
15.2.1.”

Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-10 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the

Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-10. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon'ble Commiission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

133. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and

Pensioners, the Licensees have specified that the Additional charges for employees using Air
Conditioners would be applicable between April and September. Further, in this regard, UPPCL has
also submitted a letter on December 15, 2014, vide Letter No. 3026 / RAU / Tariff Order / 2014-15.
The Petitioner should also submit the justification for the proposed changes to make it a part of
current proceedings as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Hon'ble Commission has already issued an Addendum in
this regard vide Ref: UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/15-1803 dated 19.01.2015.
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134,

135

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16, under other provisions of the Departmental Employees, the
Licensees have introduced the following clause:
“Concerned executive engineers will take an affidavit from olf employees and pensioners that the
electricity supplied to their premises is being used exclusively for the purpose of domestic
consumption of themselves and their dependants. It will have to be certified by the
employees/pensioners that such electricity is not being used for any other purpose or to any
individual to whom his house has been rented out. Without any prejudice to uny legal action as

provided in the legal framework, any misuse to above effect shall invalidate him from the facility
of LMV-10 on permanent basis.”

tn this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the above mentioned clause has been proposed so as to

ensure that there is no misuse of electricity by the departmental employees.

It has been observed from the approved Rate Schedule that, except in case of HV-3 category all the
other consumers having power factor below 0.95 (leading) shall billed as per kVAh tariff. Leading
power factor compensates the dominating lagging power factor which in turn improves the system
operation. In such a case why only the consumers having leading power factor above 0.95 and
specially the consumers of HV-3 category should be given the benefit by considering their power
factor as unity. The Petitioner should explain that why such benefit should not be passed on to all
the other consumers having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

It is submitted that the HV-3 category is applicable to railway traction loads only. In the event of an
electrical braking (regenerative braking) applied for reducing the engine speed, it is observed that
the back energy produced by the motor windings tend to generate some electrical energy, which is
pumped back into the system. However, such wave form is not sinusoidal in nature, and also
contains spikes and harmonics which are harmfu! for the system, especially the transformers. A kWh
meter may read this energy as kWh import, but such energy is like selling a fruit and getting back the
useless pulp.

it is also submitted that railway traction system consists of multiple sections having their own
substations. As per the normal practice, capacitor banks are installed in each substations which are
always kept switched on. When a train crosses a particular substation, the Ioad on that substation
became zero, but due to energised capacitor bank, heavy capacitive current flows into the system,

which is in no way beneficial to the system of the licensee. Therefore, no change in the present tariff
structure is recommended.
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136.

137.

138.

138.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers having leading power factor of more
than 0.95.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Narthern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers in HV-3 category having leading power
factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should also submit the financial impact, if such benefit is passed on to all the

consumers which are having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hon’ble Commission may kindly refer to the reply in the aforementioned section.

A relevant para of the Commission’s Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014 is as below:

“9. PROVISION RELATED TO SURCHARGE WAIVER SCHEME FOR RECOVERY OF BLOCKED
ARREARS:

{i) The Licensee may, on a decision by its Bogrd of Directors, launch a Surcharge Waiver Scheme
(One time Settlement Scheme) beginning January and July of every vear, for a period of two
months each, for recovery of its blocked arrears by waving off surcharge to the extent not
exceeding 50% of overall surcharge for which no approval of the Commission shall be required.
F;rovided that the impact of such surcharge waiver shall not be allowed as pass through in the
next ARR / Tariff or true-ups. In this regard, the Licensees would have to submit the certificate
duly verified by the statutory auditor, of the surcharge waived for any previous year along with
the ARR / Tariff Petition of the ensuing year.”

It may be observed that as the impact of surcharge waiver which resultantly reduces the income /
revenue of the Petitioner should not be passed on to the ARR, therefore such income needs to be
considered in the ARR and should be borne by the Petitioner. As regard the same, Petitioner should
submit the details of OTS Scheme launched by it and the impact on the income / revenue (certified
by Statutory Auditor) due to surcharge waivers and confirm whether such amount has been
considered in the total revenue of FY 2012-13 while claiming the Truing up for FY 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

140.

141.

142,

143.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the full details of all the OTS Schemes launched in FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-
15.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this guery.

Petitioner should submit the definition of 'Rural Schedule’ and 'Urban Schedule' along with the
criteria of putting a certain area in either of the two schedules. Petitioner should also submit the
detaits of the authority or the officer who decides on the same.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hen'ble Commission in its tariff orders provide for the definition of ‘rural schedule’ and ‘urban

schedule’” and the bifling is being done accordingly. Further, the SLDC is the appropriate authority in
this regard.

Petitioner should submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of singie point bulk load cansumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 {b), HV-1 (b} etc.

after consultations with various stakeholders and specifically the end consumers affected.

Licensee’s Response:”

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon’ble Commission.

As each multi-storey building has different consumer, consumption and load mix and in case the end
consumers would get billed as per the applicable tariff depending on the their category, slabs etc.
then ideally the tariff payable by the single point supplier should be different. Petitioner shouid
explore such mechanism where in the Tariff for the single point supplier would depend on its
specific consumer, consumption and load mix which can be verified by the Distribution Licensee.
Then in such case instead of specifying the tariff for single point supplier a mechanism can be given
in the Rate Schedule by which the applicable Tariff for each single point buyer may be determined.
All the relevant details for such determination of applicable tariff can he obtained by the
Distribution Licensee. Considering the above, the Petitioner should submit the detailed proposal for
such mechanism. Petitioner should explore a mechanism that how the electricity usage under
common facilities shall be shared among the beneficiaries.

Licensee’s Response:
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

144,

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner should also submit the mechanism to compute the estimated revenue for FY 2015-16 if
any such mechanism is adopted for single point buyers in LMVY-1 and HV-1 category.

Licensee’s Respanse:

Not applicable considering the Response to Query No. 142 and 143.

H. Additional Queries

145.

The Licensees has proposed to reduce the number of hours of supply in FY 2015-16, a comparison of

Petitioners proposal in ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 and FY 2014-15 is shown below for
reference:

Description No. of Hours projected | No. of Hours projected by
by the Discoms in | the Discoms for FY 2015-16
Petition for FY 2014-15

Mahanagar - M 23:00 21:30

District - D 21:00 17:30

Commissionary — C 23:00 20:15

Rural—R 11:38 10:00

Bundelkhand - B : 19:00 21:00

Petitioner should submit the justification for reducing the number of hours of supply.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has projected the supply hours for the ensuing year based

146.

on the actual supply hours for the first five months of FY 2014-15.

Petitioner should also explain that how the total sales are increasing in FY 2015-16 if the number of
hours of supply is reducing.

Licensee’s Response!:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the total sales are driven primarily by the load growth and
due to regularization of illegal connections.
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

147,

148,

149,

The Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has directed to undertake 100% metering by
end of FY 2014-15. However, the Petitioner in its Petition has proposed to reduce the unmetered
consumers by only 10% and 20% in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively. Further, Section 55 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 stipulates as follows:

“55. {1} No licensee shall supply electricity, after the expiry of two years from the appointed
date, except through installation of a correct meter in accordance with regulations to be made
in this behalf by the Authority:”

As 100% metering is mandatory as per the Act, Petitioner should submit the details of the
provisions under which it has proposed to convert unmetered consumers by only 10% and 20%
in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of

metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should also submit the justification of the 10% and 20% conversion of unmetered

consumersin FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively, why such conversion rate cannot be more.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of

metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge applicable for each category of consumers in
FY 2015-16 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1{2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Reguirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission

in past Tariff Orders,

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL  PVVNL PuVVNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 14,434.97 24,336.84 17,243.94 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
1 | Connectedatlikv . ) )
] Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
I Short Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
1l Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWwh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
: Wheellng Wt. Avg. Power System
b C i
_S_N_o_ o Charge (D) Purchase Cost {C) Loss (L) Tkt
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074
CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16
A\fer?ge B'_”mg Cost of Supply | Cross Subsidy
: Average Rate (inclusive of ;
S No. Categories Tl _ for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory [
Al css CSS
Surcharge) "T . Byl B i
i HV-1 {Supply at 11 kvV) 8.96 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.69 2.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 {Supply above 11 kv 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.29 '8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV') 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32
“T" = Projected to be 12% per annum
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

150. The Petitioner should submit the actual revenue collected from the consumers for FY 2012-13

151,

depicting the breakup of the revenue received for that particular yeari.e. FY 2012-13 and the arrear
received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing an the Annual Revenue
Reguirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution-Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned fudgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Qrder the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2004-05 to FY
2014-15 (till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the redlization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

152,

153.

the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Crder and submit a copy of such report before the Commission,
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each scurce, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2012-13. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2012-13 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in
FY 2012-13. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted
to the Hon’ble Commission in FY 2014-15 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14. It has come to the notice of the Commission that, Licensees have submitted
fower distribution loss target to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. As regard the same, the Petitioner
should submit the justification of adopting a 2% reduction approach while it has committed to
improve the losses up 1o a level of 18.70 % in the FRP for FY 2015-16. It is surprising that the
Licensees have deviated from their own commitments. Also it is not clear as to how and in how
many years, the Licensees plan to reach near the national Target of Line loss i.e. around 15 %.

Licensees in this regard should submit a detailed justification for estimating higher distribution loss
target for FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note on MVV/NL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

154

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the loss levels have linkage with the supply hours, consumer
base and such similar factors. Considering this, the loss levels are dynamic and are not sacrosanct to
move in a linear direction in all circumstances. The loss levels are approved in tariff proceedings by

the Hon’ble Commission and the Annual Revenue Requirement is accordingly worked out.

It has been observed that the Distribution Losses in FY 2008-09 had been drastically reduced as

compared to the losses in FY 2007-08. For reference the same are depicted helow:

Discom FY 2007-08 | FY 2008-09 | Difference (Absolute) | % improvement in
losses
UPPCL level 36.75% 28.40% -8.35% 22.72%
DVVNL 30.30% 25.57% -4.73% 15.61%
MVVNL 24.59% 20.69% -3.90% 15.86%
PVNNL 29.39% 26.62% -2.77% 9.42%
PuvVNL 27.76% 24.72% -3.04% 10.95%
KeSCO 40.77% | - 25.86% -14.91% 36.57%

Considering the capability of the Distribution Licensees, Petitioner should explain that why in FY 2015-
16, it has proposed to improve its losses only by 29%.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the loss level achieved in any one historical year cannot be

considered to he a benchmark for future years. The loss level in any year is also influenced by the level

of input, supply hours and such other factors. Also with a lower base, achieving the same higher

percentage improvement is not possible. The Petitioner humbly states that the loss levels projected in
the ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 may kindly be considered.

155,

156.

Petitioner should submit the increase in the total revenue dute to proposed increase in Tariff for FY
2015-16. Petitioner should also submit its proposal to recover the remaining revenue gap after

proposed in increase in tariff separately for each State Discom.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petiticner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 {a) and LMV-2 {a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in
variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated October 14, 2014,
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Deficiency Note on MVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

157.

158.

158.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources to encourage voluntary

disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted [oad.

Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmental employees. In the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased manner. In this background, the Petitioner hereby submits that the departmental employees

would be metered after metering of ur-metered consumers where the Licensee is facing more
losses.

The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and retered consumers. It should
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.
The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-5.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workahle excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. 1t is humbly prayed that the
submission of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.

Recently the prices of crude oil have reduced from levels of 140 dollar per barrel to 50 dollar per
barrel, further imported coal prices have also reduced drastically. As the reduction in fuel prices
weould impact energy charges of the power purchase being procured by the Distribution Licensees,
the Petitioner should submit a detailed note explaining the impact of the same on its ARR for FY
2015-16, especially on the power purchase procurement cost.
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160.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the power purchase mix of the state is pre dominantly
thermal based which constitutes over 80% of the total capacity available; remaining being hydro and
nuclear based and marginally through renewable sources. Further, the plants with which the
Licensees have PPAs are located in the hinterland and are fed by linkage coal supplied by CIL. Even
though the imported coal prices have reduced considerably in the recent months, the CIL has not
reduced the prices of the coal supplied by it. The UPRVUNL stations are not using imported coal and
complete coal requirement is being met from CIL. The units of BEPL are also using indigenous coal.

Only Rosa TPS and some units of NTPC use imported coal for the generation of contracted capacity
towards the shortfall from indigenous coal.

The variations in the calorific value and prices of fuels are an automatic adjustment to the
generators through the fuel price adjustment which is raised through supplementary bills on a
monthly basis. Similarly, the fuel and power purchase price adjustment in retail tariff is available for

adjustment on a quarterly basis as per the extant rule and framewaork.

Petitioner should also submit the details of the reduction in average power purchase cost in recent
months i.e. {(April, 2014 to December, 2014) resulted due to reduction in fuel prices,

Licensea’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the response to the Query No. 159 may be referred to and
the same is not being repeated here for the sake of brevity.
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14°ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWAN, EUCKNOW.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2013

{Amountin Rs:):
o Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of

 Particolars

5

T e

o

o SRS current repoiting period| previous seporting period| .

1. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders furids :

- {a) Share Capital

349487763000

" 162954456000

Dte : MARCH (3. iou;»

1 :
(b)Reserve & Surplus 2 {329053726677) * (204260493077)
{¢) Money recaived under share warrants il u (BT
{2) Share Application Money pendm g Alictment 3 7244500113 1721 89895319,
(3} Non-Current Liabilities ' | 2= v
(a) Long-Tém Borowings 4 2018032458588 172472804585
{b)Deferred Tax|Liabifities (Net) - =i
(c)- Other Long-Term Liabilities - 5 521611825 921611825
{cl) Other Long-Temn Provisicns. 2 - s
(4) Current liabilities : v N
-{a} Short-Term Borrowings 6 - 11167575923 10061381741
(b) Trade Payabls T 194544251332 177381501080
{c) Other Current Liabilities 8 5770882855 4018426315
(g)}Shot:Term Provislans = =
TOTAL 532983112859 406630703658
. Assets ' T i
(1) Nes-Current Asseis
{a)Fixed Assets -
(i} Tangible Assels 8 262593588 258077873
(i} Intangible Assets  * - -
{iW} Capital Work-in-Progress 10° 2036714791 2038783817
{iv] Intangible Assets under Development = 5
{®) Non-Current Investments 11 19000526295 18692537774
(c} Defarred Tax Assetls (Net} - -
{d) Long-Term loans and advances 12 1855766257 1855766257
{e} Gther Non-Curment Assets: 13 | 296382679170 17693038434
{2} Cumrent Assets '
{a) Current Investments - 2
{b) Inventories 14 1441068858 1440582593
{c) Trade Receivables 15 146353923590 341437415197
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 5247837802 1701655919
(e} Short-Term Loans and Advances, 17 304550673 147572931
{f) Other Gurent Assets 18 57608115116 19688338039
Inter Unit Transfers 7 1789332519 1668935059
Significant Accountihg Policies 29(A)
Maetes on Accounts ! 3 25(B) .
Nele 1 to 29(B) form ln{agral Partiof Accoﬂnts -
T-QT.AL A .53228311295
(%mah e (AKGupta)- {S:K.Agarwal) {A.P.Mishra)
Company Secretary . . General Manager™ - Director {Finance) Managing Director.
(Part Time} {Accounis): ; ‘"
e Plax:e:.lLucimow

Subjectts our report of even date:

“For R.M; Lall & Co.
Chariere&At:;:oun!ants

- M.-No. 071448



_U.P.POWER GORP.RATI.N LiMl‘«'FED

14—ASHOK MAR@ SHAH’:TI "BHAWAN; LUCKNOW.

PR@F]T ANDL@SS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEB 31.03. 2013

LT}

£l 1 - {AmnuntmRS--L
i : i e yoags - - Figutes for the Curf Figmes for.the end of
pretoulan - 1 L o NG i perian . Previous Reporting Reriod

0 Revenue trom Operstions (Gross) ' 19 266170113142 266140672777 - °

o : 0 131523815 176865102

R :___{1_1}) TOT . - = 266301686957 266317637879
1 Cost of Materials Consumed o 2x : 1 s ; a1 :
2 Purchases ofSlock-an—Trade(PmMerPurchased} Y ey 295579304505 256723419853

< 3. Changes in Invertories of Finished | | TR i -

.. . Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in=Trade E: : ==
4 Employee Benefils Expense (Employee Gost) 22 1289458472 - 1186325461
5 Ffinance Costs (Inferest and Finance Charges) 23 19793948702 7 24/Q591?4930
6 Depreciation and Amortization expense 24 213417‘36 19111718
7 Other Expenses : : £ y

- a) Administrative, General & Ciher Expenses ! 25 182850851 3 241676008
b) Repalrs and Maintenance Expenses . © 26 60853591 72367564

: = D . 2619717321 16272646392
- A733675678 207574721928 -
before Prior Périod Intomai{Expenditurey,Exceptional and : 2 ; ; s
Y Extraoedinary ltems and Tax (Il - IV) P e (3pHIEstaat) (125 T)
V1 Prior period tncomel(Expenditure) . i 28 638755121 4038714896
Vil Exceptionalitems - a = i
Vil Profit before Extraordinary iiéms and Tax (¥ - Vi - Vi) T (34793233600) (27218469151
IX_Extraordinary ltems — . = o
X Profit Before Tax (VIIF- 1) {3AT93233600) {272184691513
X Tax expense:
a) Cument Tax -
by Ceferred Tax - & et -
X1l Profit {Loss) for the Perod Trom ‘Gontinuing Qpetations (X - X3 (34793233600) - (27278469151)
XU Profifi{Loss) from Biscorlifiving Operatins - -
XV Tax Expense of Discontinuing Gperations - -
XV Profiti{Loss) from Discontinuing dperélionsiﬁﬁe?‘f‘ax} (X:%'ll'i)?"w')'. ' - - _
— (34793233600)_______ (2721BA69151)
a) Basic {(194.92) (167.63)
b) Dited L i (194.92) (167.03)
Significant Accounting Policies 29{A)
Notes on Accounts ; ot 29(33 R
Note 1 10.26(B) form,:lm ra!BarlofAccnums 2 J e, Wl
HK "!'“a’ﬁ»tan (AXGupta) (S Agarwal) (A.PMishra)
Company Secretary General Manager Director {Finance) Managing Director
© {Part Time) {Accounts) 3
T A 1 i ; . Subject to otirréport of evenitite
o P MARCH S
S A ‘3 2(‘.‘:14- For R:M. Lali & Co.
L Chartersd ‘Accountants
' Fﬁum a -'ﬁuasszc
= 1

. MING. 071448
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- U:P.POWER "coRPo RATION LIMITED
e 14—ASHOK MARG SHAKTI BMWAN,_:.LUGKNGW

;o . NOTE=1
;'SH_AREACABITAL R
Particulars. - Asat31.032013 |  Asat3fio2012
. fAY AU’I’H@R‘ISEB H
400000060 Equity share of par vaius of Rs 1000/ each BN : o : : c. "
- {previous year 400000000 Equnty sharg of par value Rs 1000/ each) s _Q_QQ_Q_ 43y ;_402___9_
18 HED-,:SUBSGR{BEBAND EOLLY BAID UP
349487769 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/each : L
. (previous year 162854496 Equity share of par value Rs.10B0/- each) ’ e M=
(of the-above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to _34943?769090 . 162954486000
UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than cash)
JEs TOTAL 343487760000 162954496000

a) During the year, the Company has issued 186533273 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only and has not bought back
any shares.

b) The Company has only cne class of equity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per share.

) During the year ended 31st March 2013,no dividend has been declared by board due to
heavy accumulated loss.

r

d) Detail of: Sharehiolders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Shareholder's Name As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
' No. of shares %age holding * No. of shares %age holding
Govemment of UP : —— e : :
349487769 100% 162954496 100%
e) Reconciliation Qf No of Shares {AmointinRs.)
No.of Shares as on | |t during the year Buyback during the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2013
31.03.2012 :
162954496 186533273 - 349487769
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

MAR V'ASHAKT! BHAWAN LUGKNGW : -
: e o : NOTE-2.
éEs-Eévg&:mbsmgéLus T
: et R {Amonntin Rsi):
: 'F!a[:‘licmarsf : As at 31, 03 20113 Aﬁ?ﬁtiﬁ'l-ﬂlﬂmzr :
Eapital Reserves :
) Consumers’ Contnbuuons towards
Service Line and other charges firg e 2 i :
Asperlast inancial statement. 118157847 148157947
- Subsidies towards Cost of Capital .
(i) . : !
- assets: : .
As per last financial statement: 2729354875 2129354675
As per last financial statement (297 106005608)- {269887536548)

Add:- Profitf(Loss) for the year as per

statement.of Profit & Loss _ (34133233600)_ {331898239209) - {2721 84§Q¢'§1) " {297106005689)
TOTAL {329053726677) _(294260493077)
NGTE -3
S'_H‘A'RE APPLICATION MONEY
; o (Amount inRs:)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012
Share Application Money : 7;2445001 13 172189895319
{Pending for allotment fo the Govt. of: fPY. . el = :
| ___TOTAL i s B 1L W e L TAASTON S 172189895319}
Réconciliation of Share Application Moriey (AmountinRs.)
Share Application Money Received Allotted Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2012 | during the year | during the year as on 31.03.2013
172189895319 21587877794 186533273000 7244500113

RuSiMwAL
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U.P.POWEI

+SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNBW

A SORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARC

NOTE-4

(Ameum:n Rs: ]

Pamn:u’lars '

As at31 03.2013

F[  Asardt. 032012

A SECURE mu-.-,.
 (A)WORKING

‘Bank of Inidia

PITAL TERM' LOAN
(i) Uni

UPPTCL and charge on recervables)

{3} Allahabad Bank_

(Hypoliecation of specified: Substatmn of
UPPTCL & Charge on recetvab!es)

UJL)“DE.- Bank
{Charge against receivables)

" {iv) IndianOverseas Bank - 3
(Hypothecatmn of s specnﬁed Substation of
UPPTGL & Chame on recuewables)

{v) Central Bank of India 7
{Hypothecation of specified Substation 6t
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{v}) State Bank of India

: UPPTCL & Charge on rece:vables)
{vii) Canara Bank
(H o\i?lecahon of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
(vm} Punjab: ‘National Bank
{Charge agamst recewabl=s)
{ix) Vijsya Bank
{Charge against receivables)
{x} Bank:ofIndia
(Hypathecatlon of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
{xi} Orientai Bank ofiCommerce

{Hypothecation of specified Substation of .

UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

(xii). UEO Bank
(Hypothecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{xiii) Bank.of Maharastra

{Hypothecation of specified Substation of

UPPTGL & Charge on reoewables)

V(an) Bank of-Baroda

(Charge against receivables)

~ [xv} Puniab & Sind Bank
} {Charge against receivables} il
£xwi} Co@ratmn Bank:

{Charge against receivables)

.- {xvii) Southindian Bank

{Eharge against recejvablesy -

. [xvilly Karur Vysya Bank

(Eharge against receivabies).
{xx) Féderal Bank
. (Charge against receivabies) -
(xm) @gndlcate Bank
{Eharge against receivables)

thecation of spemﬁéﬁ Substatzon ch‘ j' '

0 - . 139isa3e167
0 - 20962213547

0 3708295650

e 5866414674

0 ' | 19724188579

0 { _* 5975300000

0 15500413235

0 24963773186

0 5315666747

d 4156509178

0 - 40142094062
0 8137432863
6 2497593031

0 4102474862

0" ' 6196200000

B oo 5215008284

0 e A088211734

0 iy 283243452

Q- 786666534

& = i

1795547950

Siib Totalk(A)

1 6125564673:;
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION L1M1TED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NG'T%E - 4{ Contintie )

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS:
: FLH e (AmcuﬂtmRs)
PARTIGULARS -~ =  Asat31.032013 Asat3 oazmz i
B. UNSECUREDLEDANS-
{3) TERM LOANS
' an_f_uﬁ - 3
Loan 150000600 ; 150000000
Less - Transfer to mscaMs _ 150000000 - _ 150000000 .
“{B) Financial Pammpat:on By eonsumers i C T o
_Loan 70937278 70937278
Less -Transferto Discoms : 48145084 - H _ . 48145084,
1] : : SR~ 717 T 27793394
A Interestaccrued & due : | 12084326 35736520 12044326
I T __SubTatab(g) - R =
CTOTAL{AERY L , i : 351365,2!3
{C ) LOANS RELATE TO'DISCOMS - : : : 2 =
" {a) Dakshinanchal VWL -
i SECURED
Banks 76580855031 =
- UNSEGURED
REC 4350000000 -
PFG 9125114200 il
HUDGO 2249649583 , © 2035919458
UP GOVERNMENT (APD RF)
LOAN 418555268 ' . 200962776
UP GOVERNMENT(W.: B.AIDED PRGJEGT) _ :
LOAN 374865200 93099043672 317040800 2557853034
{6) Madhyanchsl VVNL
Banks 41251106912 A
UNSECURED
REC 4350000000 -
- PFC 7334972200 A
HUDCO ‘ 2258370648 1954848981
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). :
LOAN 220685538 © 1050958716
UP GOVERNMENT{W.B:AIDED PROJEST) '
LOAN 10532427107 56468378008 §54768389 2055576086

“‘Configie to nextipage ... ...

RS



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LlMiTED

HAKTi BHAWAN LUCKNQW

NDTE -4{ Continue J

KUSLSWAL -

;go_us:..reamcrarmm" m';s :
=LA % : {Amaunt‘ﬂ’ﬂs) o
ey £ ‘ Asaxaws 2@.13 ’ 5 As at31.133.2012
g = sl
 Banks 41422685397 <
REC 4350000000 2
PFC- . 7261746200 S e
e - HUDCO 24619854902 - 12285694654
. UP GOVERNMENT {APBRP} i
* LOAN 389155670 186847018
up GGVERNMENPFMB.AIDED PROJECT) : i ' AT :
LOAN 2 795289963 58581054132 675671548, 3148213221
{d) PurvanchalVWNL =
| 53843788437 A
4350000000 “
8283482600 g
HUDCO: 2342489567 2179282289
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP) ' -
LOAN ! 235335911 112992863
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT} , =1
LOAN : : 241298368 69296340843 189704300 2491976461
{e) 'Kesco
SECURED
Banks 13411002950 =
UNSECURED
REG 900000000 -
EFC 1874684800 3
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP). . _ :
LOAN 37007613 16222695373 __ 17768628 17768628
€Y, 291767592068 11171427430
AL LOAN (AEIC) 251803248588 172722808805
Note - The terms of repayment, defaull details & guarantee details have been:annexed with this nole, {Refer Annexure-A)
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U.P. P.WER CGRPORAT!.N LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

OTHER'LONG TERM LIABILITIES. -

NOTE:S .

; : i s {Amoun't in Rs~ T¥
; Particulars. A% at 31032013 As 2 31.03.2012 i) J :
Security Peposits from Consumers. i 7600427855
“interast on Secusity Deposils from: Censumars 731281 1825 32383530, 7312811825
Less Provisional Transfer to- ; .
Dakshinanchal VVNL . 846500000 846500000
Maidnyanchal VWNL 736300000 736300000
Paschimanchal WhHL * Z1E3500000 iy 2133500030 3
. Purvanchal VVNL " 2624500000 6391200600 6394200000
. TOTAL 921631825 821611825
L]
1 NETE~6
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS £
sy ' - {Anibiintin Rs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 * AS at 31.03.2012
Cuerdrait from Baoks =
: “Cantal-8ank bfindia (Guaranteed by GallP) 0 977420107
Canara Bank 947722266 991998277
(Pari Passu charge on Receivables.of Corporation) 3
Punjab National Bank 0 167437
(Pari Passu chargs on Receivables of Corporation) 1
Allahabad Bank 31489464163 4289972653
(Par Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation)
1CiCl Bank 385791048 1657370146
{Pari Pagsu chargs on Recgivebies of Corporation) "
Indian Overseas Bank® 10053149205 301353574
{Charge on Stock,Recrivabies & Current Assets)
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1421010196 1468410772
(Pari Passu charge on Raw material, Stocks & Currant Assets}
Bank of Indita 500000000 507960442
{Pari Passu charga on Recervablea of DISGOMS) ;
Karur Vysya Bank® 758439045 766738333
{Pari Passu charge on Recelvables of the Compnies)
Loans refates to DISCOMS (Unsecured
{a) Dakshinanchal VVNL
New O¥hla Industrial Bev. authanty 832400000, ] =
Mandi Parishad 416200000 1245600000 0 o
{b) Madhyanchal VUNL ]
New Okhlia industiia) Dev. authorily 317400000 b
Mandi Parishad 158700000 476100000 [ g
{c) Paschimanehal VVNL e 3
New Okhia Industrial Dey: autborily. TR i
: Mandi Parishad E] © 51EBS0000 B 0
“(d) Purvanchal VWNL : :
New Okhia Industrial Div, suthority. . - 402460000 _ =
. Mandi Parishad © L. 201230000 603690000 . .. . .0 0o
{€) Kﬁm = ®
" New Oknla industsial Dey. amhomy 5 101840008 0
Mandi Parishad. i 50520000; 152760000 - i "
mTAL 40581391741




U.P-POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

S FTO B . 14:ASHOKMARG, SHAKTLBHAWAN, LUCKNOW, -

b ﬁ
LR RO Ei

Sk Errhigen e e . (AmountinRs)

Paiticulars i : . Asab 31032013 As até‘i;os;zmz

, Liabiliy-for Purchase of Power 154041254332 - , 177381501090

_ TOTAL

T Agewmmade L. eerio®

T NOTE-8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -~

S Particulars 1 - Asatsiosaom =l

]

nterest accrued & dug I : ' 12235871662 _ 10083675445
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings ' : -3657112669 L . © . 3850812947
Lidbility for Capital Supplies! Works ' - 1283500373 ! 1273435020
Liability for O & M Supplies / Works - 20513413 ' 205174378
‘Staff Related Liabiliies e _ 881427519, : _ 969102202
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others ; 463875802 : 463716234

Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt. 694125341 . 694125341
Deposil for Electrification works 1316568628 : - 1316568628
Sundty Liabilities-

i : 220353992 218239536
" Payable to UPJVNL - ' = s 384422519 _ s 396055155
Liabilities for Expenses : 389243089 - - : 401903708
Lizabilities towards:WP Power Sector Employes Trust
CPF Liability o ‘ Hdok :
Provident Fund {97743403)
Pension and Gratuity Liabflity 138807317 | 37553914 104489584 (870228}
inlerest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 0 121228348
TOTAL 21780082855 ‘ 20027556315
Less Provisional:Transfer toDISCOMS 16009200000 16009200000
- JOTAL B A R »5_—___@03&2855"" = 4018496315
Note-- Detaifs of Interest Aceriied & Due (Refer Annexure-Byand:Cunent Maturity of EORg Term Borowings "(ﬁfjhiémr%y |

f

894924 4525291

{105360212)

he

N
v
s
-
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_ U.P. POWER ¢ CORPORATION LIMITED. -
- 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHA;WAN, LUCKNOW -

Statament of Interest Accrucd & Dug

Annexure:B to Note-8

! UNSECURED LOA"HS

... CAPDRE .. | Woild:Bank HUDCO | . Banks "~ Total ]
391773301 1435502141 - 34780601 654527693 2516583826
P 417753633 330451207 © 35478684 854736597 1638870041
3 ez z itran Nigan Liited 6908306201 1DEBBES1I7S “38194545( £57478495] 2467154836
4 Dakshmand*law‘ﬁvut‘frﬂ'an Nigan Limited -743019319F  508870017] 245920328 | 1Z1716663) 2503658030
5 |KES i _ g ) 212780025¢ 278720671
B00317605] 3355474540| 144095782 3596139477 405027404
il: g8 Gtal A+B ) 1FR35871662

* Bankwise list of interest scorued Sith 1

F.Y. 2511—12

S annexet as Annexure-A "mscmsum OF BORROWINGAAS. REQUIREDZI?%SCE!EDULEJW

1 [UNSECUREDLOANS
1 lGelp | 2830844258
|Totai- A
I |Loars Relgt__gu Disgoms : . ; ool
(SLNo. : APDRP, | WoridBank_ | HUDCO Banks__ Total.
1 [Madhvar -'2@;4;5]_2 12706£2648 0 548937350 2060257510
2 2567297 292377018 0 723358719] 1272475351
3 Pasdmnanmal Yidyat Vitra .Nugam Lirited] 42453*2’34‘7! 955678785 g 535471065 1915682197
4 |Dakshinanehal Vidyik Witran Nigamn Limited. 456605086 445742607 .0} BZ8145041 1784482135
5 [KESED 40635045} ' o} 0 219883855/
Total:B- | 1419254204] - 2968405958 of 7252831187
Total Interest Accrued & Due (Total A+B) 10083675445




U_P POWER CORPORAT!'N LIMITED

MM
[Amoungig Rs,] :

Siatement e‘fn‘Current Matunty of Lonq-’f\erm Borrgwmg

F.Y. 201213

1. |Loans Retate to Discoris

2k Name of the Discém
No.

© HUDEO

1 |Madhyanchal VWHL

2 |Purvarichal VWNL 867185198}

3 |Paschimanchal VUKL I 905839785

4 |Dakshinanchal VVNL_ 3&?29?32 R 802500008

. 5 |KESCO _a4paser| ol
___Total{C) 120360000]  186759689]  3350000060]

Total Cunethatunty of Lon

=Term Borrowings

3657119568

F.Y.2011-12

| lLkoans Reakite to Discoms

ST Name of the Discom
No.

APDRP World Bank HUBCO Total
1 _|Madhyanchal VVNL 135147284 653105008] ~ 826536903f
2 |Purvapchal VWNL 144119137] 50825601 55835119; 862296025
3 |Paschimanchal VVNL 238317982] 179872451 1102922215
4 _|Dakshinanchal VYL 86260200 593312907 936394431
5 |[kEsco : I Q 22653272
Total{B) 796559999 564242953 2485999995 4350892947
Total CurrentéMamr ;y of Long«Tem Borrowings =) 38EAR15G47
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U;P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

o

Nmé-.ﬂ

‘NOM-CURRENT/NVESTMENTS:
i i il T i Hi AL L R T e ; e 3 (Amoumm(ﬁs.j
Paim;mam 1 asstavodzony | - A.-.af&i,m.msz
LONGS mnmmresmsmm EQUITY msmuwanmmos N R L T R e
- TRADI STMENTS -

e 183“?400 Equay Shares'of Rs. 10/ eam Fu!ly paid up 2 iges -1331#400’0 ot 15828000C0
{ 138280000 Equity Shares of Rs:10/- each Fully paid up, ) : T :
From this. 6000900 ] ‘shares are alloled for TONs derahorl othar: tﬁ%n caah
persuaritto KESA Zone EDU-scheme 2000
Share Application Money pending for sltotment

G BT T ABRTARED
IER4FROON - T NS

Less - Provision for d:mtnutmn in investment

831474000 o 474000 8
{b} Dakshinanchal WVNL s i ; 7 S ;
: 19463274 Equity shares of Rs. 1500.’- each fully paldilip’. 19463274000 SIEE, 3700190000
{ 3700390 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fuly paid up. } 3 5 ]
Share Application Money pending for alietmeant 11206875402 : 22518713588
| © 30870143402 - o 7. 256I189(3588, :
- Less - Pravision for diminution in investmant a S . 30878149000 - 402 " 28218803000 a8
“{o¥ Madhyanchal VVNL S E : AT 3
23081084  Equity shares of Rs. 1000~ each fully paid-op. 23051064000 14132817000
{ 14132617 Equity Shares of Rs,1000/~ each Fully paid u;x Fit :
- Share Applicalion Monay pending for allotment | £951562920 13707681015
" 30027026820 . . 27B40ZEB015
Less - Provision for diminution in investment 30022926000 920 ZTEA0E95000 15
_ {d) Paschimanchal VVNL - =i="5R Rl
18380963  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each Ry paid up 18350263000 804873CG000
{. 8045730 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fully paid up. } ;
Share Applicatian Money pending for allotment 6300570088 ¥ 12972094082
24781533008 21621874082
Less: Provision for diminution in investment ] 24781533000 98___ 21021874000 82
{e) Purvanchal VVNL z
22041766  Equily shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paud up 22041768000 4807032000
{ 4607032 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fully paid up. ) ! . e
Share Application Money panding for alioiment 88182850875 Ik 23890535039
30850716675 2BAGTEEAGAG !
Less - Provision for diminution in inyestment 30860716000, BY5 . 2BABTEASO0G, 89
{f Wis Sonebhadra PGCL E 885600 865000
665 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully pald up
{ 885) Equity. Shares of Hs.1000/- each Fully paidiup, )
{9) Ws Jawahar Vidyut Utpadan Nigam 500000 500000
5C000 Eguity shares of Rs. 10k each fully galdup
{ 50000 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fully paid up.) ;
{h) Mis Yamuna Power generation Co. 125000 125000
12506 Enquity shases of Rs. 10/~ each fuily paid up ;
{ 12500 ) Eguity Shares of Rs,10/- each Fuily paid up. }
# Associates
{a) UPETCL™> : L
27133352  Equity shares of Rs. 10004 each fully paid up : 22133352000 50000000
{ 50000 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/ each Fully paid up. )
from thia 18425700 shares are alloted for consideration other than cash. !
Share Application Money pending for allotrrient :0 L 22083352000
: o :22133352090‘-‘ b 22433352000 : :
Less - Provision for diminution in investment : 313;1 18000 189992349&9 3442405000 18691247000
o | O'FAL 13000526295 "586.‘3253'87‘4

1 Apgregate amount of unquotid investmant in equity shares & Share Apphaatmn Moneyas on 31.03. 2013 is Rs. 140101442295 (Previous year
Rs,127345058774)

2 Aggregale amount. of pn‘msmn for dtmmuuon made upio 31‘03 201 are Rs 121 100916000 {Prewous year Rs. 108652522000}
3

"4 The amount of pro\nslon for diménution is basectnﬂ Ti6t worth calcidsted on the-bisis of audited balance sheels e{
< BrFX: 2011-12 ¥

b j
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG; SH T BHAWA,N LU KN@W

_LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - TR

(AmounitinRs.)
Pa‘tﬁculars i & S A 4t 31.03:2013 ] : j . Asat31.03.2092 :
A LGANS{SecuredlConsadered Goad} ; P G b=t
KESGO - { Subs:dlaryj e ; =) 1850000000 - 195p000000
-( as per UP Transfer of KESA Zone EBU S’r:heme 2600) £, e | ;
Less - Provision for B/D Loan ' 395006080, 1755000000 185000080. 1755000000
Interest Accrued & Due 5 ST 472535334 ot 472535384 - -
- Less - Provision for B/D interest ] _-. AT2535334 0 472535334 0
B LOANS {Unsecured/Gonsidered Doubtful) SEE
© KESGCO{(Subsidiary} F i 227797744 « 227797714
Interest Accrued & Due = : 35844245 35844246 -
f 283641960. T e : 2683641960 e
* Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest : _ 263644980 2 0 263641960 ; i3
NPCL (Licencee) e 56843000 - 56843000
Interest Accrued & Due 437154802 : . 372966497
E=E : 495037602 T 425809497
Less - Provision for B/D Loan & interest : 493997802 0 429809487 5 0
Other Licencees ' 833010 833010 .
Less - Provision for B/D Loan e 833010 0__ essmo 0
Others 4062352 - 4062352, e
Less - Provision for BID Loan 43362352 0. 4062352 3 0
Agriculiural Bank {S'pécia! Prograrmming) _ - 7
{Unsecured/Considered Good) : 28746000 i 28745000
C Deposits (insecured/CGonsidered Good).-
Others - : - B2244730 o 82244730
Less - Provision for doubtful deposits 8204473 74020257 8224473, 74020257 :
TEOTAL = _ i8sk768757 — isEsmeist
i
iz mmwaL



U:P.POWER CORPORATION: LIMITED
- 14-ASHOK MARC, SHA | BHAWAN, LUGKNOW.

: : N@TE--Ia :
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSEI'S
iy : e . : {Am_punt inRs.)
R SRR Pamcmhrs , i v Asa£31032013’ T TTAS Rt A 02012 - )

Rest\‘i:ctunng Arc i

17605038434 . 17693038434
Recewab!es onaccount ofl.oan
' {Unsecured and Consndered good) 1 s
: - Madhyanehal VVNL. - 52936079112
. Pasthimanchal VVNL 53034631687 .
~ Dakshinanchal VVNL 90055973231
= Purvanchal VWNL 66477268037 . FCEETECTE e e S
KESCO GIBEGETIEG  2rBGRORAOTE T 0
7 | 2963825757170
i, NOTE - 14 14
. INVENTORIES o
{Amountin Rs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31:03.2012
(a)Stores and Spares 7
~ Stock of Materials - Capital Works 5835698843 5835698843 ‘ :
Stock of materials - O & M 731084348 6566783489 736598088 656629;6'92'9
() Others* e L 467617673 . 4B7B17673
i ' SUB TOTAL 7034400862 7033814602
Less - Transfer to '
Uttranchal PCL 471601744 471601744
DISCOMS{Rrovisional ) 4754500060 4726101744 4254500000: 4708101744
i i el ‘2308208118 E 2307812858
“Less - Provision for Unserviceable Stores 2120430260 s 21420430260
7 Less- Transfer to DISCEOMS 1253200000 867230260 1258200000 867230260
- TOTAL_ mﬁgﬁgﬁﬁ’ '
* Ottier materials Include matetialissuedito fabicators, obsolete: material, scrap ‘transformer sent; for repir store,
excessishoﬂage pending for investigation and material in transﬂ
T - Inventories.are valued :at cost.
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U:P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

 IRADERECEIVABLES

NOTE -1

(Amcunlm_Rs.) e :

Particulars =

. As at 3. 03 2!}13

* As per UP Trarisfer of KESA Zone EDU-Scheme --2000,

KUSUMWAL

_As at 31032012
Sundry Debiors “75610905576 ‘ ~7A757068057
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS . F24)1853833 - 73211853933 .
] .. © SUBTOTAL oo 4389051643 3 e C3585115004 =y
Fass .-'-\J]o“;anoe for Bad & Doubtful Debts 2930175967 {4BE87EBR2 2889529129 606585875
* Sundry Debtors mmugh KESCO » - - 6204820986 =
~“Less ~ Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debfs : - -1;,6-204820956 4 -
: Dehtors ‘Sale of Power {: Subs:dlaw | ' : ;
KESCO 8937379601 22659305835
Dakshinanchal VNL 45120677225 108629488465
Madhyanchai VVNL 340331 04966 © B7191380216
Pasc‘.hlmanchai VVHL.- 1 128461 2460 60148692375
Purvanchal VWL 2;155933?138 J0BO382H0655.
SUB TOTAL 171000651980 © 367667120586
Less- Amount received cenbrally from Govt Deplts* 18480085245 .8892563405
' 152510576745 I58674557161 =
Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubiful Debts 7625528837 144885047808 17933727853 34074082‘3322
Total 145353923590 SNESTAIEI0Y
Secured & Considered Good [ e o Q
" Unsecured & Considered Good’ i 52095856725 218735606730
cOnsscse'red Dioubtful . 131799575393 20570088025
: 638954421 18 239305684755
Oiher. Debts :
Unsecured & Considered Good 94258056865 122701808467
Considered Doubtful . 4880950361 , . 6457989919 ;
‘99213007226 163114449344 125159798386 368465493141
~* Less = Provision for Bad & Doubiful Debis : 58312203034 68579755224
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 4155367 7280 16760525754 41551627280 27028077244
TS P TOTAEL S 46353923500 SAAITAIBI0T

. ** Receipt from Govt. Depariments against Elsctricity dues for'arid on'behaif of Discoms, pending atdeation.




e ot

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHQK MA

" GASH AND.GASHEQUIVALENTS

: "eTE 1 i

Pamcu’(ars

As'at 31.63_;3270?3'- 3

{AmbuntinRs.) -

A Balances with Banks

I Cirment'& Other-account
In leed Deposit accounts

B Cash on-Hand

‘Gash in Hand ( including: Siamps in hand }
Cash Imprest with Siaff.

9435220776

. 492617858 9927850634

153102488 :
| 28584700 - 18169TAE

" 153084792

_e3mIeE

: 28463165‘ 181517957

'Daks'nmnmal YUNL

sus TOTAL

10103557802

1159500000 - - 1189500000
Madhyanchal VVNL > 901,%03000 - 901800000 -
Paschimanchal VWL 1635300000 Lo, TERE300000: TR T
Purvanchal VNL 1165000000 48617000060 11E£Dﬂﬂ0§]ﬂ:_ 4861700000
TOTAL ' 5247837802 4701655918
] , NOTE - 17
SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Amountin Rs:)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 ~Asat 31.02.2012 .
ADVANCES-{UnsscurediConsidered Godd) . .
Stippliers [ €ontractors 290151368 ; 124272378
Less - Pravision for Doubtful-Advances _ 28315137 PE1136231 . 12427238 111845940
Tax deducted at source & o 40911011 33224060
Advance Income Tax 3 1328233 1328233
Fringe Benefit Tax- Atvante Tax = *, ‘5278318 5278319,
Less - Provision 4102321' 1175448 4102821 1 175498
304550973 147572931

KOSUMWAL




n

i

i

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LiM:_’ijD

. OTHER GURRENT ASSETS.

‘NOTE:- 18

. Particulars

As at 31.03:2013

__(AmountinRs.).
- Asat 34:032012

fncome Aqqpred & Due-

MUSUMWAL

57608119118

: . 35168018
Income Accrued but not Dig: 16955458
Raaewabaas Unsecured) - NIE sy - o
_ " Uttranchal PCL " 1924715539 . 1924716539
~ UPRVUNL 7998 28443897
UPPTCL . 418852884
ey o Sub Total [ 2802300
' Subsidiaries{Unsecured).- : f
KESCO : 366638487 365049949
Dakshinanchal VVNL 3780620455 3369377295
Madhyanchal VWNL 43567681998 3919099723
Paschimanchal VWNL - " 4108729868 ;
_Purvanchal VWNL 3766305310
" Sub Total 16379056818
Employees ' ; 471972845
Others 6000476280 4804289784
, Total 25733280770 22154862446 :
‘Less - Provision for Doubtful Receivables - . 2573328077 23159552693 2215228770 19939633678
Réeceivables on.account of Loan (Unsecured) -
Madhyanchal VVNL 14261710927 - B635869016 :
Less - Liabilities against Loan 5860517782 B401193145 4805021782 1833847234 -
Paschimapchal VVNL 14902168608 7178632665 '
Less - Liabilities against Loan 7616352676 628 933 886936732
Dakshinanchal VVNL : ; &
Less - Liabilities against Loan 89?'?144390 11034109362 6085 (214775497)
Purvanchal VVNL 14745670027 5572305450
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8844533083 5901145944 7896723083 {25824417593)
KESCO T 1996080732 T 81071045
Less - Liabilities against Loan 0 1996030732 0 81071045. -
Prepaid Expenses 5338213 1388585
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation, - 32844855 32844855
. Less- Provisionfor estimated losses, 3284485 20550370. . 3284485 29560370
Rt i 56208219116 ' 20288438039
Less Provisional Transferto - - g ;
Dakshinanchal VVNL 32400000 32400004 .
Madhyanchal VWNL 92000000 92000000
Paschimanchal VVNL 219800000 = 219800000 Tt
Purvanchal VWNE T 255900000 600160000 255900000 600100000

" AD68B338039
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. U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS):

" papticulars

" Forithe Yé"ér endedan:

31032013

g For {he Year ended on

ﬂSA T OF FOWER
xtra State Consumers
Supply in Bulk -
a- NPEL
b— Subsidiaiies =
Dakehinanchal VUNL
Madhyanchal VVNL
Paschimanchal VWNL -
Purvanchal VVNL
KESCO

165902708

1300556114

.. 62565422620
47459453430

85461428860 -
57881593100

1835656310 266004210434 11676234780 266138004277

2068500

1424252737

60675051780

47390613940
85811862080
59360088060

TOTAL

266470143042

266140612017

OTHER INGOME

NOTE - 26

{Amountin Rs.)

Particulars

For the Year ended on
31.03.2013

For the Year ended on

a Interest from:
Loans to Staff

Loans to NPCL ( Licencee )

Fixed Degosﬁs
Others

b Other non operating Income

39708121 124971843

"~ lAcome from Contractors/Stppliers

" Rental from Staff

Miscellaneous Receipts -

B35719
64188305
20439608

2880106
1467688

" 2p5M173 B601972_. 4DHO2EBY 42383125

31.03.2042

912079
55848012 -
60315457

: 17406429 134481977

724661
1155875

TOTAL

KUSUMVAL

~ 13573815

_(AmountinRs)
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; e g i ; : : NGT«E‘- -?21
PURCHASE OF POWER
b ; T Arnoant in:R&)
S R Eorthe Year ended:on’ Eorthe YE3f énded 6n
SR Ll 31.03.2013 . 31.03.9042
mm ] e
NP . B§355577037 82189380841
A PowerTrad:ng Corperahcn Ltd 1011634633 48031723183
NRGIL. 6641733081 G624B248623
'UPRVUNL 53172092594 43604771637
. Satiaj JUNL © . 3305130329 8713202837
MHPC : 584693919% - 956995’4717
UPJVRNL 748300380 709732840
Adani Export 0 6199625552
NTPC (VUNL) B 201073511 4975900740
Tata Power Trading Co, Lid. 7677013 12103163
Global Energy Ltd. Ve 577432811 3389358955
LANEO EU Lid f NETS 5545352053 2256450386
THDC - 9076576110 . - 8499628485
Vishnu Prayag 41 77262250 : 4557483066 .
" . ROSA Power Co. Lid. ‘ 2 20565471800
Arawali Power Co, Pvt Lid 895?75999 443400480
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 211836833 0
Bajaj Energy Pvt.Ltd, ' 16495011083 1328269585
Lanco Anpara Power Lid: 12056639306 3260273280
SASAN (UMPP) 325859 o]
Co-Generating Units 1535 GBDSGSo 13886213943
Surcharge 7195000393 0
Unschedtled Interchange & Reaclive Energy Charges 15685054594 10522087502
Inter-state Transmission & Related:Charges-From -
Power Grid Corporation Lid. 11676731999 9914196411
Power:System Operation Sorp. 57428458, 58516229
TOTAL - Piirchase of Power 295618707621 . 257037701383
. kess - Rebate agairist Power Purghase == .. 30313118 314281530
TOTAL - 255579394505 256723419853
NOTE - 22
EMBLOYEES GOST
: ‘{Amouptin Rs.)
& ‘Forthe Year éndét on Fot the Yearendedon
S 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Salanies & Adlowarnices 556433450 551852526_ 3
Deamess Allowance 376513167 208523050
Other Allowantes 57939079 E8755568
. Bonus/ Ex-gralia _ 4614729 7303156
- Medical Expenses ( Re-imbursamént § 35156813 37885872
- Leave Travel Assistance : 20798 2000
Eamed Leave Encashment 79121576 55067938
Staff Welfare Expenses 2834112 1025467
° Pension & Gralvity 160805156 151400439
" Other Terminal Benefits: 65083269 5081050
Eipendnure oniTmst W 1618628 s . \0BR233
g SUBT OTAL 2B AnATT 1187993408
usss E.xpenses Caphalised. i 36BOOO5 ﬂ,, _p 1B73047
: TOTAL " Az8o458872 V.o 1186325461

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED |

*‘M—ASHDK MARG SHAKTE BHAWAN LLICKNGW




U P F OWER CORP.RATI.N LIMITED
14-ASHOK MA AKTI HAWAN LUGKNOW.

NOTE -23

 FINANCE COSTS.

E Et D L0 ot 2 1B {Amountin:Rs:)
Ty e .~ Fofthe Year sndedon "~ FortHe Yéar endedon
R : 21032043 L 31032012
‘a’ 1ntereston Loans
BANKS B : RIPTE, 22331592771 :
- Working Capital [ 1795648927 1?99549927 1595076647 238366"9415
‘b Otherborfowing costs -~ ' et :
Finance Charges ~ | ] ' 30117288 266056.90
' Bank Charges i sl 135582487 i3 181399822
Guarantee Chisrges o= 14500000 180200775, . 14500000 220505512
T GRAND TOTAL 1979949702 74058474330

: NOTE <24
DEPREGIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

; {Amountin Rs.).
= For the Year endéd on For the Yearended on
SaTieuprs £ sf 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Depreciation on - : '

Bulldings 4136050 38951838

Other Civil Works |ae] 08735_1 - 1104730

Plant & Machmbry I 1537157 } 1416638

Vehicles , : 2428428 2152954

Fumitore & Fistrés 348377 266148 _ :

Office Equipments 11804563 21341738 10276060 19111718
GRAND TOTAL 21341798 . 19911718

-

KUSOMWAL
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U P P.WER Ci RPORA ION LIMlTED
14-ASHOK MARG SHAKTI BHAWAN LUGKNOW :

KUSUMAL

ADMINISTRATIVE.GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
T : ] : __(Amouptin Rs;):
For the Year erided6n Forthe Year endedion
. 3%03:2013 ‘ 31032012 A
Rent 739058 G04685
“Instrancs 245849 161046
Communication Charges 7603456 - 6280923
Legal Charges = 21365805 38222457
. Auditors Remurieratioh & Expensas T ' i S
‘AuditFes : 2330@0 286000
Service Tax TELE ok 38567 , 35507 e
_ Travelling Expens&s 2 5 0. 323597 0 ~ 323547
Gonsultancy Charges FAE T [ 14987498 ; 10628426
Technical Fees & Professional Charge-s Ey 1802553 687216
Travelling and Conveyance 2 22965636 24523305
Printing and Stationery . 401 7812 2717623
Adveriisernent Expen':é'esi 3 5243628 6825555
Electricity Charges 25202450 27445777
Water Charges 13145, 28605
Entertainrnent 94751 2391387
Expenditure on Trust 82151 85163
Miscelianeous-Expenses. 78144540 125972806
SUBTOTAL 163826329 243198871
LESS - Expenses Capitafised 978278 1529863 -
TOTAL 182850051 241676008
: : : NOTE - 26
REPAIRS AND-MAINTENANCE :
k : ifsEies | Al {Amountin Rs.)
Particulars For the Yé&ar ended on Fcr ihe Yearended on
31.03:2013 . 31.03.2012
Plant & Machinery 5524301 7508434
Buildings i ; i 50212154 61681700
Vehicles - Expenditure - 4229425 3888328
Less - Transferred to different Gapihi & ; il 1t
G&EM Works/Administrative Exp. _ 4223425 0 3888328 o
Fumniture & Fixtures ' o : 24880
Office Equipments 5227436 ‘3151480
TOTAL sﬁ’ss’iam 72367564




'U:P.POWER CORPOF

ALASHOK MARﬁ.- SHAK..

‘BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

';'TIQN LIMITED
_HAWAN LUCKMDW

b ,"_LA'Tnm'mt InRs) -

Particulas: " Forthe Year endeton | Forthe Yearended on
= e 34032013 _ 34032012

e PRDVIS}ONS _ . e
. " Doubtil Debts {*Sale of Power) ~ (10267552190). . | 4732263297

__D__m;btful Loans:and Advances ' : _ . = .
i e L Si"mt'l'enn fgogee@e .. . - (@7racmosy, =

: e ' | Long Term 64188305 ~ 80776204 55848012 51105067

Dnubrfui Other CurrentAe'.sels (Recewables) ] 358099307 242661108

Diminution in mvesiment i 12443394000_ 167245616000

TOTAL

2619747321

15272646392,

NOTE - 28

KSR

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE
alcss 1) = ] ' {Amountin Rsi)
éﬂﬁiculars Fo¥f the Yéarended on Forthe Yearendedon
. 31.03.2013 34.03:2012
1 INCOME '
a OtherIncome 407120349 © [485079218)
b Oiher Excess Provision (24986) : 0
¢ Depreciation:Under/Exgess. P;m'jded 327616 b ke EE)
SUBTOTAL 407472979 {489079248)
Il EXBENDITURE
a Employee Cost - (8357571) (2807253)
b Interest & Finance: Charges 4] 3870967
c Power Purchase {190273974) {4512888555)
d Administrative & General Exp (32700597} 4131337
“SUBTOTAL (231332182) “AE077900 )
NETPRIOR-PERIOD INGOM JEXBENHHURE} 638755124 . 4038714896
1‘
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U P. P.WER CQRPORATI.N LlMITEB

N@TE NO. 28 jA)

SiGNlFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POL[CIES

1. GENERAL

(a) ‘The financial sta_témen-ts are ;Srepased in. accordance with the ag{ipliéablé"
; provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where there is a deviation i
from theé provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these =

accounts, the corresponding provisions of Eiectﬂcsty (Suppiy) {Annual |
Account) Rules 1985 have been adopted. -

{8) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convent:on on accrial

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

{c) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty
.7 Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is-
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in fall.

2. FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation,

{b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the 7
date of commissioning are capitalized.

(&) Inthe case of commissioned assets, where final settliement of bills with the

contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settiement.

{d) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at
~  particular unit, employees cost dand general & adniinistration expenses to

capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works-and @ 11% on other S
works on the amount of tetal expenditure.

v (13} Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned’ |

on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The;f_'.{_‘f“ o
determnination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works arg -

_ - capitalized as per the computation methed given in the Eiectnclty (Suppiy) -
. (Annual Accounts) Rules 1985. :

N ‘DEPRECIATJON : =l

(a} Depreciation is charged on Strazght Lme Met-hod at the rates spemf ed m
Schedule Xl\f of the C@mpames Act 1956.




(k).

o

@
)

(©

(@)

Iepreciahon on adﬁmonsie l deductzens fmm Faxed Assets dunng the yean 2
is charged on Pro rata I:aas;s

The Fixed Assets are: deprecxated up. io 95% of angmal cost excepi: incase: . - %
* of temporary. erecﬁansfconstmcﬂans where 100% deprealatmn is charged

iNVESTMENTS

- - Long term investments are carried at cost Prowsmn is made for dlmmutxan U

other than temporary, in the value of. such mvestments

: i ,§;r_@&s_§&_sa5§s_
)

Stares & Sp“ares are valued at cost

Steel scrap is valued at reallzabie vajue and -Serap ether than steel is -

_accounted for in the accounts-as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the 'year end are shown é,s'

"material short/excess pending investigation™ till the ‘finalization of -

investigation,

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiares and other bulk -

power purchasers are acceunted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Bale of energy is accolinted for bas‘ed' on tariff rates approved by U‘.P;
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of distribution companies;
where the rates are not notified/ approved, provisi'onal rates are adopted.

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a
distinct item. : 5

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporatmn as below:

(). In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unsﬁheduled

interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commiission (CERC).

) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unééheduled

interchangefreactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Eleetricity -
Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

(i) In respect of Power Tfadmg Gampames at tﬁe mutuaily agreed—;*"

rates.




@
®

@

EMPLQYEE BENEFFI.'S

Liability for Pension & Gratuny in xespect of emp]oyees has - been
determined on the basis of astuanal Valuation and: has been acc@unted for
- “on accrual basis. : : O _ e
Leave encashment, medn::al benefits and LTC are accounted for on the,:
_ basis of claims recewed and approved dunng the year. -
PR@V&SIGNS CON’FINGENT LIABILITIES / ANB C-lNTlNGENT ASSETS _
_Accounting of the Prows;or:s is rmade on the basas of estimated
‘expeneirtures to the extent poss;ble as required te seftle the present
-ohbligationis.. - :
(b) Contingent habiliﬁes' are diselosed in the Notes on Acc'uﬁn{s; :
(¢} The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are net recognised.
(HK Agarwal) | (AK. Cupta) (SK. Agarwal) * (A-P. Mishra)
Company Secretary ~ General Manager Director (Finance) Managmg Diréctor
" (ParTime) (Accourts) ,
Place : Lucknow ' K, S Subject to.our report of even date” -
Date: MAReH 13 2olty S s For R. M. Lall & €o. -
el - Chartered Accountants

FRNNo00032C . -

oo MNoO7I48
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U P. POWER CORPO R, 7TION L|MITEB
PR N.TE NO. 29 (B)

®

(©)

@

T 31.08 '20 ‘ ANi PRGF Ta @S?

The Corp@rahen was incorporated under the Cempaﬂres Act,

1956 -on 30.11. 1989 and commenced the business welf.
15.01.2000 in terms of Govemment of U.P- Nﬁtxﬁeatien Nc-
L 149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000, =

Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification Ne. 136!X3§=¥V-I—2@i§)0 dt. Jan 15, -
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB:
has. been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned SUbSIdlan ;
company of UPF'CL w.e.f. 15.1.2000. :

" Due to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhanid) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as
per Govt. of India noﬁﬁcatibn no. 42/7/20680-R&R dated

~.05.41 20@1

The distnbutlon business of U P. Power Corporation Lid. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal -
- Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.,
Varanasi & Dakshmanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known :
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2603 issued vide:

GoBP Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14R/2003 dated
12.08.2003. - : '

2974(1)/124-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional

 activiies including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings

.- from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh

' Power Transmiission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCO).
" In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made &ffective.
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have

power and transmission work respeciively.

The State Government through Gazette Nofification No. #og

Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission -

- started working as separate entities for purchase{saie of Bulk. - - - -

_ The reconciliation of baiances of assets and liabilities fransferreci?.-- =
under Transfer ; cﬁeme 2@8@ vide Nohﬁcahen No. 348[P-11’2{3@1~



) 4. (a) 5

- 24 dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accounts:
- have been done. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMS':

- as on 11.08.2003 and 'TRANSCO' as on 01.04:2007 and the
balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 0%.04.2007 have been
sent  to GolUP~ for - “approval/notification. The necessary
adjustments. in this regard shall be done on its approvall

: "nottﬁcatron by: GeUP in the annual accaunts under preparat;en

by The assets and. liabiliies relating t_o_ Uttararichal .P-o.we“rf- "
_ Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated

12.10.2083 with Uttfanchal Power Corporahon Ltd., welf
_ 941,01, : i '

Lo b T 7 Consequent ‘upon transfer of distribution busmess to' four .
AT DISCOMs, the provisional balances as on 31. 3.2003 as per

Notification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these
- companies. :

~ (i) The transactions pertaining to di'stri’bu.tion bnsine‘ss during the
period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the
accounts of UPPCL and debtors oulstanding except balances
of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at -

14.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per advice of
CAG.

(i) The difference in assets and liabilities transfémed to DISCOMs
as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances

~ available in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
- Restrueturing Account.

~ (i¥)The aetual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were

+ transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh’ Power Transmission

Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uttar

Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and

Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilities and Reldted

" Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer

Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred

. and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme

= 2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred te
Restructuring A/c in the FY 2007-08.

(v) Res:duary balances of assets and liabilities after the éB‘éVe- o
transfers have been refained in the books of UPPCL.

£ 3 The transachans affecting the Opening Bafances of UPPCGL as per the

_~ Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were e
transferred to Restructuring Acceunt and similarly the transactions - -

affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional =

Transfer Scheme 12:08.2003 were also transferred to Restructuring
Account, pending final adjustments.




£}

banks undér' NmeNe 12" "Long: Term Loar ;s.' & “Advances”
(Rs. 2.57 Crore. was transferred through the:Transfer Scheme— ;

x 2000) is sub;e;:t to reconcxhat!enlcorrﬁnnahen

: '-Prowsmnai lean balances transferred fo each of E)lSCOMs wde

the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance

Sheet for financial year 2602-2003. To take care of these : |
d]fferences fo!lewmg appreach had been adop‘:ed

54 As per ad\nce of Reform consuitants in the absence off_ i

loan agreement wise details, the Institution wise lgans had
been transferred te DiSCOMs

: '(i'ij)‘ The paymem of interest and repayment of loan aﬁer‘

11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i) above. -

. Loans obtained from REE, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for

distribution works receivéd by UPPCL on behalf of
DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 were accounted for in UPPCL
separately and shown as ‘Loans Reélate to DISCOMs’.

Debt service obligations on account of these loans are

accounted for as receivables from respeciive Discoms, -
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs. 276.55
crore and guarantee fee paid to GoUP on PFC loan
amounting to Rs. 0.21 crore during the year has been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

(i)  Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued fnancial
restructuring secheme of Distribution companies on 5
October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed fo restructure the outstanding loans
as on 31.03.2012 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accumulated losses of Discoms. .

The fresh loans:for operational losses of distribution sector . 5

are also to be provided to UPPCL.

In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors

“mesting of UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Board resolution ne.

740 that :

. (@) Outstanding loans from Banks ason 31.08.2012, e
“{b) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchase e

lizbilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and

" (&) Fresh loans taken / to be taken to meét aperananal !os,se§ il :

from 01.04.2012 :

will be allocated to the Discoms and ad}usted against recelpts of

sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adiustment has

_been carried out in the beoks of UPPCL showing the referred

loans under the title “Loans Relate fo Discoms”. Debt service

oblggatiens on account of these !oans are acc;gunteé for as \ i




E

@

®)

“ The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from

(b)

©

@

- loans amo‘unhng to Re: 293118 crore durmg the year has: been_ =
. -'shown as recewabie frem respecme Discorms: .

%Eqmty recewed frem éol}P ftar distribution works is invested in -
- ‘each DISCOM based on physieal / financial target$ and is shaWn ;

as: mvestment in respectwe D!SCOMS

- Based on agtuarial vaiuatlen reprt dt. 911 ZUOO (adapted By
- Board of Birectors), provzsmn for accrued habmty on account of S
" Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38% -
~ respectively on the amount of bBSiC Pay and DA paid to..__...__:-__
employees : H S
(a)  The Company is makmg eﬁorts to recognise and ldentxfy the
' - location of land along with its fitle deed as well as of other fixed.
 assefs, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the =

purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and -
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on. :ncremental debtors
during the year.

The détails of provision for doubiful loans & advances are as
under:- (e
(i) Provision @ 10% on the ineremental balancés of suppliers!:
, contractors (O&M) has been made under the Nete ne. 17.
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i) Provision @ 160% on interest accrued and due during the

year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the |ncremental‘
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 (excludmg Recewable on account of loam)"
has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan install ments and interest thereon from * : i
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCQ", no interest on. sueh SR

loans has been accounted for i in the books of aceounts.

The reconciliation of Inter U'riita Transfer -'B'alé‘ﬁi:éis Tarﬁﬁ%mﬁ“rig o

Rs. 178.93 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 168.88 Crare) s o o
- process and effect of reconcslfatlon rF any, wilt be provided for in the: = =
: _._caming years :




L)

10, {a)- -Some ba]anges -appearing uhder the heaﬁs ‘Other- Gurrent. -

S

=

=+ the year.

Assets’, 'Long Term and Shert Term Loans & Advances!, ‘Other
Current Liabilities!; 'Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables' and
~ Material in transit/ under inspection/ h;mg ‘with - contractors/
fabricators are :stibjest to confirmation/ rn-:;;ha;ggn and-
‘subsequent. ad;ustments as may be requiréd: FRGEZEE

(b)  On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary

_course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they . E

are stated in the Balance Sheet. .

Basic and diluted eamings per share has been shawn in the Preﬁt B
Loss Aeceunt in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic

earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for ealculating dilated *earnings per equity share:

: mcludes the amount of share apphcation money (pending for allotment).

; Amount in Rs.}
Eaming pershare: = - = 31032013 - 31030012

(@) Netloss afer tax (numerator usedfor 4790 27218469151

caleulation)

(). Weighted average number of Equity 178498035 = | 162954496
Shares (denominator for calculating ;
Basic EPS)

{e)  Weighted average: number of Equity 341697920 317529653

Shares {denominator for calculating
Dilited EPS)

- {d) Basic eamings per share of Rs. 1000/ (19499 (167.03

each

(¢) Diufed comings per share of Rs. (194.92) (167, )
1000/~ each ]

{As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Institute of Chaﬂered Accountants of India, Poteniia!'

Equity Shares ate treated as Anli Diliitive as their conversion to Equity Share would '

decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are
ignored in caleulating Diluted Eamning Per Share)

The a}nount of tax deducted at source (TDS) on interest received on

Fixed Deposits during the year is Rs 15 36 381 (pfevxous year- B

Rs. 47,47,955).

DBie to non-formation of finance, accounts audit, headquarter and other -
service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPCL working in these -
units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the services
rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee and
administrative cost of sueh units have been I@aded to UPPTCL during:




™~ Amount due ’to thro, Smali and medlum ‘énterprises’ (under the: MSMED :
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
,prowded for'want of sufficient refated information. However the company
- isinprocess te obtam the comp!ete mfan'r:atrcn in ﬂns regard

15. As the baiances of assets and ligbilities had beéfn transferred- i
- _provisionally to. Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such
assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books.-of
-UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of
notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no.
- 2{a) of this note and the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power:
. Corporation business, hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit: -
- from consumers and financial participation by consumers has been

chatged nor any provision against the such assets have been made in
the books of company.

- 18.- - As per agreement with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of energy to
- NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescribed rates.
" 8ince NPCL has disputed the issue and cumently the matter is pending
before Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the sale of energy to NPCLis
accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. Howevér, drawl of

- energy by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate
decided by the Management. :

47. - Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foretgn“
© tour was NIL (Previous year NlL)

18. Debs due from Dirgctors were Rs. Nil (f};eviiotis-veai' Nif).

i Quanﬁtatwe Detzils of Energy parchased ancl soid

- S No. Details 201213 2011-12
() | Total number of Units purchased 77707.161 MU | 74479.613 MU |
« () | Total number of units seld | 73667.397 MU | 70371.501 MU |
20. Contingent Liabilities: S
i Zo1243 | itz |
No Details Amount |  Amount . |
=/ (Rs in lacs) (Rs. in Iaies)-
L@ | Capital commlim,gnfs iz SR 5

“[6)__[Income Tax__ T A e

_|(i}) | PowerPurchase .. ~ | ~ 43367.09] 5992‘1 90 ;j
| i) |OtherContingenecies | . . -} |

21 : Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,
~--azzd there are no other resariable segments as per AS 17, hence they . -~




7.  Disclosire as perAS8 (related party):=

@) " Key managementﬁer:sennel -

T

T

e © Name | Bemgnat}on | ~_ Working Period -
e R el L L - {ForFY?M; 43): :
i | Appointment | Retirement! |: -
| T S e s | : GESHEE i Cessatlon o
- 1 | Shri Awanish Kumar Chamnan i Managmg;* 280312 | 300742
| | Awasthi : | Diregtor : e SR A==
1.2 | Shri Anil KumarGupta Chaiman : 31.07.12 1.&04,;1;\3,
3 | ShriSanjesy Mittal Chaiman - 1160143  |Werking .|
_4 | ShriDheerajSahu ~ | Joint Managing. Dlrector‘ ~{osg210 0 |ozedd2 )
5 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Managing Diretor - | 310712 | Working |
Mishra A . : ; ;
| 6 | ShriSK. Agarwal Director {Finance) s | 09.04.09 = | Werking
7 |ShiNandbal Diresfor (Personnel) - |30.04.10 . | 05:04.42
8 |ShiOP.Jain | Diecfor(Personnel)  [030412 | 28.06.42
9 | Shri AK. Singh | Director (Personnel) 300612 | 184112
10 | ShriRadhey Mohan | Director {Personnel) 19.41.12 Working
11 | Shd JawaharLal Director (Distrbution) 1310710 13.07.12
12 | Shri Stikant.Prasad Director (Distribution) 14.07.12 ‘Working
13 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Gorporate planning) 221111 Working
14 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Directar (Commercial) 22.11.41 05.03.13
. Mishra : ‘ = ESSEmI.
1715 | Shri Sanjay Kamer Singh Di;acter (Commercial) 1060313 | Working

(5) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits

paid to key management perSonnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in lacs).

caciitpr 2012-2013 | 20112012 |
Salary & Allowances BESE- f  H3T
Contnbut:gn to Gratusi / Pension/ PF 5 09 7.08

(¢}  The company has no related party enterpnses other than State'

owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
- in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Parly disclosures” which exempts = . -
" State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for

their transactions with other rerated parties which are also State
Controlled g

23, Due to heavy carried forward lesses / depreciation-and uncertainties to
. recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in aceerdance with AS-22 issued by ICAI.

2%
s lmpaarment of any assets as on baianoe sheet date as en Gl
28 of iCA! Further, the assets of the cerporatlon have baen




e

for &t their h:sttancal costand mastof the assets -are very old- where the

1mpalrmeht of assets is very unlikely.

25. Disclosureas pg}r A,S 2»9 is as under:-
MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
S, {5 DARTIBLLARS OPENNG | PROVISION wn;gg%%ﬁo; | cosme |
B e e | BALANGCEASON | MADE DURING DURNGTHE: | BALANCEASON |-
: 5 : 01.04.2012 THEYEAR | . 34032013
. _ st - YEAR
i .P"’"‘s“’“f"‘d"“'“““"“ n 108e52520000 | 1275easo | aomamrond | Azngese |
__ investmem . o o e "_' ! . i e ’7 i mMe
| Provislon'for Doubtful debtson | o SRl A e e
2| sundry Deblors (Sele of power) ~HIs _2‘!.?2.80,‘77,944 v 0 | 10:26,75,52,190. ‘15“575'95%255?5“
_+ | Provision for Bad & doubtful debts- s ghami s e R by
3 | Orrcinen s 2,2_‘1,,35,.13.255 - 3580,99.307 _ 0 i 2-,57,86,12,562&‘
ProwsxonforBad&doubtfuldebts- L e . o s e e
1 Long Term Loans & Advances 1'37'41'%‘525 6:41,88,305 0 3 1._-43&%931-
“ . | Provisionfor Bad & doubtful debts- ‘ | i
"5 | Short Torm Loons & Advances 1,427, 238_ V1-,65,37,899 0 2,90,15,137
Total 139,20,56,47,069 | 13105256511 | 10,57,55,39,190 1,4190,53,54,384
28. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Nates thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
27. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rec assxﬁed wherever
considered necessary. - .
{H.K. Agarwal} {AK. Gupta)

Cou_agany Secreﬁa[y

Date

Phce Lucknow

VBReH 13 z,orq-

Genera§ Mangge :

{SK Agarwa%)
Dirggtor (Finance)

(AP, Mishra)
Managmg Birestor

 Siibject to our report of even date

For R. M. Lall & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000582C.

MN0071448 Wi
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION: LIMITED
12-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN; LUGKNOW. -

CASH FLOW:STATEMENT FORTHE

"“u‘nene '31smmcu 2043 amae e
. : {Rs. Incrore}:

701192,

—BA2575)|

EETH

mferest rfmne
rior, Period Expenditure (Nef) .
] FmrgaBeneﬁlTax ! -
) 3,32551 i
199779

156&&.97 b

(2:89)
021
(1,275:64)] -
_ (2% BB&?QB}E
: B4
1E ' | i2sn
INSACTIVITIES (B) i i —_(as;pa120))
3 TIES — : =
11,933.04
9.665.07
__ 381329
b 1865333 | ¥
c aféA“pphczhon Méney (1649458 334956
d M. CONSUMErs con!riblﬂzon&GeUP capxtatsubs:dy (Reséva&Sumlus) . ~+ it
e |Offier Jong term iabiities 7 I ‘
f_|Interest & Fiiandial C-hafges i i {197.99)
13;883.84

‘Notes 1o the Can  Statemen

@ This Statement has been prepared under indirect method as prescribed by AS-3

® Cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with scheduled banks.asid fixed deposits with banks,
@ The figures in this statement have been rounded off to the rupees In crore: up 1d two decimals.

o) Previous year figures have heen regrotiped and reciassifed ver. considered necessary.

(K RGanwal) : (ARGupta), 1s.mgaswal} . (APMishra). .
Company Secfetary[Pmt Tme) : Gnnmﬁ Manager{Amnmls} Director- {F‘maaoe} ' Managing Director ™ .

Piaoe Lucknow

m.m ';3 i et 55 S

ubfecto our report of even dats

=7 For RM. L2l & Go: -

Chatlered  Actountanis: -

;}{bf‘ FRNNe uuunazt:j
A
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RM. LALL & CO.

CHARTERED.ACCOUNTANTS

Tel: +91~522-4643if§3 '
. espiiailximialico@rmiailco.com

Independent Auditors’ Report.on Financ ial;Staiémgu_is
To, :
The Members :
U. P. Power Corporanou L:rmted
Shiakti Bhawan,

- 14-Ashok Marg,
Lucknow

“ Report on the Financial Statements

. We have audited the accompanymg financial statements of U. P Power Corporatzon L:mlted 5
* (“"the Company’*), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (which have been signed by us on this date
with reference to this report) wherein are incorporated the accounts of Zonal Accounts Office

(Material Management) audited by the branch auditor. -

Management’s Respons:blhty for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prcparat;on of these financial statements that give a true and -
fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the company in -
accordance with- the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (*’the Act’”). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls reievant_

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fa1r view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Anditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We .
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of .
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards.|require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the:-
financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and =

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s -

jndgment, including the assessment of the risks of miaterial misstatement, of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers™ =

internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair prcsentatmn of the financial
statements in order to des:gn audit procedites that are appropriate in the cirdumstancés; but not i
- for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company s intermial control. © .-
: An aud:t also inéludes eva]uatmg the approprxateness of the accounimg poheles nsed and thc,

-overail presentanon of ﬂ;e financial statements. =y _ S




RM. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.c #91-500-4043793

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4710, Vishial Kiand  F91-522.2304172
i - Gomi Nagar - e-naily nnIallco@rmIcho com
" Lucknow-226 0”10 i e 1
- India 7 : :
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sul‘mmnt ancl appropnatc to pmvide a
bas;s for our aundit: gpunian. :
BBSIS for Quahr ed Opinion

{‘I) As mentioned in parg 2 (a) ami 3 of Note no. 29(3) of Iransﬁ'r sebemes of B]SCQME _
-and TRANSCO are pending Jor: approvai of Government af Uttar Pradesh (GoUPR) and.
: restructuring account under Gther non current assels” réflects. a net debit of Rs.
e T 1769.30 crores relating. to tramsaction dffecting the balances . of ‘the
G company/DISCOMS/UPPTEL transferred under various transfer schemes.. 5 -
. Consequently,the balances of assets and liabilities as at the year end are subject to ;

" confirmation, reconciliation and consgquennal acijustments xf am? in accordance wu‘h =
. transfer schemes. . . ;

b= L

(2) Details of balances pertaining to DISC@M whrch are mcluded in some Assets: ana’ :
 linbilities in addition to ile baiances which have already been transferred provzszonalb!
to DISCOMs was not providéd to us. These balances will also be travisferred to. the
DISCOMs on issue of notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP. Consequently,
balances of assets and liabilities are subject lo confirmation, reconciliation and
consequential adjustments, if any. Further in view. of the above inlerest on security
deposits from consumers and on financial participation by consumers has also not been
recognised in the financial statements {Réfer para 15 of Note no. 29(B)}.

3) Current Assets include Rs. 178.93 crores as Inter Unit Transfer” being  the un-
reconciled balance of Inter Unit transactions. The Company has informed that the
reconciliation of inter unit account is in process {Refer Para 8 of Note 28(B)}.

@ Dacumemary evidences in respect of ownershipttitle of land arnd land rights, bur!dmgs
were not provided to us and hence could not be verified.

(5) Capital work in progress (Note No. 10) aggregating Rs. 203.67 crores as at the year-end
include balances pertaining to the previous year’s, in the absence of adeguate
information we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of such amount.

- (6) Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act,
2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with section 22 of the Act and interest, if
any, due on such balances has also not been recognized in the financial statement in the

. absence of sufficient information with the Company (Refer para 14 of Note no. 29(B}).

; el (7} The balances of all assets and liabilities of the Compzmy other than secured loans, non- &
e ; - ¢urrent investments and bank balances are subject fo confirmiation; reconciliation and
consequential adjustments, if any.

e

(8)... Inview-of para (7) above and in the absence of adequate fifformation, we are unable 1. . :
- . comment on the adequacy or otherwise of the provision for bad & doubiful débis made:. ..
in respect of Long Term Loans & Advances (Note no. 12); Other non-current assels. -

. .(Note no. 13), Trade Receivables- (Note no. 15}, Short Ferm: Loam & Advances-(Note: s
" no. 17) and: Oz‘her Current Assets (Note No. 1 8}
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It was pbservea' that rhe maintenance qf parfy-w:se szrbs:dm?y Iedger and’ iy
‘reconciliation with primazy books of aceounts ke. cash book anid sectional Journal are
‘not proper-and.effective as. various transfer schemes noti ﬁed by the government werg .
not final and the party—Wtse reconczfratwn of. balances asat the beggrmng of the y_ear ig."

Bt still in process.
- ag

: (a) The inventories ‘heave been valyed at cost and not at- Tower of cost ‘or net :
~ realizable value’ as required by AS 2* Valuation of inventories’. (Refer
- accounting policy no. 5 of Note no. 29(4)). Further in the absence of sufficient

- and appropriate audit: evidence, we are unable to comment on the adequacy or R

otherwise of’ provzszan made for old, obsolete and umerv:ceab!e Stores.

Y Recognmon of i interest on loans 1o staff has been done on cash basis, which is not

(14

in accordance with AS 9 ‘Revenue Rebagmfwn (Refer accounting policy no.l {c Al
 of Note no. 29 (4)). ' , : :

{e) * The cost of fixed asseis includes employees cost and oeneml & adnumstratzon
" expenses as per the accounting polxcy 2(d) of Note no. 29 (4). This is not in

accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard (4S) 10 Accoum’mg for
fixed assels”. ,

([} - Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims recerved and approved

during the year (Refer accounting policy no. 8 (B) of Note no. 29 (4)). Further,
- provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the
basis of actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of

Directors (Réfer accounting policy number 8 (@) of Note no. 29 (4) and para 5 of -
- Note no. 29(B)).

These employees benefits are not accounted for in accordance w:ﬁz the G

mechanism prescribed in the Accounting Standard (4S) 15, Employees Benef A4
(revrsed 2465).

e In the absence of adeguate information substemtiating the opinion of the
Mandgement of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned in para 24 of
" Note no. 29(B), we are unable to comment on the compliance with the provisions .
¢ of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 “Impairment of Assets”.

The ﬁnancml statements of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management) were not

prepared by the Company. The branch auditor has also expressed audit opinion on the =~ . -
Trial Balances os at 31" March, 2013 of the Zonal Accounts Office (Materigi

. Management). Consequently the financial statements of the Company have been prepared. . .
by incorporating these audited irial balances of Zonal Accounts Gffice (Materml i

: _____Management) :
_ Inview of the above, we are unable 1o comment on the basis of classification of the ussels

and liabilitles, income & expenditure of Zonal Aceourts Office (Material Managemem) in

.. the financial statemenits of the Company as. also whether such classification is in
o gecordance wrfhrhe requirement of Schedule VI offhe Campames Act, 1956;
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(1‘2) ‘Provtston rowards Wea.?rh Tax Lzab:luj) has nor been maa'e by the Co]__ Dany- since
prevzous years. s -

: -"(IS} For-want of compfete mjbrmarxén, f.&e cumufa!we mpac; of olir abscwatwm n paras F
10 12 dbove-and in the annexure fo ihis Report is not asceﬁazneci

Emphasm of matter

i We draw attenition to- para 4 (c) of MNote No 29(B’j statmg that mterest amountm_g 1o Rs. 32(57 73
crores and guarantee fee amounting to Rs. 021 crores dunng the year-has been shown as’
rccewable from respectwe BlSCOMs Our opinion is not quallﬁed in- respect ofﬂns ‘matter.

e @pmmn

_ In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the expianauons gwen to. us,

exeept for matters described in “basis for qualified opinion” paragraph the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a trueand
fair view in conformity. with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{2) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at Match 31 2013;
- (b) Inthecase of the Statement of Profit and Loss, ¢f the loss for the year'ended on that date s
=" 4nd, ' e ' g

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended ori that date._
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements - -

1. As reqmrad by the Companies (Audator s Report) Order, 2003 {¢’the order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
i Annexure a,statemsnt on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to t’ne best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, and subject to the matters described in para 9 of ‘Busis for qualified - -

opinion’ paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by .
- the Company so far as appears from the examination of those books and subject to

our observation in para 11 of basis for qualified opinion paragraph proper returns -

adequate for the purposes of our-andit have been recawed from branches not visited i
by us. :

.~ &: The report on the accounts of thie branch offices audited under section 228 by other
..+ anditor has been forwarded t0 us as required by clause () of sub-section (3) of section

228 and have been dealt with in preparing our repert in the manner consxtiesed X
: _necessary by us;” : :

4 The Ba.iance Sheet thg S;atement of Pmﬁt aud Joss and Cash F low Smlanbnt dmit,
- with hy thisreport are in agreerient with theibooks of accotrits.

In our apmmn siibject 10_matters described in para 1 0 of ‘Ba.s-zs ﬂ)r guali ﬁed’
opinion’ the Balauce Sheet, the Siai:@ment of Profit and. Less and Cash Fhw
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2 -Statcment dealt by this regart comply w:th the Accounﬂng Standards refen'ed fo m' 5

Beetion211(3C) of'the Act;

: f In view of depaitment 6f coxﬁpany affaiEe circular 1o, 8/2002 the provision OY:— o
. disqualification of directors as per section 274 (1) Eg) of the’ Comp'ames Act, 1956 arg
‘ot apphcable 10 the company i : i

g .As per Section 383A of lhe Ch mpmnes Act 1936, every compmzy havmg ‘a pazd up
. share capital of Rs.5 crores or above should appoint a whole. time. Company
Secretary, however, the. comgany has made a part rzme qvpomhnenz which is in £
-contravenﬁon fo the above: | =P o

Place:Lackuow =~ . . .. . EuRMIal &Co
Date:” March 13, 2014 BT G oyl = C‘hﬁrtered 'Accountants
AT i Rt 000&32(1

© MNo.-071448
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- “(Anmexure referréd to in onr report of even date to- the members of: U.P Power

Corporatwn I_armted on: the accounts for-the year ended on 3191 March 201«3)

On the bams of such tests as we consxdered appropnate to apply; the mformanon nnd explanat}on -
.-rendered-to us by the management during the course of audit of head office and the Anditor’
Report of Zonal Aceounts Ofﬁce (Matenal Managemen:t) audlised by: other audztors, we repart ag

. ‘under’:-

@

@

The company s not mamtamed proper records s}:awﬁzg ﬁdf pamcuiars
| including quantitative details and srmaﬂons of fixed assefs as reqmred by |-

the Gompanies Act, 1956.

Fhe company has not carried-out pkyszcai verification of the fixed assets

hence we are unable to comment whether any material discrepancy was:|

noticed as suchor not.

(1)

®

. T‘ﬁe cdmpany has not chsposed of substantial part of the fixed assets - '

@

| and spare parts has been physwaliy verified by the management dunng

the year. In our opinion having regard to the nature and location of stock; |

the frequency of physical verification is reasonable.

[®

The procedures of phymcai verification of inventory followed by the
management arc reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its business.

1®

The company is maintaining proper records of mventery As explamed to

us, no material discrepancy was noticed during the physical verification of
inventory.

@

As informed thie company has not grantéd any loans secured or Lnsectired
to companies, firms of other parties covered in the register maintained

 under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

®

In view of (iii) (&) above the claise nos. (iii) (b), (€) and (d) of the Order,
are net applicable.

(e)

‘The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from

companies, firms or other parties covered in the registers maintained 7
under section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

Tn view of {iit) (¢) above the clause nos, (iif) () and (g) of the Compames
(Anditors Repotts) Order, 2003 are pot applicable. '

@)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanatmhs gWen to

J us there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the

size of company and the nature of its business for the purchase el
inventories and fixed assets and for the sale of goods & semces
However, internal: control: system nes:ds m bc sixengﬂmncd :

@ |

“As informed fo us there are no'cdnffacts or amangements the particulars | =
-whereof are required. to- be entered in the register required fo bc

maintained under section 301 of the Companies Aet, 1956,

:,_(b.)

In view of (v) {a) aboye the clavse: (V) (B}*eﬁ}w @rder, s not agpitcabie
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| As iﬁfénned' 1o us the compa.ﬁy has mot accepted any deposits from the |.
: ‘pubht: Henee the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of Indja and the |

provisions of section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant-provision of the | = -
Act and the mles framed there under are not: ::1pp]zcab]'«=:.~ B

I

The Company has an internal audit system for | its various umts by tha e
firms of Chartered. Accountan‘ts bur no mtemal oudit was: conducted
during the year:

ey |
j 7| Companies Act 1956, have been maintained by the company. We have |
i howevcr, not madc a detaﬂ,ed examination of the reoexds wﬁh a view to

In our opinion, the cost records prescribed u:nder section 2@9 (1)(d) of the

:(ik}f)*

Accordmg to the mformahon and explanatxon glven to us, the company i§
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Employees® State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom

not been filed and tax has not.begn paid since previous years.

®

As informed to us, there are following dues that have niot been deposﬁefd
on account of dispute-:

Fornm where
dispute is
pending

~ Amount
(Rs. In
lakhs)

© Assessment
year

SL Name of the
No. Statue

1. Income
Tax
Act, 1961

1991-92 1.00 Hon’ble
Income Tax
Appellate

_ TFribunal
Hon’ble
Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal

2. | Income | 199293 | 1.0
: Tax;

Act, 1961

[®

| The accumulated losses of the company are more than fifty percent of the
net worth of the company as on the balance sheet date. Further, in our |
opinion, the company has incurred cash loses during the current financial |
year as well as inthe immediately preceding financial year.

(=)

&5 B

The company has defaulled in repayment of interest due on loans |
amounting to Rs.1224.95 crores (Réfer Annexure B attached with Note
_no.8 and foot note of Note no. 6 forming part of the Balance Sheet),

“The company has not granted any Taans and adeance on the béms of

(xiv)

The compzmy is not deahng or l:radmg in shares, securities, deberifiire and o
other investments, hience clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

&)

As informed to us the company has not given any guarantee for }'oansf? :

" | takenby others from banksor financial institutions,

duty, Exeise duty, Cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the return of which has |
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: (v | As the accounts are not maintained in such manner which: could identify |
e the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loim funds; we are unable tof -

\-comment whether loan finds were dpplied for the purpose for which the |
-loan were obiained. However, as per the explanations given by the:|

| management the loan finds were apphed for the purpose for whzch the e

. | logns were obtained. -
As the accounts are nort mmnta‘med in such manner w}nc}z cozd‘d Ideﬂhﬁ?

| the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of ﬁ{nds we are unable to| -

commenit whether short term funds were applied for the purpdsé forwhich | -

management the funds received on short term basis have not been used for | -
long term investments.

| The company has not made any proferential allotment of shares, hencer
| clayse. {xviit) of the Order is not applicable.

" (xwrx)

| (ah'&)

Order is not applicable.

(xx) , The company has not raised any money by pubhc issue; hence. clause (xx)
' of the Order is.not applicabls

As per or information and éxp?anattons given to us by the management )
| fraud has been done by the company or on the company.

()

: Place: Lucknow

For R. M. LALL & CO.
Date: March 13, 2014

Chartered Acconntants
FRN No. 000932C -

(R. g L ’IIEQWKRI)
Partner - -
M. No. 071448

they were obtained.- However, as per the explanations given by the gl

| The corfipany has not issued any debentures. hence c’fause (x:x) of ﬁ':e: i
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_ COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA -
UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ANNUAL

ACCOUNTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow for the year ended 31 March ?013 in accordance with the financial reporting

framework presericed under the-

pamﬁs Act,41956 1s the responsibility of the
management of the Company The statutory auditors appomte:d by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of lnd‘" a undcr se&"igrﬁ’ﬂf’?&) oﬁﬁ‘ths;sgémpames Act, 1956 are responsnble

stated to havc been 2i.'Jat.m ﬁy them vide the:-l'-_ '
i on behalf of Cqmpu’ﬁls!er and Aud t

Power Corpora *g S imited, L
S kkg; :

supplementary audx%]ga:.ﬁbeen carri

AL QLT

“L"l&AL 1 \,—LI"

k fPOWer Purchase Agreement
been accepted by the Hwh Power Committec of
the Company, provision of ¥ 1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL by the Committee in
respect of deemed energy (10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has resulted in

with RPSCL. Smce the cialm of RPSCT,

understatement of Current Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by ¥ 1.59 crore.-

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,
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Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) X 577.09 crore
2. Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Fmployee Trust: ? 3.76 crore

The above does not include T 18.56 crore and 2020 crore on account of delay/non-deposit
of GPF and Pension & Gratity being interest payable on delay in remil:tance/ non payment
of dues as worked out and accounted for in {inanciai statement of CPF/GPF 1 ﬁisi for the year

2010-H. This has resulted-in understatement of Current Liabili ities and loss for the year each
by ¥ 18.76 crore.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
EXPENSES

3. Purchase of S"t_ffb : _ ed) | )
o, £ et 7;-'-? £ i-; —"'H*;
(a) The above db"es n(_)tén- : i Z _ séxnountln&ioi? 3,31 crore on account of
2 A2 : \,s _:,!,," _y
rﬂmbursement —Of Powggg’ﬁ Corporat:oq égﬁla Limited (PGCIL; charges for “Loop-in”

fa'"% ?\% ..,

portion in accordanceigﬁfpower purcha.ie:;%%reg%pt dated 12 N%_J
20 Janua:y 2012 %nd g,_s,ubsequent americ ‘“’“"%f”

current year Purchase of '

Power as wel! as Current LtabtiI%[ (Traggfp'aj%%l to the*ezgg_m’of % 23.16 crore.
Employee Benef t Expens&c (Employee Cost) (Note—22) £ 128 95 crore

e OfDA instalments

ounts: has-iésilted in understatement of

0 pgées;for.mezgk'eéf:isiihéekt-eﬁ-t- of T 1.09 crore.

As per paragrapn 0. 8 (b) of Slgmﬁcant Aocountmg Pol:cnes {Note No.-29 A) of the .
Company-the ‘Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the_basis

of claims received and approved during the year.”

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 3 March 2013.
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This is against the Accounting Standard 5 (Retirement Benefits) which provides that the

liability for leave encashment p'ayabic to the employees at the time of retirement should be
provided every year on actuarial basis.

6. Generai o
(i) Reconciliation wnh DIiSCOMs

Due to non reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis Current
Liabilities, a difference of ? 8392J5cr0re could not, be taken intd account by the company.

Despite the comment of snrmiar nature in2010-11 and 20] I 12, no corrective action has been

taken by the Management_ F S | TEE
(i) NOTES 0NA‘CCO gw “@ﬁ%}&); £
Contingent wanlmes}g urchasetﬁf 3

RPSCL has ﬁfed ap% ﬁQlf-"';"vg th UPERC fe : glaj 'm of deemed energy As per- dlrectlon of the

UPERC a H!gh Ro ef"*?(’lommtttee wag monii mk:d with the Epprq aI of Chalrman and

ManamngLDzrecior"iomeso]ve the ciaxmsmumall; The ngh Pow r C

Place: Lucknow

Date:_15. 07500y .- AccountantGeneml

. Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013,



MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUBITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPAMES
ACT, 1956 ON. THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF ILP. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MAR(EH 2013

COMMFNIS

The preparanon of the
Statemnent of the U.P. Power Corporation
iimiied, Luckpow for the year ended 31
Marzch 2613 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 1s the responsibility of
the management of the Company. The
statniory  auditors  appomted by  the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act.
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these Nupancial staterments under section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the
Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed
by their professional body, the Institute of

Report dated 13 March 2014..
1 I, on behalf of Comptrol]er
Auditor General of India, have conduciled a

of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of U.P. Power Corporation
Liinited, Lucknow for the year ended 3}

1o the working papers of the statutory auditors
and 1s limited primanily to inquiries of- the
statutory auditors and company personne] and
la selective” examination of some of the
accounting  records. Based on @ my
supplementary audit. I would like to highlight
the following significant matters under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 which
| have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statement and
the related Audit Report.

Finahciéi

Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated |
to have been done by them vide their Audit |

and |

supplementary audit under section 619(3) (b).

March 2013. This supplementary audit has |-
been carried out independently without access

BALANCE-SHEET
Churrert Liabijities

1- Trade Payable (Note-7) Rs 19494.13
crore ‘
" | The above d not include Rs 1.59 crore

being amounﬁggﬁb&e 1o Rosa Power Supply

In pursuance to the petition filed by RPSCL
before UPERC a high power commitice was

—



g

: LOMMLHIS

Company L:mued {RPSCL) towards deemed
epergy i terms of Power Purchase
Agreement with RPSCL. Since the Claim of
RPSCL has been accepted by the High Power
Committee of the Company, provisicn of R

v S pt - i l'\s

1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL. by
the Committee In respect of deemed energy
(10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has
WYind

- ~
feSipica in  wpderstatement  of  Current

Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by

Rs 1.59 crore.

[ Since the decision of UPERC is stilt awaited

formed to analyze the claim raised by
RPSCL. The decision on the petition was
awaited from UPERC, therefore, the
accounting of the same could not be done in
F.Y. 2812-13. Later RPSCL did not accept
the report of the High Power Commitiee, so
again a Joint Committee of PTCL and
RPSCL was constituted for reconsideration

of the recommendaiton of "’-&Hie" comimnitiee.

therefore m view of audit comment Rs. 1.59
crore have been provided for in F.Y.
2013-14. . -

Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) Rs

577.09 crore

2- .- Liabilities towards UP Power Sector
Employee Trust; Rs 3.76 crore

The above does not include Rs 18.56 crore
and Rs 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-
deposit of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being
inferest payable on delay in remittance/ non
payment of dues as worked out and accounted
for. in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust
for the year 2010-11. This has resulted in

-understatemnent of Current Liabilities and loss

for the year each by Rs 18.76 crore.

outstanding balances apgainst U.P. Power’

.{reconCile..the--ba}ances with - UPPCL  and

As per the audited balance sheet of U. P.
Power Corporation Ltd. for FY 2010-11 the

Sector Employees Trust for GPF/Pension &-
Gratuity appearing under head Loans and
Advances- Schedule 11" ie. Rs. 9.04 crore
(Net Debit). Since the net liability was
negative hence  interest payable -on
outstanding dues to Trust does not arise.

So far as the provision for liability of
Rs.18.76 crore as per balance sheet of Trust
15 concemed, it 15 to submit that Trust has to

necessary adjustment / aceounial_ has to be
done by U.P. Power Sector Employee Trust.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

- | EXPENSES
3 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Power

Purchased) (Note-21) Rs 29557.94 crore

{a) = The above does not include revised
hills amounting fo Rs3.31 crore on account of
retmbursement of Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”
portion 1n accordance with power purchase
agreement -dated 12 November 2006, MOU
dated 20 Janvary 2012 and subsequent
amendments/ modifications for the penod’
pertaining April 2012 to March 2013,

Thus has resulted in understatement of current
year Purchase of Power as well as Current
Liability (Trade payable) to the extent of Rs
3.31 crore.

Regarding inclusion of revised bill
amounting to Rs. 3.31 Crore pertaining to
PGCIL, It is to submit that Branch Statutory
Auditors’ submitted their audit report on
28/01/2014 1.e. prior to verification date of
the referred bill i.e. 25.02.2014, therefore, it
could not be taken in the accounts F.Y.
2012-13. This transaction is accounted for in
the accounts of F.Y. 2013-14.

’(.lgq The above does not mclude revised

ajfrpuntmo o Rs 23.16 crore relating to

Regarding inclusion of revised bili of
purchase of power amounting to Rs. 23.16

"
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P(_:CIL for the penod 01 January 2007 to 31
March 2009 which was recetved in January
2014 1.e. before approval of Accounts. This
has resulted in understatement of current year
Purchase of Power as well as Current Liability

(Trade payable) to the extent of Rs 23.16
crore.

crore pertaining to PGCHL, 1t is to submit
that Branch Statutory Auditors submitted
their audit report on 28.01.2014 i.e. pnor to
verification date i.e. 14.02.2014, therefore, 1t
couid not be taken in the accounts of FY
2012-13. These wuansactions are accounted
for in the accounts of FY 2013-14.

efit Expenses (Rimpioyee
R3 128.95 crore

4. Dearness Allowance Rs 37.65. crore
The above does not include the liability of Rs
1.09 crore against the arrear of DA
instalments (@8 percent for the-.months
January 2013 to March 2013. )
Non-inchusion of the aforesaid liability in
accounts has resulted in understatement of
employees cast as well as understatement of

m;}‘gvoo Bt\-n

CastiiN ata-272

crore.

losses for the year to the extent of Rs 1.09 |

Since the DA was declared by the
Corporation in the last week of June 2013
re. 1n FY 2013-14 therefore, the accountal
of the same has been done in FY 2013-14,

‘However, necessary instruchions have been

issued to the umts to account for the DA
arréar as per the term involved.

crore _ .

'As per paragraph. no. 8(b) of Significant
Accounting Policies (Note .No.-29A) of the
Company the Leave encashment, medical

| benefits and LTC are accounted for-on the

basis of claims received and approved during
the year. This is . against the Accounting
Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which
provides that the liability for leave
encashment payable to the employees at the
time of retirement should be provided every
year on-actuarial-basis.

5. Earned leave Encashment Rs 7.91

As is evident that the accountal of Leave
Encashment have been made "as per
Significant Accounting Policy Paragraph no.
8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A) and 1t is also
qualified by Statutory Auditor
Report Point no. 10{d}).

However, as soon as the latest Actuanal
Valuation on the retirement- benefits- will-be:
available,
regard will be made accordingly.

In their |

the necessary provision i this |-

Y General

(i) Reconciliation w:th DISCOMS

Due to non reconciliation ~of ‘the infer
-company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis
Current Liabilities, a difference of Rs 8392.15
“crore could not be taken into account by the
company.. Despite the comment of similar
natare in 2010-11 and 20}1-12, no corrective
action has been taken by.the Management.

1

The balances shown as- Receivables/
Payables against Discoms in the books of
UPPCL could not match with that of the
balances shown 1 the books of Discoms

noticed by audit because Discoms have |

clubbed the different balances e.g’
transactions relating to Loan, fund
transfer/remittance and staff recovenes etc.
at one place in their balance sheet.

‘| In most of the cases transactions between

UPPCL. and Discoms are duly matched and
accounted for in the accounts in hand. There
are very few transactions which are in the

process of reconciliation/ accountal.

Thus, it-1s evident that reconciliation of the
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G NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Note

298)
Coniingent Liabilities: Power Purchase Rs
433,67 erore

AR

BPSCL has filed a petition with UPERC for
claim of deemed energy. As per direction of
the UPERC, a High Power Committee was
constituted with the approval of Chairman and
Managing Director, o resoive the claims
mutually. The High Power Committee
constituled by the company has recommended
deemed energy for only 10.62 MUs out of
210.29 MUs involved and claims in respect
of 792 MUs were taken back by RPSCL.
However, the claims in respect of 19175
MUs amounting to Rs 28.72 crore are still
contended by RPSCL which should have been
shown as Contingent Liahlities. by the
_ Company.

ﬁansacti;:;r_)s (iternwise)

have been done
properly and therefore the contention of the
audit thal no corrective action has been
taken, 1s not correct.

Since the decision on the petition was
awaited from-UPERC, therefore, it was not
possible to establish any hability or o]
quantify the contingent value of the liability
mF.Y.2012-13.

However, in view of the Audit comment and
pending decision of UPERC a sum of Rs.-
28.72 Crore have been shown as Contingent
Liability in F.Y. 2013-14.

(A&G{

General Manager (Accounts)

(S.K. Agarwal)
Director {Finance)
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

13-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

R i

PROVISIONAL

{Amount in RS}

Parfcpiars

1
N Figures a3 &t ihe g ofd Figures a5 al the end of i
dote. No. corret reportiig pe‘r‘ncaspreyious tgpnning ;ae:zc}d[

LEQUITYY AND LIABIITIES
(1} Shareboiders buwds :
153 Share Capial

(o3 Reserve & Suplus

(¢ Moasy reteivad under shaws werants

{#} $have Applicalion Money pending Allolment

i3} Men-Current Liabifities

{al Long-Term Bonmowings
i) Defened Tax Lisbdides (N8ly .~
fy Gz Uonp-Temn Lisbilies
i} Cabyer Lohg-Term Provisions
{4} Current jiahilities
{33 Shotderm Bomowings
{0} Tradg Payable
(€ Qther Cument Linbitias

) Shor-Tewn Pugvisions

. 256902265000
2 {392505832057)
3 505918031
i 491835436955
5 921611825
5 10358017207
¥ 123688527843
& 8228155794

TE4a500313
TO1B0E246588

ORIGTIEES

TOTAL

. _B4793509R603

. Assels
{1} Hon-Current Assels .
1aiFixed Aenels *

{0 Tangible Asseis
{ii} kstangible Assels
(i} Capital Work P roarkss
{iv} Intangible Agsets undet Develepment
iby-Moon-Curant ny ernls: ’
() Cefered Tax Assals (Ilel)
{9} Long-Term nans and advances
ey Othar Non-Currend Assels -
Current Assels

.
e
N?

{2) Current Investments

{) inventones

{3 Trade Regeivables

{d) Cazh and Cash Sguivaioms

{et Short-Teom Loans and Advendes

{f} Riher Current Assels

Inter Unit Transters,

Significan Accounling Policies

Notes on Accounts

Note 1 o 288} form nlegial Pan of Adcchunts,

77

Taval |

2 Q5888715
RS S EIESAIS
11 19529230004
52 TR557EE2AT
13 4BREEAGII126
14 ’ 144 1504540
15 ‘ BTESIT25065
186 - BAEEHO7 DO
17 ’ BS1305707
18 33WRTAII008
1810274567
2G{AY
288}

190060526295
BRGTREEST

206382670175

1441058558,
14635392 356D
pz

B04ES097
SIE0B115116

789335518

{Surendra Kwn:g}"/
Dy. Chief Accounis Officer

KisSrtaning,

diEr, 3
18K Bupia) /
General Manager{Acclitnts}

Si2283112958
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U.PPOWER CORPORATION LEMITED
14-ASHOK MARS. SHAKTI BHAVIAN, LUCKNOW,

PROVISIONAL
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

: ( Ammount in R }
- . . Figures for the Guttent Figuras {of Ihg end of
Particutars ) Hate No. gﬁe»v@gfi?ﬂg‘;::if;ﬁie ] Prccém;é Reg&nﬁf‘;isﬁ
1y Rewarss fony Cipstaions (Bmssl ‘ 1%, 308437445220 266170114142
i} Oimer tncome o 240108435 133573813
iy TOTAL REVENUE [3+41) 504888553659 26R201EAE057T
EXPENSES
1 pstol Mol Consurmed - . - &
2 Puschascs ol Stockn-Tante Power Porchng e 21 321730728907 2"‘5553"‘3.'_3'345{}5
3 Chanpesn ioventongs of Finsheg ) . -
Lionds, ’Ng}rk 18 Py ,ll'SS and Slock in-Trpde - | .
4 Employee Benefils Expense €mpioyae Cosh 22 - 1384763953 12EBasEAT
5 Finsmop Cosis gnteiest and Fioance Chacges) 23 1746{34571 19758 Ei’lf’f}?
6 Deprédaion and Amodizaion espensy 24 20407 S 1349736
7 Other Experings - -
8} Adassistrative, General & Giher Expanses 75 1903558459 182850051
b} Bepaus and Mainlenance Expenses 98 53544117 GOERARS1
<) fad Dehis & Provisions 27 - AGHR9GS24RE . 2619717328
(V) TOTAL EXPENSES . .  3EAB2IRLgROT S apiTaeaisers.
| Pl t-=.\r.| Prine Poviod camefEspendin g Excepio . .
& Ev:mnrrliﬂ-ﬁeﬁg ttems and Tacili -'g‘."}. GRS . {B0TIT33662E) ) 35431660727
Vi Prior period iecsmio :Exp»:néi;u:a} 28 : 13314768737y GEETE512 T
Wi Exneghional Hens : e o -
fore Extraordinary ligms and Tax {V - Wi - Wil {83452 105375 g’% TRA2A3600 0}
inacy lams ‘

ra Taw (Vi - 00} (639521653 (3ATOILABE0N
Al Iaexoenie;
2} Current Tax

b} {}e"ureﬁ Fax

Eé mg gw«s} Tor the Parod fam O Winuing Operations (- X)) {B3452105375) 1-3-4?53323;265“”}
S?m LoSs) Som Distonim: g Oiparatiarns . e -
XY Tax Evpense of Discortinuity Gpetations - i
Xy s’rcn[r;:_i-.;..g from Eiseontinuing Of‘-e\';\ll-,!!;',s (AT Tax) (M50 B -
V1L Pl oxs) far 1he Sedag i - * XV B : - {G3432105378) (34793233500}
END Earnings par Equity Share: . ’ R ’ T ’ \ '
3 Basic I (177.79) {15492}
by Dinted (7. 79y {194,872}
Sigratcant Actounting Polidies L)

Noles-on Accounts
Mote ¥ e 2908). form intenrad Part of Accounts.

{Surendrp Kui arf/

Ly. Chisf Aecopats Officer

(A K;Gu_gié}
Greneral Manage Accn s

LIE ST TPy




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARS, SHAKT! BHAWAHN, LUCKNOW.

MOTE -1

SHARE CAPITAL

{Amount in Rs.)
Partigulars

As at 31.03.2004 \ As at34,03.2413%

s

(A4 A{JTHQF'?J&EQ :

BOGOOC000 Equity share of parvaiue of Re. 30904~ sach PRI i A
gl e * S (6 | 4000000000
{pravicus year 400000000 Equity shae of par vajug R4.10004 sach) SOA0000N00¢ 208000000097

(8) IS5UED SUBSCRIBED AND FINLY PAIDUE

- 256802268 Equity share of par valug Rs, 1000/~ gach

previous year 340487768 Equity share of parvalue Rs. 1000/ gach)

: o L g . # . AEREYISROND i T 7E S0
{of the sbove'shares 3617 3400 wera alolsd s fullty paid up pursuant io 35650226800 348487765000
UF Powsr Sector Reform Schema for sonsiderstian other than sash}

TOTAL A5EU02ZE500D 34848772000

a} During the yezs, e Company bias issued 7414480 Epity shares of Rs. 1000 each onlyand has net bowgit back any
shares, Co

o} ‘The Company bas oy one cigss of equity shares having a par vaiue Rs, 10004 por share:

s Bluring e year endad 3181 March 20144 no gividend has besn declsred by posed dus 0 heavy acow

sEted toss.

#lj Detail of Sharehelders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Shareholders Nanie As &1 31.03.2014 Asal 31032013
' o Ko. of shares 1 Yuays holding Mo, of shares %hage holding
Government of UP ‘ - - : -
IEE002288 - 190% 349487765 100%

‘) Reconciliation of No.-of Sharss

{Amourit in Bsj
N { Snares as ) e
POy R S0P 1 fssued during the year | Buyback during the year Ne. of Shares a3 o0 31.03.2014
31.03.2013 - . : ,
340487769 7ANG408 - 356002268,

\QV

BAE S LY




14-A5HOK MARG, SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNGW,
L NOTE - 2
} RESERVES AND SURPLUS
) tamount in Rs.}
- " Farticilars &s ot 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
i Capital Reserves
8 0 Consurmers Contributions towards
Service Lineg and othey charges )
= As par iast financial statement T16187947 118187847
""" (iny Subsidies towards Cost of Capital
assets - )
As per last financial sistement 2729354675 FFRG3045T5
Surplus
% As periast finandiat statement {A31893239284) (207 108005655
Auld - Profiviioss) for the vear as pey B — e i e Y o e,
o -_.-_.:;iameﬂt;gp!;; an ;_ngsy R (B3452103375) (A05251344874) (347932335007 (3318%9230209)
TOTAL [392506832052) (328053728677}
NQTE - 3
. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
{Amount 1n Rs }
Particulars Ag at 31.892.20%4 As at 31.03.2013
Share Appilcation Meney 50505318039 744500113
{Pending for allotment o the Govt of ) ,
i TOTAL i 50505918021 72445001 13]
Reconciliation of Share Application Money {Ampunt in Rs.)
Shate Application Money Received Afohiad Share Application Money
‘as on 31 03.2013 during the year | duning the ygar ag on 31.03,2014
F248506143 SDETHY16R18 T4 '34499_{)@0 . 7 50505018031
_ RS,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE -4

LONG.TER# BORROWINGS

iAmountin Hs.)

PARTHOULARS 1[ As a1 31.03.204 As 3t 31032043
A UNSECURED LOANS-
TERM LOANS
Financial Particioaion by Consumers
Loan 7937275 TOO3ITET
Less -Transfer to Discons SEM45084 e ;@lﬁ"ﬁi
) 22752153 22732194
A - Interest adorued & due 12504528 357385920 170447326 35736520
Sdb Total {A). 35736520 35TIBAZ0
8, LOANS RELATE TO DISQEUMS
{2y Qakshinancbal VYNL
Conwadite Band 48457233662 .00
2565508150 75500359031
UNSECURED
REC 11188770770 A350000000 -
REG 112876526870 9125114200
HUOTO 155746853 F240B40EE3
UP GOVERNMENT (APDRP). o
LA 0 ATGASE268
UR GOVERNMENT (M BAIDED PROJECT
LOAN 0 165054912195 374855280 YIORG04HT2
5} Madhyanchal VYN
SECURED
9 63% Noa Converlisiz Boog 30391107042 g
Banks ABNBTRITA47 A1E51106872
UHSECURED
REC FATELASOTO 4350000000
PFFG G3IF24H170 7334572200
HUDGCO 008741514 F5RRTOEAR
UP GOYERNMENT (APDRP). ] o
LOAM ‘ ) 2RSS 38
UP GOVERNMENT{W B AIDED PROJEST) ) . o
LOAN ' i 93774407240 1053242710, 55468378008

Fat

Kt

Continug te nexd pagd .. ...



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
1A-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

HOTE - 4{ Continue )

{Amaunt in Bs.)
PARTICULARS X As 2t 33032014 f ‘Asali31.023093 |
) Faschimanchal YYHL )
SECURED
555% Hen Convariale Bond RSABGY3I82 0
Hanks 41795824724 S142ZRASIAT
UNSECURED
REC T444903210 4350000000
FFC F4A99106310 TIA1T46E0
HUGGD 1642572183 2461025502
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRPL
LOAN o 3BH185670
UP GUVERNMENTIW. SAIDED PROJECT)
LOAN L f} aTHICARBS1IE TS52B095 SEAB1054122
) Purvapchal VVNL
SECURED
0A8%: Mot Conviartibie Bond 3016465288 o
Barks EPROMATAIS SIRAATECAZT
UHSECURED ]
REC BTSEEI550 4350000000
BFC BEIOO4SR00 82H3482600
HUDCO 1593335853 2342489557
UR COVERMMENT (APDRED),
LOAN f 235335911
UP GOVERNBMENTIW,B.AIDED FROJECTY
LA e ] 16047165868 241246366 BHZUHBA0EER
(o ¥ ¥
SECURED =
3 A8% Mon Egnvertibite Bovi GHONEIITIR 0
Banks : 4 4ZEO070965 1341 1002950
HNBECURED
BEC 18838053560 ABOHGHNGE
BFC 2000844780 1EF4BE4500.
P GOVERNMENT jAPTIRP), ) . o )
LOAN o 28133701873 07613 16222695373
Sub-Total (B) . 491600700435 Z5176751 2008
GRANG TOTAL LOAH (A28 451836425955 281803248568

Sk,

The tarms ofrepayrvent, delault delals & guarentee details Rave bean anngxad with this nate. (Refer Annasuns-A)
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

‘HNOTE- 5

{Amount in Re:)

Partiguiars

As st 31,08.2814 l

A5 2l 31.03.2013F

Sadurity Deposits Fom Consueners

00827805

intergst pn Secumy Deposits rom Consumets 312383330 7312811829

Less Provisionad Transfer to
Dekshmamha% VWL
fryar b W J,.n_

Py fl"\.lldl UL

THIERITE2S
BAE500000 B4RSO0000
736300000 TARZO0000
213500000 | Z1E3E00UOY B
2 Gad 5IDIZOU00D _ 2E24I0000T E301 2000

TOTAL 921671825 §24611925
. N NOTE-6
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

. tAmonntin Hsj
Particuiars 1 A5 5t 31.03.2014 As 3t 1, %2&313 %
- i

Ovor ﬂmﬂ fn.lm B"t nks _
3 arameed by ‘JQUF‘) @
f"v nara Srrk G4TTFR2ZES

{Panl Passu charge on Ascababins of Coboerstiom

Allzhabai Bank

5 eharge on Rocewabies of €

DA

{Pari F’a B5u O ‘afg& o Receivabies of Cumnration

Incian Quarsems

(\; riat Bank of Commerce
charge on Ravw ms

% of india

Kﬁﬁl Viysya B
(Pari Pg

Passy thama op Recaivghies of [

S38472384

i on Block, vtﬁ(:t:“b‘ﬁ:m"s B Curent Asteis)

x A NEEE
s el Assetel

: 546243157
SCOA3

FEE34B045

st chasge on Recevables of the Coompries)

Loans relates to DISCOMS (Linsecured)

{2 Dakshinsdnkal VYKL
M Okhiz fndustrial Gev. authority
Mardi Panshad

1) Wadbyanchal VUKL
Nevi Dkis Indusiia) Cev, autherty
Mandl Parshad

{e) Paschimanchal VNG

New Ukhis tndustial Dev. auihority.

Mandi Parishad

{d) Purvanchal VUNL
Blow Oknla Indusinal Dey. autharity
Mangi Farishag

{e) Kesce

Bew Okhls industi@l Dev. avthority
Mandl Pasishad

186225000
O

478975000

_ G 475875008
SB7225000
g, ABTZIENOG

631175000
o 831175000

TEGA00000
& -155400000

140464163 .
3HTTYI048

HI5 140205

1423019198

SOONROD0G

TE3433045
£32400000
215200000 1248500000
BAFANO00
$58700000 475100000
348800000
122950000 $1BRECO00
AE3450000
204230008 EUIGE0000
191840000
D280 SATEO000

TOTAL

10352017207

*The amount of detault of Shott- Term Bomowings is Rs.

FUSLASAL

i= a5 o 31.03.2014



= U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
& 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUSKNOW,

i
HOTE-7
TRADE PAYABLE
‘ ' - (Amicunt in Ra.)
i Particisiaig . Asat 31.03,7014 Az at 31.03.2013
T,
Viakidy for Purchase of Pawer ' 123855522843 194841261332
= TOTAL, ' 125666522043 194941251303
) NOTE-8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES,
; J Pardicpiars ! s aldt 08,2014 A
Indpresl acorued & dus 131 345 801 6
Cusrent Malurity of Long Term Borowings ;
Liability for Capltal Supples’ Works
r Liatility for O &M Supplies  Works: 2947“943?'3 206115413
Staft Retated Lisbilitios TIREGEaR Heje
Doposits B Retentions from Sugpiiers & Others 462186027 A6
Bleciricily Duly & Olher Levies payable 1 Covt. 2
Dapoatt for Eleciificalion works * 28
Sundry tiabilities RN
Payabie o UPJVNL 743
Lishilitias for Expanses 33
= Liabiiites towards UPPCL GPF Trus{ 74
usb;iﬂws towards Power Soclor Eg;;} oyhe Trus
Proadent Fund (1145855623 (97 743403}
Pe:ssmn 2od Gratuity Lzamhiy 118030593 44505 13530737 37563614
T TOTAL 22737355794 Z1TEOUEAB5S
L ess Provisiona! Trarmsfer 1o DISCOMS . 1G00G200000 16009200000
S CTDTRE E2I5155794 : 5770882555
{\rn - Details of mterasz Accryad & Dus (Refer AnnexureB) dnd Current Maturity of i.ﬁng Tt Borrowings (Referf Annaxure-Cy
-greannaxed with this Nofe,

sl




U.P, POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAXKTI BRAWAN, LUCKNGW

Statemant of Intersst Actrupd & Dne

FY. 2013-14

Armexure § 1o Note-8

T UNSECURED LOANS
A ionuE ' IBIO844758
_jTotai A ] ]
11 |Loans Refate to Discoms, j
Stho.t Hame of the Discon AFDRY World Bank HUDCD REC({Transi} | FrC{iransi} Banks Fatal
) [Hadfanchal vicht Vitran Dhgem Liaited sn151mmyy ernr ] M T ey 72601 [5A SEAGTA5 I JERIBIEET!
3 |Purvanchal Vidyat Viran Bhien Lenided N TCETACE] A Y0473, EHFCre . 734232350 Bl
3 [Pasthimancnal Vit Witran Higam Urnied) | 75 1 HITE e R R GI0ATS 527 L3074 PALTEREEY
4 [eehshinaochal Vsl Vitksa Nigam Lrnited BUR1IETES 5038870017 GEROHGS]  13EARTTS {RDIDREY 181537633 2BEIEIAL)
5 [KESCO : TEEASE0F ) 2473411 GRS, VB350 24151358
Total-B ZERIAEASAD] 335547a%i0] 2H3e09372] Alard0047 377732122]  IZI0BIAGIT| 10103673758
“{Total Interest Accrued & Due {Tobil A+ 5 A 13134518015
* Banlowise Jist of intarkst accoved & deg is spneved as Annesura-A "DISCLOSURE OF DORROW NG A% REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE VI b
EY, 0143
T TUNSECURED LOANS -}
1 R i 1 ST
Total- A , FAINRAAZEE
IIL jLodans felate to Discoms
e, maettepuon __ [ WoRr T WeadBigh ¥ Wil L THeks o Ted
A4 [Macbpanchal Vidhat Wsan Hesam Linmaed 31 77338) 1435502141 3476050 SHANETHE 2516553826
7 iPurearehal Vidyut Vitran tegaen Uned 337755033 A0S 1207 SAE0E] | doassenoy) 1E3ERT0E |
b iPosctimonchiat Vidul Veraen Migaen Limited HONAIORA IBOESEATE I510E5A% G AT SHETLR
4 owkshinanhal Yidat Varse tasen Linited TS SSRTIN T ORI  121711EEAY PR
b [MESCD 500 e | o 21 2700 Pt
_ iTotal-n ) 3033176051  3355474540)  144095782] 3506139477 9305017408
[Fotal Tntermst Accroed & Cug Jotal A+8) BEEEETFITEYY
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MAR®, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

Annexure-G to Note - 8

{Ameuntin Rg.)
Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings
FY. 201314
I (Loans Relate to Discoms
s Hame of the Discom APDRE World HUDCO Total
No. Bank :
1 imtadhyanchal VWNL G g TSEETATTR 758674772
2 1Purvanchal VL g o 845220180 248220189
. .2 IPaschimanchal VYN, 0 g . 808488080 308495089
4 |Oskshinanchal VVNL 0 0 787609950 787609958
5 IKESCO o D ] ) 0
Toka} () ) B 3390000000 23NOHOO000
Total Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings 300000080
Y, 2012413
%l Loans Relate 1o Discoms
:; Hame of the Discom APDIRP “World Bapk HUGCO Total
1 _IMadhyandhat VWNL 20420452 79810250 FIG2IA008]  B7RSLSYSY
2_{Purvanchal VWNL 21776088 182505321 57185198 507 2419713
" 3 |Paschimpnchal VWNL 35009330 0263037] GH3539785 999512152
4 |Dakshinanchal VVNL 38729732 28405710 BOZHDODOB BTU035450
| & IKESCO 3424387 , a ' .0 3424387
' Total (B) 120380000 18E759688 3350000000 3667119663
" Yotal Cutrent Matinity of Long-Termy Borrowings 3657119660
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT BHAWAN, LUCKNHOW,

o HOTE .13
NOM-CURRENT INVYESTMENTS

{Auncuntin Rs}

Busticwlars £5 3% F1LO3.3014 As 2t 39.03.2043

) KESCO
183187400 Egoity Bmares of Ra 402 aagh Fuily pald uy

1584974000 FEIATADG0
{ 183347400 Bquity Shares of fiz 10 sach Fuly paid o)
From shis SO000000 sharms e allcled lor congigersion othar hancash
parsuan o KESA fene ED8S schome 200D
Share Applcation Maney pendeg fur sfesminat SOBFII000 ]
g TR ;
Less - Prosison tor fiminetion i mvestmens 3340206000 o
ik} Dakshinsnchal Wby T
14EI2TS Egquity shares of RS, 1000M 2ach fully pand up 18453270000
12943579 Beuty Shares of Rs 1000k sach Fully paidt up. §
Share Apphcatfion Money pending b aficimest 3
AOUEEZGIET
L.2§s - Provision for diminusan i ineestment ~AGORT G008 A
{6} Hanhyanchal VENL T
| ETEDSEFT  Enuy shsfesof Re 10000 sach fully oid PFBEIGITONG:
¢ 200810854 Equity Sharss of Ra 10005 sach Fully paid Lo 3 -
Hhawra Applicotian Maney prading for sligteysm
Less - Frowsien or giminution in invesimen 520
i} Peschimanchat YWk
Z4PE1633 Bty shares of B, 1000/ aech Sy FTELRAAN0G
{ 8280052, Bougy Shates of Ra y000- eoch Fuly pala g 3
Share Applicaton Money sending for allotmen TEARATOSS
IReai0ess
Legs - Srovigion for giniaglcn in myediment ATAELA000G L 51
tey Furvanshal VNl TR
FOBEOTIS  Egquiy shares of As 10004 sach fully pamiup
{ P2041788 Equity Shares of Fa 1000/~ gach Suly paid up. y
Share soricslon Money pand 0 for allotmeny
SE21THIR
Laws - Provision Jor dirmnegen in inveitraant 1426213000 L5
— 355900
{ 855 ) Enquay Shores of Rs 1000 asg
1) Mis Jawsharpyy Vidyel Utpadan Rigam 200062 SEOG0
SO03E Equiy shiges of Re, 0 aach Wity gairl up
{ 50000 ) oty Shares of B 100 sach-Fuly paed ug ) o
{hy BE Yamuna Power generstion Go.. 125600 +25000
2500 Egisty shares of Rs. 400 2ach 0y paid up ’
{ 12800 ) Bquily Shaoes of Ry 100~ aach Fully paid up
{i} his Socthern ULP Power Teans ion Go. Lid, fardoet] q
| SO000  Enuity Shareswof Rs.106 snth Fuly pasd up, 3. .
# a4 ) Egvity Shares of Ra. 104 #ach Fully pad gp. )’
i mg&in%es- -
{2} UPPTCL = - . .
2213352 Euity shace’ of R, 00N asch futy paid up 221352000 TEAB3AEIOND
{ 22133352 ) Boyuity Shaves of Hs 10000 aach Fully gt up §
feoiiy this 15425700 shaves are aficied for consideration sther thian cash
Shuie Appfication Meney penting for sttornenl — ] e 4}
: 2T1NI52000 T T22Va3E57000 g
Less - Provigion {or diminution in investment. 205813000 TRSITETIN0N

19527439000 J134T15000°

TOTAL JE570 00364 , 19006825305

* Aggregste amount of yeguoted savesiient in auity shares & Shprk Asalistian Monsyas on 31.03 2014 S B3
revious year i MOTOTaL2IEs - —
T Aggregsie aréunt of Biowsion fopdiminution mede upie 3103 2014 G Rs $E3MSRAIRON.(Pravious year Be, 4271008496500 )
3 Gonsierng fhe scoumolated Insses of DissemaUPPTEL 2 Frnision for dimioution has begn made durng the year-ae Bs - ATILEEEOO0E
{ Prevous year Ry. 1244834000

18308aAER5E

a

This mnesint of provisian for Sounation is b au nerwoet calcutated on the basis of auriied Balseca shazis of DISCOMS SUPPICLINR Y. 21252

o

TR



-

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

LOMNG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE - 12

{Amount tn RS}

i Particutars As 31 31.02.2014 Az at31,03.2013
== A LOANS { SecurpdiConsidered Good ) ‘
KESCO - { Subsidiary ) ' 1950000000 1950000000
s, { as par UP Transfer of KEBA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000;
Less .« Provison for-B/D Loan 1BSO00000 1755000000 195000000 17EBEUCUGG
- Inlerest Avcived & Dua ] AT2535334 d
Less - Provision for BID interest 472555254 &
B LOANS { UnsecurediConsidered Doubtiul )
KESCO {Subsidiary)
interest Accrued 4 Dus
Less ~ Provisioh for B/D Loan & interest 0
NPECL {Liconces) SEAAIGO0
= Irlmrast Acgrued & Dus 437154807
3907802
Less - Provision for B0 Loan 8 inlorest G AS3ZETE0Y [t
- Dther Litencees B33010
Lass - Provision for B/D Loen 833010 o A3 o
Others 4062352
Less ~Provigion for BID Loan & 4062352 3
Agriculturdt Bank {Speciat Progracming). 7
{UnsepurediConsidered Good) PETAE000 26728800
 Leposits {UnsecurediConsidered Goog -
Cthers ' §2744730 82244730
Less - Provision for doubiful deposiis 8324473 T4QEN257 8224473 74020057
’ TOTAL H855766257 1555766257

. N




UP.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

2 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
= NOTE - 13
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS
. {Amount in Rs.)
44 { Particulars- i A5 2131032814 1 fos at 311032013 i
Restiucturing Afg 17343038434 17653038434
Receivables on aecount of Loan
{Unsecured and Considercd good)
™ Madhyanchal VVNL 92167665729 52936079112
Paschimanchal VVNL 71802137603, 53034831557
Dakshirnatial WML 1RASHT565452 SONB597 32731
- " Purvanchat VVNL 115303524005 66477265037
KESCO 28133791813 470714984092 16185887758
i 4BB5EEN2ITNS
; ) NOTE - 14
2 INVENTORIES
] {Amount in Rs.}
Particulars A 7t 31.03.2014 } As =t 31.03.2043
fa) S}mrés and Spares
Stack of Materiats - Capital Works 58356098843 5836606843 7
Stock of materials - D AW 31846028 BE6TI0BAT Y 731084348 8566783189
{1} Others® AGTE1TEII ACTET7B7D
SUB TOTAL 7434526544 7034400862
Less - Transfer do
Uttranchal PCL 471801744 7 47161744 ,
DHECOMS (Pruvisional ) 4254500000, A726101744 4254500000 4725101744
, ' , B 2308824800 o 2308299118
Less - Provision for Ursenviceable Slores 2120430280 2120430260 o
Less- Transfér to DISCOMS 1253200000 BATYZ30280 1253800000 867230267
TOTAL 1441584540 . 1441068855
" Diher materals Inchude matedal issued to fabricators, obsolste malerial, scrap transformer sént for repair slore,
- axcessishorlage pending for investigatioh and materdal in transit
Inventories are valusd at cost,
ﬁg\&w
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

NOTE - 15

{Asmountin Rs)

Pariculars

As 21 31.03.2014

Asat 31032012

Sundry Dablars
Less - Transfer lo DISCOMS
SUB TOTAL:
Less » Allowancs for Bad & Doubtiel Debts

Sundry Debiors through KESCO *
Less - Albwance for Bad & Doublhsl Dably

Deblars - Bale of Power | Subsidiary }.
KESCG '

T61a534 047
712118508033
4053488009
285780787

204826958

S204B2005E
Lk i

1995532130

75510505576
71211853933

Adﬁqﬁﬁfté?;
2430175081

B2ARI005E -
_ E20AB20056

1480675887

17485104 B837379501
Oakshinanchal VVNL ?4&1"3 68207 7
Madiyyanchal VUHL 1BE74E07138
Pasghimanchal VWNL 3588839000
Burvanchal VYNL 2038740
SUB TOTAL 33042750
Lesy- Amound resaived cantraly Wom Govy ﬁpxgs" 05 %d 387
. S6387500353
Less - Allowancs for Bad & Doubilul Debts AS19376418 858881320358
Tatal

B7SE37IS065

Securad & Considersd Good
Unsecured £ Considersd Good
Coasidered Doubtiul

Dther Delbits

285 :!',Zd 1286

520658667

CRET

3.
i1 r"\fl'-i”

145353823580

Ursesured & Considersd Good 83206049128 4258056885
Lonsidered Boubiiul 3642528201 4960050361 ‘ =
. F28b057802D 101546815318 09210007006 163114440344
Less - Provision for Bad & Doubtul Dabls BSIA5TTIBAS BR312203034
Less - Transfer lo BECOMS 415851677280 13882094253 41551677200 16760525754
TGTAL 87663725065 145353333550

* Pss per UP Transier of KESA Zong EQ Schemg - 2000
=+ Recsigl frofn Govl, Depanments against Eleciricity dugs for 200 on bakalf of Discoms, gending allocglion.

KUGUSS AL




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ABHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particutars

A Balances with B&g__@

Asat ,62.2013

{Amount in Bs.)

asat 31053033

in Curfedd & Cther ancount
fn Fiaell Ceposit ascounts,

& Cagh on Hand )
Cash i Hand { Inchuditg Slamps o hard §

Cash lmprest with Stall

a7t

D286
1A53ETEIE03 -

181846306 28584700,

AT2EY l-?.‘-f!

OIS

17 3‘4'124 2

181087152

, SHUE TOTAL
Less Provisional Transfer to ~

Dakaninanchal VWHL

HOBE3TE02

1155500000
Hadhyanchal Vil GEIBO000E
Paschinanchal VL 00 : ;
Purvanchat VWL o 351700000 1 umé‘zf*
TOTAL ] 6458907509 5247837002
NOTE -17
SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADYANCES _
fAmbund in Rs.)
( Particulars

l

Az st 3LB32014

#a 31830013

HEISURAL

Frl qe 8&{1&?}21"4-

Advandis Tax
Legs - Provision

G27RRIG

1175498 4102821 1175408
" 51395707 §0455097 3




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14.ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNGW.

COTHER CURRENT ASSETS.

NOTE - 18

: Particuiars

As-at 51052094

{Amountin Rs.}

As at 31.03.2613

Ipgoms Aecured & Due

519116828 51811528
Indarie Aoorued but not Dus 15421463 12524354
Recejvables {Linsecured) «
Ltranchel POL 1924715538 1674715530
UPRVUNL 41053100 347H7S08
UPETGH 240035573 ; FXIETIRE
Sub Total Z205R16812 1081774723
Bubsidiaries {Unzecured) -
KESCO 368351300 6538457
Dakshinanchal VVNL 4156152857 ITROEZ0455
Madiyanchal VWHNE 1‘81;_‘ 5348 4356761008
Paschifmanchal VyniL 41DRT7206688
Pursanchal WVWNL - ) 4 I7BEI0ETI0
Sub Tatal 787521 4?92 __YBATI056818
Employées 477114563 AT a72949
Oihiers . 3 Go004 76260
Total SBARIE25010 257332 m?a
Less - Provision for Doubliul Receivables 28158752».,—82 SEIREEIRTY 25 1373328077 23150952593
Reciéivables on acoount of Lean {(Linsécuvad)
Madhyanchal VVNL 7HETEITEN - 14261710827
Less - Linbilities against Lean 533317782 2654350148 SRGOEITTE2 A401103145
Paschimanclial VWNL T E7aninangs 14002168608
Less - Lishilities sgainst Loan ?{)’L SH15833 T70R4BEOED 2“"‘31 5833 7618352575
Dakshinanchal VUNL TTAOERRRGETE T3BG11253782
tess - Liabilities against Loan gzzgm:zg.a 2758845235 6877143380 11034109362
Purvanchal VVHL 8001638072 T4ATA 27
Less - Lighilllies againg Loan TOM041014 QOTHIS008 8844533083 S80T145044
KESGO ' £A5330508 "TIES60307 32
Less - Lisbililies againgt Logn i) 5003305 g 19g8l30732
Prepaid-Expensas 5382540 - 5238213
Thieft of Fixed Assets Pending tnvestigation 32844855 22844355
Leus - Provision for estimated logsas 3204485 2O5BR3TG 32844585 20860370
. 4VETEIZ0NE 58208210115
Less Provisidnal Transterto - ’
" Dakshinanchal WL BH00600 32400000
Madhvanchal Vit 52000000 LZOUH0G0
Pasehimanchal VWNL 219800000 219800000 _
Purvanchal VANL 255500000 00100000 #55800000 BODTGGO0D
.. Total 33687432098, 57608119115

RUSUAAEL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

REVENUE FROM GPERATIONS {(GROSS)

NOTE - 18

I Farticulars

For the Year ended on

tAmountin Rs)
Forthe Year ended on :

‘ 31.02.2014 11.03.2013
SALE OF POWER | ‘
Exira State Gonsumers g 1RE302708
Supply in Bulk
a- NPCL 1532153860 13005567114
b- Subsidiaties )
Dakshinanehad VVNL 72271801360 2565422820
Madayanchal VAL SEAT 14868000 47469453430
Paschimanchal VVANL Q4487852000 85&35342835@
Purvanchal VVNL 663%}13‘35}3ﬁﬁ 578R16803100
KESCD - 3,3{3_33_21'6640 304437445220 11335855310 286004210404
TOTAL ' 304237445220 386170113142
NOTE - 20
QOTHER INCOME
{Amount iy Rs.)
Parficitars Forthe "Ygar anded on For ‘éh_-e‘. Yﬁ*:if'éeﬂdﬁ%ti on
34.03.2044 31.03.2013
2 Interest from; '
Losns o Siaff 745440
Loans to NPCL { Licencee) 73774270

Fired Deposils
Othars

124193885

20439593

10075587 214789283 35708121 324971843
B Dthet pon sperating income -
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 1148384 2860106
Rental from Staff 20URB5E . {46758
Miscelianeons-Reveipts 31072216 34319156 2254178 6801972
TOTAL . 248108433 131573845,

N
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-A85HOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 21
PURCHASE OF POWER

_ {Amount in Rs.)
N For the Year ended ou For the Yoot ended on
P 2 = 03, ‘
L articulars 1 31,03.2014 31,03.2013

Pawer Purchased from -
NTPC £1844554151
Frowar Trading Comporation Lid . 1913766682
NP

_ . LUPRYUNE
Gallaj JUNL
MHPC
LRI
Adand Export
NTPE (VALY
Tata Power Traging 0. Lid.
Glnbal Eresgy Lid.
LAMOCO BU LI/ NETS
THOG
Wishne Prayag .
HOSA Power Co. Lt

§641733051
5317205205
3303130329

furawah Power Co. Pye Lig, 25TR22300
Powser Purchiasn Through Energy Exchenge 4354135922
Eaj'ui Engrgy 'r‘v}ii ‘ 17353044058
Lanco Anpara Power Lid, 10470750102
BASAN (MeD) P09
G4, Energy Pvl L1 TAIT1215
Co-Ganarating Units: 1455 EASEA
#isdarchange & Reactlive Engrgy Charges 15685084554
{nter-states Trangmission & Related Charges From -
Forwnr Goid Corperation L 12AR2RGATIS TIRTETINGAY
Power System Dperation Gam : 51520259 5TAZRaSH
TOTAL - Purchase of Power 322073567532 285618707621
Less - Rebale against Fownr Purchase ) 342830025 35313118
TOTAL . ) 324736724507 ) 2955753045058

L NOYE-22
EMPLOYEES SDST

{Amount in Rz}

. ' Forthe Year ended on Forthe Year ended on
g R 31.03.7014 s 31,02:2013.

Satanes & Allgwances. 8411058177 | 556433158
Heareess Allowance 4T3RTA447 376513167
Ofher Allowances 841243158, §793IWITE
Bonus! Ex-gratin S92 ABYATZR
Medieat Expenzes { Reimburseraent ) 41549668 5156813
Leave Travel Assistance 7B 20795
Earmied Leave Encashmant aanbs74e TOERTAMG
Stalf Welfare Expencas 5413268 2834112
Pengion & Gratlly “igRETETes | G0805166
Cihver Terminal Benefis ’ Tasizen GOBI265
Expendilune on Tnus! 1668438 AL
SUBTOTAL B T 13ge0TS4ED 281140477

LESS - Expenses Caplalised L 71 I 1EEZH05
7 1 15R475346T 289458472

-
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

HNOTE - 23
FINANCE COS3TS _
. _ {Amount in As.3
( Pagtisuiars - . Forthe Ysé‘a#,emge?d on For.the Yearended on
. . 31.63.2014 | 31.63:2093
& Intergst on boans ) ) .
Warking Capits! : 1508330071 1508330071 1799849027 179964587
b Other Borrowing costs T i
Fingnoe Charges ZEOTTHE0 30117288
Bank Charges . 194187470 135632487
Gudrantee Charges 14500000 23BT04500 500000 180208779
GRAND TOTAL - 1746034571 1979949702
NOTE - 24
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
{Amountin Rs.
Barticulars For the ?ear.e:‘aéaa on Far the Year ended oit
) j 31.03.2014 ) 31.03.2013
Dapreciation on -
Brildings 43270 4136050
Cigher Civil Morks 1GAT LG 108761
Jtant & Machinery 1634350 1537157
Vhicla 2143475 2428823
Fumniiune & Fistures. 432682 TABATT
Olfice Eguipments 13309560 ZENAOTSE 11804363, 21341738
GRAND TOTAL 22940756 2435%1 738

HUSURIVAL
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J.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARS, SHARTI BHAWAN, LUCKRNOW,

NOTE - 25

ADMIMISTRATIVE . GENERAL 5 OTHER EXPENGES

{Amount In Rs)

For the ‘?e'a"r"endgﬁ an

Pariécu-%-ars : . For &? Yo il endedl on
: 31.03,2014 31032013
Rent’ BHOERT 7320568
tnsuranca a5Bas? 245849
Communication Charges 8144630 PG50
Legal Charges 17745554 21365805
Audiors Refnunergiion & Bxpanses
Audit Fes. 208000 288000
Serves Tax 3859F 35507
Travelling Expermes Y 359552 g 323597
Consullancy Charges - ts7aiEat 14087468
Technigal-Fees & Profeasional Che 1721524 1HEIEE3
Traviling aod Conveyance 23114870
Printing and Saticnary 2722420
Advertisement Expenses TE4TOAET
Eleciritiy Charges 34375184
Water Charges 13257
Epteriainment 1078483
Spenditure on Trust 80T g&51
Miscailansous Expangss TOTISB598 78744540
' SUB TOTAL 191303677 183826329
LESS « Expanses Captialisgd BATHTH SY8278
TOTAL 150355889 THLES005
NOTE - 28

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

{Amount in Re.)

| Particuiars

For the Yeir ended on

Forthe Year endad on

43.03.2044 $1.03.2012

Plant& Machingry 7131894 52430
Bundings 451300583 50212154
Sfhar Chell Warks, 182075 a
Wehiches.- Exgenditure 8127258 4224425
Less - Transferred to differznt Capitat &
CaM WorksiAdiministrative Exp. BAZT258 5] £221425 . g
Fumiture & Figtires 278029 o ; 0
Office Equistnents 6835130 E227436

TOTAL . 5814191 EOGEIEIT.

ELIBUMNAL




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWARN, L UCKNOW.

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

NOTE - 27

{Aaycuntin Rs.)

r ) 'Pa'n;t%c‘,niars For the "(_’ear ensled on For the Year a:}dﬁd’ on
1 i 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
PROVISIONS
Doubtiul Debls { Sale of Powar ) 130784315013 (v0267552190}
Daublful Losns snd Advances 7
Snort Termn 50255218 16587855
Long Term 73774270 134029488 64128305 80776204

Douytstiut Otnee Curcent Assets {(Fecaivables) 358099307
Thiminuton 1 investment 12448395000
TOTAL J0EGISE24U7 2818917321

HOTE. 28

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE

{Amountin Rs.)

For the Yearemded on

Particulars For the Year ended on }
' 31.03.2044 31.83.2013
1 INCOME
a Olher incomes 3 45712048
B Ofher Eycess Provisins o (F45E5}
¢ Depreciation UnderExcess Providad 4 327610
£UB TOTAL g 307422972
it EXPENDITURE
B8 Employee Cost o117 {B35757 1)

b Power Purghase

260124718

(100272974}

£ Admiristrative & Cenersl Exp E4771E51 (BZIOUBSTY
o Oepreciation UnderExcess Providad (137150}, H
) 5UB TOTAL : SRATE8737. (731332147
HET PRICR PERIOD INCORE/EXPENDITURE) (3314768737} 638755127

KUSUNWAL
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(a}

(o)

{2
{t)

{c)

{d)

{e)

(@

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 28 {A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements -are prepared in accordance with the appiicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 7955, However whare there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these
accounis, the corfresponding provisions of Electsicity (Supply) (Annual
Actount) Rules 1885 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under histodical cost convention, on accrual
basis unless siated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
CONCErT.

Subsidy, Grant, indurance and Cther Claims, Refund of Custom Duty
Interest on incofne Tax & Trade Tax and interest or loans io staff is
ascounied for on receipt basis afiér the recovery of orincipal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown ‘at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Aii costs relatling to the acquisition and insialiation of fixed assets i the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

inthe case of commissioned assets, where final settlemant of bills with the
contractos is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the yearof final setflement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units. s well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and generdl & administration expenses lo
capital works-are captialized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works ‘on the amount of iotal experiditure.

Borrowiny. cost during construction stage of capital assels-are apportionad
on the average balance of capital work in progiess Tor the yedr. The
determination of.amount of Borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per thé computation method given in the Electricity {Supply}
(Annual Accotints) Rules 1985. '

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Siraight, tine Méthod at the rates specified in’
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act 1956,4

A

\\\:&/ |




i,

)

{c)

(@)
(B}

{c}

{a)
(b)

{c}

()

Depraciation on additions o / deductions from Fixed Assels during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 85% of original costexcept in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.
INVESTMENTS

Laong term investments are carried at cost, Provision is made for diminition,
other than temporary, in the value of suchinvestments.

STORES & SPARES

Slores & Spares are valued at cost,

Steel -scrap Is valued at realizable value and scrap other than stes! is
accounied for in the acgounts as and whan sold.

Any shortage fexcess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material  shortfexcess pending  investigation” 1l the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE/! EXPENDITURE RECOGHNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of distribution companies,
witiere the rales are not notified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted:

All prior period incomé & expendifure are shown inthe current period as a
distincl itern.,

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase s accounted for in the books of Corporation as balow

&) In respect of Ceniral Sector C@n&raisng Units and unscheduled
interchangeireactive energy. at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Cormmission {CERC).

{1} In respect of Siate Sector Generating. Units and unscheduled

interchange/reactive energy, atthe rates appmved by Up, Eleetricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

ﬁis’} In respeci of Power Tfadmg Companigs, at the mutually agreed
faies. ;




8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{a) |Liability for Pension & Gratuily in respect of employees has been
determinad on the basis of actuanial valuation and has been accountad for
on accrual basis: ’

{p) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC -are accounted. for on hé
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

8. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) Actounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated
expenditures to the extent possible as reguired to selfle the present
cbligations.

{IyY Conlingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Actounts.

(€} The Contingent assels of uniealisable incore dre nol recognised.

F3
{Surendra Kumar) (AR -Gupta)
Dy. Chief Accounts Officer General Manager (Accournis)
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 29 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

1. {a) The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1858
on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.ef 15.01 2000 in
terms of Government of U.P. Motification MNeo: 149/P-1/2000-24
dated 14.01,2000.

{b)_, Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification Neo. 186/XIV-1-2000 dt Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB
has heen transferred to KESCD, as wholly owned subsidiary
company-of UPPCL, w.e.f. 1512000

{c) Due to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal tnow Uttarakhand) carme into existence and a separate
Corporation Uttaranchal Power Coerporation Lid. had {aken over
commercial dperafions in the Slate of Uttaranchal as per Govt. of
ndia notification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated 05.11.2001.

{d} The distribution business of U.P. Power Caorporation Ltd. has been
transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitcan
Nigary Lid,, Lucknow, Paschimancha! Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd
Meenit, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Varanasi &
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid., Agra (Known as
DISCOMSs) as per The tittar Pradesh Pawer Sector Reforms
{Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scherie, 2003 issued vide

GoUP  Notification No.  2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003  dated
12082003,

(e} The Gtate Government through Gazette Notification No.
2974(1)124-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scherme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities- including Assets, Liabilifies and refatad proceedings fromm
L.P. Power corporation- Lid, {UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh Power.
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCLT RANSCO) in terms
of this Scheme, the transfer has bsen miade effective from
01.04.2007, the date. since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
s%:aried woﬁcmg as separa‘{e emz‘izes for gmrchase!saie of Bulk

2, {a) The reconciiation of baiances of assets and ligbilities transferred
under Transfer S::heme—%ﬂﬁ vide, Notification No.348/P-1/2001-
24, dated 25.01.2001 and th{)se appearing in the Unit's accounts




(b}

(€

have been done. Final balances o be transferred to DISCOMs' as
ont 11.08.2003 and "TRANSCO as on 01.04.2007 and the balances
to be retained by UPPCL as ¢n 01.04.2007 have besen sent to
GoUP for approval/natification. The necessary adjustments in thig
rsgard shall be dons on its approvalf nofification by GolP in the
annual accounts under preparation.

The agsets and liabilities relating to Uttaranchal Power Corporation
Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreemeant dated 12.10.2003
with Uttranchal Power Cooration Lid., w.ef 8.11.01.

(i) Consequent upon transfer of distribution business to four
DISCOMs, the provisional balances-as on 31, 3.2003 as per
Matification dated 72.08.03 bave besn tansferred io thede
compaiies,

{1} The transactions periaining to distribution business during the
pered from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.200% are taken in the accounis
of UPPCL and debtors dutstanding except balances of KESCO,
debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 11.08.2003 have
been transferred 1o Discoms as per advice of CAG.

- {iif) The difference in assels and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs

as pet provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances available
in the UPPCL acecounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

{iv)The actual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were
transferred to UPPTCL {Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uttar
Pradesti Eiecliicity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assets, Uiabilities and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 {(Provisional TRANSCO Transfer
Scheme). The differerice between the balances so transferred
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme
2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Croré was transferred to
Restructuring Alc in the FY 2007-08.

{v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after- the above.
iransfers have begn retained in the hooks of UPPCL.

The transactions affecting ‘the Opening Balances of UPPCL as per the
Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were
transferred te Resbructuring Agcount: and simifarly the transactions
affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisiohal
Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transfered o Restructunng
Aceount, pending final adjustments.

(&)

The. Debit balance of Rs. 2,68 Crore (previgus year Rs. 2,68 Crore)
shown as Special Programming Loan from agriculture-banks under
Note No. 12 "Long Term Loans & Advances’ (Rs. 2.57 Crore was,
trangferred through the Transfer, Scheme-2000) is subject to
reconciliationfconfirmation,

s



()

{c)

(D

i

Provigianal loan balanices transferred to each of DISCOMs vide the
Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balance Sheeél
for financial year 2002-2003. To take care of these differences
following approach had been adopted.

{i) As ner advice of Reform consultants, in the absence of foan
agreement wise details, the Institution wise loans had been
transferred jo DISCOMs.

{iiy The payment of interest and fepayment of loan after 11.8.03
nhad been apportioned, as per Para (b} {i) above.

(h Loans obtained from REC, PFC & HUDCO for distribution

" works received by UPPCL eon behalf of DISCOMs after
11.08.2003 were accounted for in UPPCL separately and
shown as ‘Loans Relate to DISCOMs'. Debt service
obligations on account of thesé leans are accounted for as
receivables from respective Uiscams, therefore, interest
amounting to Rs. 178.90 grore during the year has Deen
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

{it) Ministry of Power, Govi of india has issued financial
restructuring scheme of Distribution companies on 5
October 2012, As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed 1o restructure the cutstanding loans as
on 31032012 from Banks taken fo meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accumulated losses of Discoms.
The fresh loans fol operational losses of distribution sector
are also o be provided 1o UPPCL

In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors

meeting of UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Board rasolution no
740 that

fa} Oulstanding toans from Banks as on 31.03.2012,

{b) Fresh loans/Bonds for fumdmg tpto ihe power purchase
lrabilities outstandirig as on -31.03.2012 and

{cy Fresh joatis taken / to e taker} to meet operational losses
from 01.04.2012

will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against receipts. of
sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment. has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred loans
undet the title “Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt senvice obligations.
ol such loans amounting to'Rs. 3884.15 crore during the year has
also been aé;u;: ed dgainst receipt of sale of power to Discorns.

The loans sanctioned by GoUP to the UPPCL ‘after 14.01,2000 for

distributiont works, amounting to Rs. 42225 crore have been

converted into Equity vide GoUP letler no, 05/30/24-1-14-

104/{Budget)/2013 dated 30 Jar 72014. Since as per Discoms
}' £

[OF]




(e)

(b}

{a}

(b}

(c)

(@)

Provisional Transfer Scheme 2003, Rs. 15 crore ‘had been shown
as ‘lean transferreéd to Discoms' in the books of UPPCL and as per
above GolUP order dated 30.01.2014 ‘loans to Discoms’ have been
converted into Equily, therefore Rs. 15 cfore has been taken inlo
account through Restructuring Account.

Equity received frotm GolUP for distribdtion works is invested in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial fargets and 1s shown
as investment in respective DISCOMs.

Based on actuarial valuation report di. 9.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 18.706% and 2.38%
respectively -on the amount of basic Pay and DA, paid to
employees. ‘

The Comipany is making efforts to recognise and identify the
location of tand along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assets, Wansferred under various Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost.of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixéd asset is
not available, the estimated value of such asset and depreciation
thereon has been adjusted and accounted for

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from Sale.

of Power has Heen made @ 5% on incremental debtors diring the
year.

The details. of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as
under-

) Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers/
centractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17 of
Short term Loans & Advances.

i}  Provision @ 106% oh interest acecrued and due during the

year on i¢an of NPCL has been made under the Nete No. 12
of Lang term Loans & Advancss.

A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the: incremental
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 {excluding Receivable on account of loany’ has
been made,

Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments and interest thereon from

"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO" ro interest on sueh

*

loans has been accountéd for in the books of accounts.

The reconciliation of inter Unit Transfer balances amounting  to
Rs.181.03 Crore {Debit) (previous vear Detit Rs, 178.93 Crore) is in
process and .effect of reconciliation, f any, will be provided for in the

coming years.




16,

11

12.

13.

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expeénses and LTC has
been provided to the extent established.

{a) Some balances appearing under the heads Other Current Assets',
‘Long Term and: Short Term Loans & Advances’, 'Other Current
Liabilities', ‘Trade Receivables, ‘Trade Payables' and Material in
transit! under inspection/ lying with .contractors!- fabricators are
subject to confirmation’ reconciiiation and subsequent adjusiments.
as mhay be required.

) Or an averall basis the: assels other than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments have a value of realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal 1o the amounts at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss
Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic eamings
per share have been compuied by dividing net loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear,

NMurnber used for calculating diluted eamings per equity share inciudes the:
amount of share application maoney {pending for allotment).

{Amount in Rs.}
Earning par share; 31.03.2014 “31.03.2013
{a) Net loss aftef tax (riumerator B3452108375 34793233600
used for caloutation)
{hy Weighted average number of 356902768 178498035

Equity Shares {denominator

for calculating Basic ERS)
{c}) Weighted average number of BHG09739) 341687820
' Equity Shares (denominator '

for calculating Diluted EPS)

{(dy Basic earnifigs per share of (177.79) (194 92)
Rs, 1000/- sdch .
(&) Diluted earnings per’shire of (177.79) {194.82)

Rs. 1000/~ each
{As per para 41 of AS: 20 issued by nsb%u 16 of Chartered Accountants of India, Polential
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Diutive as thelr conversion to ‘Ec;miy Share- would

decrease Joss per share, therefore, effect.ef Anl Dilutive Potential Equi ty Sharss: are
ignored in caloulating Ditited Earning Per Share}

The amount of ta¥ deducted at source (TDS} on, interest. recelved on

Fixed Degosits durmg the vyear is Rs. 57.41,023 (grevious year
Rs. 15,30,36%.

Due to non-formation of fihance, accounts, “audit, headquarter and other
service units in UPPTCL, the empioyees of UPPCL working in these units
were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefare, the services renderad
by such UPPCL employees; the 25% of the- employe and. administiative
cost af such uriits have been loated to YPPTCL during the YEear.




14, Amount due {o Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED

Act 2008} could not be ascertained and intersst thereon could not be
. provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process o obtain the complete information in this regard.

15, As the balances of assels and liabilities had been transferrad provisionally
g o to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such assels and
' liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books of UPPCL. Since
necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of notification of Firal
Transfer Scheme by GolUP as referred in Point no. 2(a) of this note and
the said balances is no way pertain to U.P. Power Corporation business,
hence, neither any interest on Security Depdsit from consufers and
financial participation by consumers has been charged nor any provision
against the such assets have been made in the books of company.

16,  As per agreemant with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of energy to
NPCL uplo 45 MVA is to be charged at-double the prescribed rates, Since
NPCL has disputed the issue and currently the matter is pending before
Horfble. Supreme Cour, therefore the sale of energy to NPCL is
: accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawl of ensrgy
by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate decided by

" the Management.

17, Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards forsign four
wag ML {Previous vear NiL).

18.  Debis due from Directors were Rs. Nit {previous yaar Nij).

19, Quantitative Details of Energy purchasead and sold:
T

SNo. | Detalls 201314 | 201213 |
0] Total number of Units purchased 83704 920 MU | 77707.161 MU
(Hy | Total number of units sold 77586.121MU | 73667.397 MU
20.  Confirigent Liabilities:
s | | 201344 2012-13
No Details Amount: Ameunt
- = (Rs. in lacs), (Rs in tacs)
i} | Capital commitments - ' -
(i} | income Tax 2001 200}
(iii}y | Power Purchase 4“523’909 4336709

: (v} { Other Contingencies -

| : =

21. ‘S‘%nce the Company is principally engaged in the business: of Electricity,
and there are no .othier reportable segments as pefr AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 on'segment ragotting is not required.

/,57




Disclosure as per AS-18 {related party): -

{a}  Kevmanagement personnei-

Name | Designation ] Waorking Period
{For FY 2043-14)
Appointment | Retirement/
‘ : ‘ Cessation
Shri Sanjiv Mittal Chaiman 1 16.01.13 17.05.13
Shii Sanjay Agarwal Chairrnan | 17.05.13 Working
Shri Ayodhys Prasad Managing Director 31.07.42 “Waorking
Mishra B ) _
Shri SX. Agarwal Director (Finance) ] 08.01.08 Working
| Shri Srikant Prasad Director {Distribution) 14.07.12 Waorking
| Shri Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admn.) 194142 IWorking |
Shri Srikani Prasad | Director (Corporate planning) 224111 Working
| 'Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh | Direclor (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working

{p)  Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid
to key management personnel {Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in in lacs}

20132014 | 2012-2013
S*mry & A‘i!owaﬂces 57.66 50.58
Lsave Encas mzem q | 15, Q'i ' -
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 0.33 2.08

{c}  The company has no refated parly eénferprises other than Slate
owned enterprises, detailf transactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Pdra '9' of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempis
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for

their transactions with oifhier related parties which are also Stale
Controfled.

Due to heavy carried f‘emva_rd losses / depreciation -and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assels
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by 1CAL

In the opinion of management, there is no. specific indigation of
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet dale as erivisaged by AS
28 of ICAl Further, the assets of the ccrpo;atran have been accounted for
al their historical cost and most of the assets are very oid where the
impairent of assets is very unlikely




25, Disclosure as perAS 29 is as under-

MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS

s NO PARTICULARS OPEMING | PROVISION MADE | WITHDRAWL OF CLOSING
o = BALANCEASON | BURING THE PROVISION | BALANCE ASON
41942013 YEAR DURING THEYEAR|  33.03.2014

Prrdsicn Yor diminution

: 1O10.0056,000  42.0857,25.00
Inwesimen) :

D00 EEAZO0S0000 163459436000

9 Provision i Douteld cebts on
Suntry Debtors {Sake of powern)
Peovision tor Bad & doubdlld detis-
(liher current a55¢is:

i8,76,05,25,754 307 84350 13.48,2094 253

=~

L,
3
it
)
2
&
o
End
[%:]
&
¥
En
T
Ta
3
i
&
.
!
o]

28520407 D67

sigion Ior Bad & doubi ’_i-;‘c.‘— WD SO ) AL
4 [ProfEavienOml S Al delis 438260531 23176270 o istanEsm
Long Term Loans & Advances : -

Provesion for fad 4 doukdl debis- e o
& 90,15, 83 #0255,
nort Term Loons & Advencas 2%0.35.157 Eo255m8

o
<

892,710,355

Totat | 14105354384 42.30,6188993 37056355010 1,81.5040.16875

26.  The figures as shown in the Balance Sheel, Profit & Loss Statemént and
: Notes therete have been rounded off to the nearest rupge.

dped and reclassified wherever

y

27.  Previous year figures have been regr
considered necessary.

{Surendra Kuriarl (A ke=Eupta)
Oy, Chisf Accounts Officer Genaral Manager (Aocourits
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OMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
NI A El, 'HEE?. \JELCTI()!\HI 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 19536 ON
MINTS OF I‘V]{A.}}H‘Eh\g{h!—";L VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM
R THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013,

he preparation of Financial Statement of Madhyanchal Vidvat Vitan

vam Lamntted for the yvéar ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the Fnancial

vporting  framework  prescribed  under the Companies Act. 1936 s the

oihity of the Management of the company., The statnory audiors

puinied by the Compiroller and Auditor General of India under seciion 619(2)
af the Companies Act. 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on thes:
pnancial sratements under section 227 of the Companies Act. 1936 based on
sndent audit in accordance with the auditing and asswance standards

1

wribed by theiy professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of

Ju

staled to have been done by them s

eir Audit Report dated 24

i. on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have

Act,

financial statement of Madhvanchal Vidvut Vitean Nigam 1 imited Tor

conducied a supplementary audit under section 619 (3ub) of the Companies

1256 of the

March 2013, This supplementary audil has beon carried o

1

C'l

Zu

wdenily without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and |

lmitad primarily 1o enquiries of the statutory auditors and the company personne!
1wl a selective examination of some of the accouniing records. Based on my

dememary audit. Twould bke to highlight the [ollowing significant watlers

~
s

under section 6194) of the Companies Act. 1956 which have come 10 my

yention and which in my view are necessary for enabhing a beuler w

FRRIIL
o1 the financial statement and the related Audit Report:

abilities

Mher Current Liabilities (Note - 6) T 1021442 crore

siafl Helauted Liabilities T 218.89 cvore

The above also includes labilities of T 159,36 crore toveards pron ision {or

Farned Leave Encashment. The above lability has. however. not been provided i

T

respect of 203 emplovees posted at the Company s headquarters. Against Fam

_;nllc;?

AL HI: o {. ¢ aceounts .:1 vladhwuuha‘ Vld\ ut N 111 4n Nigam Ummd lus 1ln year
4 1 EE
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Leave Liability of 913 crore only ¥ 1.74 crore has been accounted for resulting
1 short- accountal of Hability by T 7.39 crore (T 9.13 crore - ¥ 1.74 crore),
thaes Qther Current Liabilities and Employee Cost are understated by ¥ 7.34

crore ench due o short-accountal. The loss for the vear also stands understated by

avident Fund Liabilities T 406.19 crore

The above includes the unpaid liability of General Provident Fund/CPF to

e Provident Fund Trust towards contribution of emplovees on PF of T 376,07

(ncluding Habilities transferred under the wansfer scheme of T 230.62 crore)
}

con U0 April 2012, Non-provision for interest on unpaid amount to Trust was

maae for the vear 2012-13 which resulted in understatement of liability w PF

nplovees cost and loss for the year by T 33.38 crore each.

Diespite the comment of the C&AG on the acconnts for the vear 2010-11 and

Z011-1E no corrective action was taken by the Management,

ON-CUrrent assets

s in Progress (Note - 8Y% 1201.23 crore

ihe above includes an amount of T 234.55 crore (EDC Shahjahanpur- 7
B2 crore + EDC Hardoi - ¥ 125.73 crore) in respect of expenditure incurred
on works of rural electrification under RGGVY. These works had already been
cornpleted but had not been capitalised/ transferred from CWIP 1o Fixed Assets.
NMon-capitalization/transfer to fixed assets resulied in overstatement off CWIP by

23455 erore and understatement of accumulated loss/depreciation by 35.92'
ceore ineluding <1114 crore for the year 2002-13. This also Jed (o
viderstatement of assets by T 198.63 crore.
rrent assets
ade receivables (Note - 10) T 3752.08 crore

The above includes © 9.06 crare being amount paid to WAPCOS direcily

under RAPDRP hy UIPPC L on behall of the Company. This amount should have

been charged under Capital Works in Progress. This has resulted o

sorhied oot o 4 7S pet cent on X 18 B2 cpore Tor 2 vears ¥ momhs and on X123 TR crore Tor 3 e 86

Camments on the accounts of Madhyanchal Vidvut Vitran Nigam Limited for the vear

;
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nt of Trade Receivables and understatement of Capital Works in

e
aress cach by € 9.06 crove.
b and Cash Equivalents (Note - 11) T 691.54 crove
in Current Accounts T 497,82 crove

i above mcludes T 238 crore being the amount of cheques received

sale of power and deposited in banks upto  Devember 2012 pertaining o

since these could not be realised and became time-barred. necessary

sionision should have been made in the accounts. Non-provision has resulied in

ement of Uash and Bank balances and understatement of Sundry Debitors

~ 238 crore.
Commenis of Comprrolier and Auditor General of Indic on the

iats of the Company for the year 2008-09 1w 201i-12. no corpectine actinn
seen taken by the Company.

irl andd Loss Account

nue from sale of power (Nete - 14) T 3691.84 erore

The above has been artived at by adding clectricity duty of T 172,54 croie

S e . 1 S a LT P N A [P I P e e O T T E
re by deduocting the efectricity duty of € 167.83 crore. The difference needs (o

A

reconeiled.

Ll mure
dovee Cost (Note-17).F 436.006 erore
The Company made the provision for pension and gratuity amounimg (o
1275 crove @ 19.08 per cent (16.70 + 2.38). The said provision has beer
sed an PWC Actuarial Valuation Report of November 2000 This report was
el b tlice veurs viz up to November 2003 and no actuarial valuaiion wis dor

hercatier Although. the period of last Actuarial Valuation Report has cxpired

tong back and gratity limit has also been revised from T 3.5 lakh to T 10 lakh

e company s sUll making provision {or gratuity at the same rate.

comment of the Comptroler and Auditor General of India on the

Hadkis iés'

nalsob 201 1-120 no correetive action has been waken by the Compansy.

Conuends on the acconnts of Madhvanchal Vidvat Vivan Nigam Doened

a1 A
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Depreciation and Amortization [x ipense {Mote-20) T 113.43 cvore
J A peference 18 imvited © note no. 4 of Schedule-X1V of the Companies
hich provides that *Where during any financial vear. any addition has

1 omage 0 any asset. or where any asset has been sold. discarded. demolished

d. the depreciation on such asset shall be caleulated on pro-rain basis

rom the date of such addition. or, as the case mav be. upto the date on which such

has been sold. discarded, demolished or destroved™

wiher, another reference s invited o para 3 (by of the Significant Accounting
Policies which swates that depreciation is provided only on fixed assets in
lence df the beeinning of the s ear as per Eleciriciny (Supply) Act. 2007,
shove accounting policy is in contravention to the note no. 4 of the Schedule-

B ol the Companies Act. 1956 and non-charging of depreciation on addition to

e vear 2012-13 resulted in understatement of depreciation and foss
ai the vear by T 7.50 crore, The assets are overstated by the same amouni

Despite the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India on tic
aecounts or the vear 2008-09 1o 2011-12. no corractive action has béen taken by
Company.

Due  to  non-reconciliation  of  Inter-company  differences/balances.

eeeivables from other DISCOMSs fo the tune of T 100.72 crore could not be take;
waccount by the Company.
spiie the Comments of Comptrolier and Auditor General of India on the

counts of the Company for the vear 201 1-12. no corrective action has been

infeen by the Company.

For and on behalf of the
Comptirolier and Audifor General of India

. f A
' ' 14 o
Place: Lucknow =t W&o
. = -
bale Yo T Lk f'&cumm;s.pt Czeneral
I

griments on ulu, accounts of Madhy andui Vidvot Vitran Nigam Limited for ,iu scur



REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
iNDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS
OF MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2013.

Comments

Management Reply J

e

' The preparation of Financial Statement of
| Madhynachal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for the
| year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the
'Companics Act, 1936 i1s the responsibility of the
Management of the company. The statutory auditors
| appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
[ India under section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
| 19306 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
| inancial statements under section 227 of the
| Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in
| accordance with the auditing and assurance standards
, prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
| Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to
1 | have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 24 Januarv 2014,
. on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have conducted a supplementary
i audit under section 619 (3)(b) of the Companies Act,
L1956 of the fnancial statement of Madhyanchal
| Vidyul Vitran Nigam Limited for the year ended 31
March 2013, This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently withoul accesss to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to enquiries of the statutory
auditors and the company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on wmy supplementary audit, 1 would like to
highlight the loliowing significant malters under
section 619(4) of the companies Act. 1956 which
have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding ol the
financial statement and the related Audit Report:

Being introductory requires no comment.

| Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities (Note -6) T 10214.42
crore Staff Related Liabilities T 218.89 core

1. The above also includes liabilities of ¥ 139.36
crore  towards provision for Eamed Leave
Encashment. The above liability has. however, not
been provided in respect of 203 employees posted of
the company’s ]wadquarlcrs. Against Earned Leave
i Liability of T 9.13 crore only ¥ 1.74 crore has been
accounted for resulting in Qh(‘lli accounial of lability
by ¥ 7.39 crore (X 9.13 crore — T 1.74 erore ). Thus.

Other Current Liabilities and Fmplmec Cost are |
_understated by ¥ 7.39 crore each due to short- |

unit to look into the matter and if anyv
discrepancy is found, it will be accounted for |

. |
accordingly. :

1
|




- understated by the same amount.

accountal. The loss for the year also stands

Provident Fund Liabilities T 406.10 Crore

|

| Trust was made for the year 2012-13 which resulted

The Above includes the unpaid liability of General
Provident Fund/CPF to the Provident Fund Trust
towards contribution of employees on PF of ¥ 376.97
crore (including liabilities transterred under the
transfer scheme of T 230.62 crore) as on 1% April
2012. Non-provision for interest on unpatd amount to

in understatement of liability to PT Trust. Employees
cost and loss for the yvear by ¥ 33.38 crore each.

Despite the comment of the C&AG on the accounts
for the year 2010-11 and 2011-12, no corrective
action by the Management.

It is stated that every month, Company raises
demands to UPPCL (the holding Company) for
disbursement of GPF/CPF to Trusl. As and
when fund received from UPPCL against these
demands, the same is disbursed to Trust
immediately. It is also worth mentioning that
Trust has also not raised any demand in this
regard.

Assets
Non-current assets !
Capital Works in Progress (Note -8) T 1201.23
crore

The above includes an amount of I 234.55 crore
(EDC Shabjahanpur- ¥ 108.82 crore + EDC Hardoi —
< 125.73 crore) in respect of expenditure incurred of
works ol rural electrification under RGGVY. These
works had already been completed but had not been
capitalised/ transferred from CWIP to IFixed Assets.
Non-capitalization/transfer to fixed assets resuted in
overstatement of CWIP by Rupees 234.55 crore and

understatement of accumulated loss/deprecaition by
< 3592 crore including ¥ 11.14 crore for the year
2012-13. This also led to understatement of assets by |
T 198.63 crore.

The depreciation is charged on the Fixed Assets
which have put in use after the same have been
completed and are suitable for commercial use.
Since these assets have not yet been transferred
to AG 10, the depreciation could not be
allocated. However efforts are being made to
gel the same allocated to AG 10 with the year
of actual completion and accordingly, the
depreciation will be charged retrospectively in
the accounts of the year in hands.

Current asscts

Trade reccivables (Note -10) T 3752.08 crore

The usbove includes T 9.06 crore being amount
paid to WAPCOS directly under RAPDRP of
UPPCL on behalt of the company. This amount
should have been charged under Capital Works in
Progress. This has resulted into overstatement of
Trade Receivales and understatement of Capital
Works in Progress cach by ¥ 9.06 crore.

This expenditure has been made by UPPCL |
against business plan and not instructed o |

charged against R-APDRP Scheme; hence it
has not been transferred to Capital Works in
Progress under R-APDRP scheme. However. it
will  be scrutinize and for
accordingly in the next account.

accounted

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note-11) T 691.54
crore Balances in Current Accounts $497.82 crore

191

The above includes T 2.38 crore being the amount
of cheques received against sale of power and |
deposited in banks upto December 2012 pertaining to
11 units, Since these could not be realised and
became time-barred. necessary provision should have

been made in the accounts, Non-provision has |

The entries ol the cheques are passed through
the cash book in the ensuing year. Since the
transactions which are part & parcel of cash
book cannot be adjusted through transfer
entries. the reversed entries are passed through

the cash book in the year whereas the minus

7
g

{
¥

/




resulted in overstatement of Cash and Bank balances
and understatement of Sundry Debtors by T 2.38
crore.

Despite the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on the accounts of the Company for
the year 2008-09 1o 20011-12, no corrective action
has been taken by the Company.

entries are recorded. This being a continuous
process and the Sundry Debtors as well as the
Bank balance being part & parcel of Current
Assets, the overall effect is counter balance and
therefore the overall effect on the Balance |
Sheet is nil.

| Profit and Loss Account

Income

Revenue from sale of power (Note-14) T 3691.84

The above has been arrived at by adding electricity
duty of ¥ 172.54 crore. However, theé net revenue
form sale of power has been worked out at ¥ 3523.99
crore by deducting the electricity duty of ¥ 167.85
crore. The difference needs to be reconciled.

In this context. it is stated that revenue from
sale of power has been correctly accounted for,
There is a difference in the contra entries of
electricity duty. However, the matter is under
scrutiny and if any discrepancy is found. it will
be accounted for aceordingly.

Expenditure

Employee Cost (Note-17) T 436.06 crore

The Company made
gratuity ammounting
eentu (1670 + 238

the provision for pension and
to T 42.75 crore (@ 19.08 per
The said provision has been
made based on PWC Actuarial Valuation Report of
November 2000. This report was valid for three
vears viz up to November 2003 and no actuarial
valuation was done thereafter. Although, the period

ol last Actuarial Valuation Report has expired long
gratuity limit has also been revised from

Rupees 3.5 lakh to ¥ 10 lakh, the company is still

making provision for gratuity at the same rate.

Despite the comment of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on the accounts of 2011-12, no
corrective action has been taken by the Company.

In this context, it is worth mentioning that
the provision for liabilities towards pension &
gratuity is being created @ 16.70% & 2.38% |
of pay & allowances respectively as an
ongoing concern as per actuarial valuation
report submitted by M/s Price Water House
Coopers and similar action is being taken by
Helding Co. i.e. UPPCL and it is quiet
sufficient.

l)épreciatism and Amortization Expense (Note-20)
T 113.43 crore

A reference is invited to note no. 4 of Schedule-
XIV of the Companies Act 1956, which provided
that “Where during any [inancial year. any addition

]_L s crore
l
|
|
7.
}
| back and
8.
|

has been made to any asset, or where any assel has
been sold, discarded. demolished or destroyed, the
depreciation on such asset shall be calculated on pro-
rata basis from the date of such addition, or, as the
case may be, upto the date on which such asset has
been sold. discarded, demolished or destroved”.

Further, another reference is invited o para 3 (b) of
the Significant Accounting Policies which states that
depreciation is provided only on fixes assets in
cxistence at the beginning of the year as per

1

The Electricity Act. 2003 permits the adoption
of the same procedure to evaluate the
depreciation as was in vogue at the time of its
enactment and therefore the procedure as
disclosed in the Electricity Supply Annual
Accounts Rules, 1985 were allowed to be
continued as per para 3 (b) of the signilicant
accounting policies. which was permissible
under rules and therefore was in order,

i

i
b,



Electricity (Supply) Act, 2003.

The above accounting policy is in conftravention to
the note no.4 of the Schedule-X1V of the Companies
Act, 1956 and non-charging of depreciation on
addition to assets during the year 2012-13 resulted in

understatement of depreciation and loss for the year

by Rupees 7.50 crore. The assets are overstated by
the same amount.

Despite the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on the accounts for the year 2008-

09 to 201 1-12. no corrective action has been taken by l

the company.

" General

Due to non-reconcilation of Inter-company

differences/balances,  receivables  from  other
DISCOMs to the tune of T 100.72 crore could not be
raken into account by the company. )
Despite the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India on the accounts of the Company for
the vear 2011-12, no corrective action has been taken
by the Company.

]
I

In this context. it is worth to mention that |
balances of Liability for Power Purchase.
Liability for Transmission Charges. Paid up
Capital, Share Application money. Loans & |
Grants and for Interest & repayment of Loans
are reconciled with Group Companies. [U is
continuous process and efforts are continued to
reconcile the balance difference of Rs 100.72
Crore and most of the entries have been
reconciled with respective DISCOMs and will
reflect the positien in the annual account for the
financial year 2¢13-14.

o

F
(Ram Saje.Am)
Chief General Manager (I)

|

(A K Agrawal)
Director (Finance)

(A.P.Mishra)
Managing Director



ANNEXURE -3

5 B
&M
3 ainee : Tk AL
-m.fiﬁ"'!"‘ = pawal =
=1 L I &
- i L uckns
P LL..[G‘,'_ H'i'
ST
14-7



Annexure - 1.8.3

€6y 00 w00 200 850 100 170 000 v6E INAGHN
70 000 €00 v00 80°0 00 600 000 . 000 NdAH| H
Y {to0) 700 870 50 800 710 STE 000 Nodr]
vy ¥00 700 ¥00 (20 Z00 0 c0'0 £0€ wNagRa| | euehien
86T {s00) 200 L0 ¥1'0 (00 IT0 18T 000 nedeig T
708 000 900 910 9gQ £1°0 520 IR 29°¢ 130N T
567€ {r1°0) €10 ST 20 0 100 (67 000 eyrseldeipu) e
110 L00 00 FO0 700 100 £Q°0 000 000 o35URI] 1430 T
65 100 01’0 710 0 500 ) 000 6LF eunwey s3sa| ,
59 000 £1°0 ITo o 800 70 o0 vl weypfey s3sa) iypal,  weyoy
68l [ 00n 520 000 sT0 (L0 191 $OT 13351 esndyi) |
755 100 007G 520 050 160 €01 000 §5'E Gd puejedeN T puejefen
¥9°S o0'c a0 000 z00 /670 6ET 000 ST'E odweoziw| | wedozif I
0E't 00 20°0 310 vY'0 1o 68°0 000 197 12350 - N
FER:IL eAejeyzan |\
88'9 000 000 vl 10 €1'e SET Z0°0 a.'¢ Qd ndwewl ndiueiy
L) vz'o) v0'0 1’0 STO 90°0 L0 ~ [ooo aLe pagy] i
vE'Z £10 90°0 51°0 9T vl GED 891 000 Doav| —
930 050 100 or'o v0'0 €00 870 000 000 10937 T uessy |,
75 000 000 - 000 T 650 0Lt 500 0TE 0d |E4oELNIY | ysapeld [eyRUnIY | u1alse] LHoN:
200 700 <00 100 £0°0 000 000 DLIEEA
P00 70 7zo 700 SE0 00D [5E pasem|
510 s10 970 710 510 627 00°G Dadam] 1E3ueg asam|)
000 000 000 9£'0 £9°0 7 ¥ro Gd WIS up
300 70D 500 €00 570 000 vz 00saM|
gro 3070 200 €00 670 000 0971 oosas|
w00 200 00 700 X0 000 000 10LdG -
50°0 90°0 000 o o 660 000 10940 =
Y00 S0 v0'0 50°C 0£0 700 000 J4HC . -
or'0 €00 800 . €00 W0 000 S8¢ 053N
a0 800 €0 000 000 000 877 ooamol” i
) 200 €10 v0°0 ] 060 pr'E 02530 esslQ
900 7o 050 S0°0 570 307 (0% FEGIE pUBLpLIBYT
£0°0 Lo (1% L0°0 SL0 LG0 vS'E gase] JeRyg 123583
EER Lo Lonegaadagl - FEnaiEE N R B0 3507 1507 [y aseinang AN mes[s | uolEay
| uan gLy 1 : soho|dwy . 1amod j

24n1INIIS 350D

52



Annexure - 1,8.3

ymx/ sy

24N32N4S 1500

5
570 000 000 ] aT0 000 00 000 000 COSHVHLNYL
or’s atn €00 600 £5°0 w00 550 160 or'g QI039DNYL 3
gaNL|  npenpwel ,
2T'E 000 000 800 000 00 10 %00 57 Gd Auayanpng R
1T 000 000 610 000 70 000 957 000 14 Auaipnpng| b,hm_._mmnmmw
96°E ¥00 010 720 910 €10 760 V0 vee 935 T Trjeasy
8Ty £00 800 ST0 620 £0°0 910 000 £1'E WOJSIN ) .
620 000 00 200 10 00 600 000 000G Blay|
80T 200 00 SUo 620 00 v2'0 671 000 Dd| T
753 100 500 600 820 €00 LEG 000 w0e WODS3H ‘
19¢ ¥1°0 500 z10 870 500 e 000 W WGS9 =
89°C ~ |wo0) 500 600 970 YO0 g 000 0 WODSIHY| ’
Su'e {90°0) 30°0 80°0 500 100 570 000 vE'E woosaa| | exeleuley
8Ty feaol V00 07’0 520 00 TE0 000 or'E Badsay] 22
9oy 00 €00 ST <70 b0 970 00 0 ZE'E 130dNdY
YT 000 v0'0 S1°0 170 200 TE0 000 03¢ TAd3dV
(0 000 €00 110 ST0 vO'0 720 000 TvE 12043V
7To 000 100 500 €00 700 €00 000 00°0 oasuell dy -
vE 000 00 870 70 500 00 g 000 03Uz gy|  usapeld Epuy| uJayInog
To ¢ |ood wo 00 £0°0 100 w00 000 000 oIsuRIL 1
LvE vTo 100 A} 500 900 610 000 58T 124 1N ‘
980 {vo'c) 900 v1'0 570 (1o Q0 000 000 Wwam|  pueyyEienn
ST0 100 000 500 €00 00 £0°0 00°0 ono DLdan T
SpT {£0°0) - js00 0T 510 ) 120 L C00 INNAYIN] =
St 500 000 000 £€0 000 o 000 9%°E | DddN
£8°0 600 6E°0 500 910 000 £20 000 000 nAran| .
8HE €00 700 200 300 €70 670 000 aTE NAAAIDGg] =
9y 000 00 500 90°0 100 20°0 000 aT'E NAA Ysed T
08'E €00 £00 00 010 vID 620 000 9TE NAAW|
3R, 000 910 S00 Y00 20°0 1£0 000 6€ 0353 =
[9°E vo'0 200 710 010 510 600 000 9T'E NAAT
15°E {000} W00 Y0 SE0 00 300 L7 looo INNAYY
65D 100 100 <00 500 00 210 00 000 TNdAGH|
709 980 €00 ST0 060 ¥0'0 250 000 35'€ TNAAT ) -
99'g bl v00 710 ST1 500 890, 000 gLt WANT|
SE'8 6ET E0°0 P10 3T v00 EL0 00’0 £9¢ INAAY| uegys
L6 20 00 Te 50 6070 980 680 9L 12d3d
, : 9354 " qefung
€Y 000 000 0To 00 50D 9rp 100 BEE aqd x8( Fail
SU7 w00 £0°0 501 (50 o 970 000 000 1204 1| Awysey g ALues
€5y €70 500 0z0 <70 900 <01 000 0Lt PUEAH[ =
935dH| Usapeid [eyoeiliy IBYLoN
B G aen o ¥ Doprimidag  1sod SEalii] L B wEn. | 15004 Jeeqaing i s EIEET]
et et 1.0y 1 0 LLI D e e i aahoydusy PR .

53



Annexure - 1.8.3

e

Y/ s

CENINEGS SFENER Y]

EW

3.N12N43S 150D

Jamog

00 Z00 500 000 000 TaLd5IN
07’0 AR sl 2z 000 1945
8TG SO0 €20 000 95E TDaIEW BalyseIeyel
$00 100 170 000 000 Ldd|
a0 ¥T°0 o 31T 00 1294 -
10 YOG £SO 00°0 L TOAA BRBYSH AINg dIA
010 ¥00 0E0 a0'o 91°¢ AN BIBUSH WIUSSed dN
110 700 950 000 87 1DAA BIT3YS) BAUPEIN dIN| Ysapeld BAYPELY
50D £0°0 €10 a0 0zE 12A90 T
500 €00 10 000 %67 ToAOd
800 00 €70 000 35E TIADN
00 000 000 000 BEE INAND
810 010 910 377 aoo 12359
100 700 v0G 000 000 02139 -
NG 700 110 000 0g'y 10A90 eszing
E0'0 PO 0Fo 000 v9Z ad 209 TR
¥00 SO0 1e0 000 657 0dso] o
W00 100 70 000 000 131450
n £7°0 670 vE0 000 ods| weSsimeys w2353 AN
Ele] 3500 1500 20T BEEQTHIA S ] = ._,.m_.__wm_ ALES | horiay

ir 2 REy R R ~— aafojdug ‘ =T :

54



Annexure - 5.2.3

133

e 191 (174 B 743 {9 0Lz ES'Y 43 CEB 5T 12430 pueyyesenn
900°9T [T 153 ) 14975 0TET BOC'T 184S nanoysed|
065'TT £69 2bb £95 51 by £00'T 75hZ 906 66y NAA 21004 | g

NAAR =
1202 . b 8¢ 97z 688 S0r 996 ST
3rE6 9LET 58T [ LTC 8687 €S VST NAAd| T ysapesd Jelin
BrZ'ST s1 OLE 99¢ 488 0Tt 06 SEB'E TES'Y 8811 e TNAAT o
vZ0'TT 88 199 P 69 vILl 66€9 L2 L1007 NAATT 3
org'01 957 £8% £5 098 Shr'z [ Vs |vine INAAY uey3seley
Zv0'sE 68Y ot gEl 18 €1 65E'C 65¢'8 65707 186 SES'S 1dsd T

9354 T qefung
19y org 9€9 %€ 058 T 3 ZEY'T G0d W] Awysey g nunvier
Th0'S (a1 1651 61 by €T ov'e %€ i8¢ LOb'T Y] 935dH ]
_ . _ . , d3sdH| Usepeld jewdewin|

SEL'pL 2 766 45 a8t vEr vs ZEL 0IE'7 T ] 6F3'T “wasnn| |
6441 45T [4 %41 65T BEE 6Z% i 759 ¥6L'E EEL'E 0£6'T 0z6't INAGHQ eushieq
788 9z 039 ‘5 (713 96 v10Z 1 1221 £68'7 R WEa EL
656 SEE 68 a 9z 1€ 67 09 TP 1351 emdl]
£5€ 08 8t T § £1 ¢ 23 (33 Qd puejedey pueegen
91€ o +9 A s 9f 9 4 0 0 38 Ti1 (14 WEIoZ| ‘wiesoz) F
7801 St 01 79 8¢ T 0 7z5 0 9/ SSE e

4353 eAejeydap
62 1 0T 89 0t 3 vl 5 T 1z wLT gdindwziy) andioepy
STy 675 9T £8€ 85 01 9. 89/ 43 279 L8101 ady] “Wessy
o1E = 59 o1 ‘ ] 64 13 Vil Qd |BYIEUMIY| YsBpeid JEYIUNIY | 11235ET YHON
10722 £0V'1 £E9 T06 981 gst 05T (4T 96777 9692 LAY 120358M {e8usg Isam|
802 a1 € 8L €1 5€ 9 ad WpRIS L s
SLL'E 101 a2 L ST1 15T7 59 z07 ] odsam| i
2051 €€ 6ET 2 5S¢ T 95 OvE 5 £l 169 ous3s| |
TOEE of B 09 oz B 187 = 003N ]
0Ly'p 6 5TE ig £6 8T 60T vrs'T 8z S8t 78T ods1d] essug)
8500 SEP 169 12 z€l [ &) opE £8V'C 835 puewppeyr)
5699 PaLT L5 St €7 £07 0lr't £9¢ 175 2987 a359 T T eyg uiEERd
Hm_.u.h.,_f..._»..mjw_._ﬁ...__ | el E R ARSI FH 107 © RN LT IH jean¥nalify Shisulog  apsaUitg; Aumn i
s W T T it il Gy ongRd JEAsnpul (EESNPY) won T
T S e o romen il oo oo T A i . o :

(UM} Jomod jo d]eS asim Aloda)le) Jawnsuo)



Annexure - 5.2.3

)17,

{230L puei9

134

TET08 SZET 595°S 04T rE6 LS67 128'sT [45:044 0Z1's 0LEET QIS Balyseseyely [
81’8 EiL 0s5 967 0zt 28 L2z 191 91T 5 698'T DAA BNAYSY AINd dW|
STzl 0r 3 et 8 . [T, BPVE, var'y oV vrST TIAA ENPYSH WIS dI :
0953 € 097 £95 £ST £8 w0z gTbT 06L°C 7ES vo0'c TOAA BRBUSH EAUREIN JN|  USpRAd BAYPEIA
G£0'9T 20T i 3 Tr 1907 995°E 19272 LTT 12671 0N = & i
05681 8197 8L€ 50 650°C 26V'S £87°S 151 759'7 1DADd = |
1228 6671 9.E 791 09 €8 6ubT [543 867 137 oAoN| o il
LL9°TT YITT 767 €11 e TET'E UEY 6.5 20€ 0EL'T wAeal | aeeing
9/1't 9T (51 a4 EE 50T VER'T 61 91g 807 ad eoH ) “Teog M
£86°61 0 508 68¢ BET 51 £e g 9905 18172 506 TIE 1adsy| wedsireys usssiap
6TSPS Qo BOL one't E06'FT 0T 085’8 tIT'8T 02Q3DNYL
CEDT! “npeN jnuey]
8£8'7 915 [ 807 0£ET 5 9971 vs (Id Aayanpag Auiayanpng
8191 07 VSl iy V67 26071 528'C 987 Wi 500¢ 3353 ejeiay
0458 33 g9t 5 el 85 080'L £9v 2501 wodsam|
Y £TE €11 £67 198 Sev'y vor 9771 WodsaH| ——
'S 9t 59t 691 591 0v0' 7T 857 158 WOJSI5
7590 vy g€t oz 6517 867 918 WODSIHD ‘
0£0°1T it i 756 O'T €9Ep 0LES 086'E €607 wolsas| | eneieusey
98297 05 0.8 v Gy 877y (86 [6ET Hadsavi
86011 F6L 91y vlg 1T £eg'y Ty 998'C Dadndy| I
780°Z71 g5€ £8% 414 LES 008’y £Z6°T £69 BOE'E 1D0d3dY
L6STTE <67 FEE'T £E£°0T 126 089°c 7919 DadIdv|  Ysapeid eijpuy wiayinos
e R s RS i e e e U DISTE T T eI T AR TG A
. ke : anienn LayEng . |Esnpug uoN : .
L Fﬂlﬁmhh....hﬂmt - e P L . L

{ymojial} 1emod jo ales asim Aiodale) 1BLUNSUDY)



Gap (Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers

Ann'exure -1.6.3

Gap = ACS - Avg Revenue

m
—— =TT P = - - - -
i :'_:l' I._:i i L1 = _r i;f
- 1% i 1 e et .ﬁq; [atst 1.I
st |y £ lEsiey) "Gﬁhi\dh
Bihar BSED 3.20 1.43 1.48 3.6
Jharkhand 1SEB 396 3.21 3.21 3.48
|orissa CESCO 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.67
] NESCO 0.18 C.18 0.12 0.40
SESCO 0.08 " 0.08 0.08 | 0.30
WESCO 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.30
; Sikkd " [sixkim P00 10.89) 10.89) {0.89} {0.44)
ek i) enzal | WHSEDCL 10.03) 10.03) : 0.44
Easterndotal i &1 4s s i Sed-ipHn 12
N Eaitarm frunachal Pradesh Arunachal PO 5 4.01 4.01 4.29
R oo AFDCL 4.64 3.70 0.68 0.93 1.13
Manipur Manipur PO 6.8 197 4.91 4.91 5.13
Meghalaya MeSER
MeECL 4.30 3.06 1.24 1.16 116 1.69
“|Mizaram Mizoram PD 5.64 2.42 3.22 322 3.22 3.04
‘|Nagaland Nagatang PD 5.52 L 210 3.42 3.492 3.42 2.98
Tripura TSECL 439 1.81 158 1326 1.26 147
A atal, 1)t - 487 315 |7 wies D S0 Eew i 1,63 e
Joethi BSES fajdhani 5.69 5.78 {6.09) {0.09) {0.09) 1.87
BSES Yamuna 5.79 5.84 {0.04) {0.04) {0.04] 2.28
v NDPL 5.02 5.96 (0.44) - [0.44) (0.44) 1.44
L ane DHEVHL 441 2.38 153 0.82 0.84 0588
B UHBYNL 493 2.76 217 1.08 1.08 <115
_|Himachal Pradesh |HPSEB
B HPSER Ltd. 453 4.01 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.74
jammu & Kashmir 18K PDD 4.03 128 274 2.74 2.74 2.80
Punjab_ PSER
TpspcL 3.97 2.87 1.10 0.11 c.11 0.23
Rajasthan AVVNL 8.35 2.74 5.61 5.24 5.24 5.38
JDVVNL 5.66 2.41 4.25 3.93 3.93 4.06
! = nont 6.04 276 328 292 182 3.05
Uttar Pradesh oYV 3.67 2.34 1.32 0.93 0.93 163
= __|kesco 455 331 124 1.24 124 137
T (v 3.80 2.56 1,24 071 0.72 122
___ [pashwvn 3.46 283 | 0.63 0.17 0.17 0.46
== [Poory vwi 3.88 2.23 .55 0.72 0.72 1.32
Uttarakhand U1 PCL - 3.47 3.09 0.39 0.39 0.39 0.64
[lErthern Toial 375 3.07. {60 s e LT Tl 163z
SouthsTn Andhra Pradesh  [APCPOCL 4.07 3.37 0.70 [0.001 0.40 110
____ _|aperpe 4.24 120 1.09 {0.01) 0.75 0.87
= APNPDCL 1,06 2.26 1,80 (0.00) 065 1.14
B APSPOCL 4,28 3.35 0.93 {0.00] 0.38 1.87
‘|Karnataka BESCOM .75 3.76 (0.01) {0.06; {0.06) 0.44
. CHESCOM 3.88 2.38 1.50 0.20 0.46 0.78
GESCOM 3.67 3.59 9.07 0.02 0.02 0.38
_[Hescom 3.83 3.43 0.42 {0,041 (0.04) 0,11
o MESCOM 4.18 4.20 {0.02) (067} 0.02) 0.22
kerala __ |xsEs 396 4.08 10.12) {0.121 (c.12) {0.10)
X Puducherry _|Puducherry PD 3.18 2.66 0.52 0.51 .51 0.64
Tamil Nadu | THEB
= TANGEDCO 5.40 3.04 2.36 2.06 108 1,11
Sottfah T-:-Eal ; . el ZLET CHED infEz). S0EL) ]
[Westzen | Chattisgarh CPDCL 3.10 2.44 0.56 0.66 0.66 0.71
N ) Gaa Goa PO 3.11 239 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.76
- |Gujarat DGYCL 4.60 4.63 {0.04) {0.07) {0.07) 0.07
N MGYCL 4.08 4.05 0.02 {0.05) {0.05) 0.04
" ___IPGveL 3.27 3.11 015 | . {6.01) 0.01) 0.08
x o |uevad 3.52 3.21 0.30 {0.01) (0.01) 0.10
' " |Madhya Pragesh _|MP Maghya Kshetra VvCL 1.84 2.67 117 0.79 0.7% 107
£ [P Paschim Kshetra Wt 345 271 0.73 0.35 0.35 0.39
1 ~_ [mP Purv Kshetra vyl 4.36 211 1.25 0.9¢ 0.99 1.05
] lMah.Aruihlra_ IMSEDCL 414 4.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21
355 355 faoi Loal 015, 033

26



Annexure - 5.2.8

65V 0 5Tt ZLE Y £5°6 007 6L 0Tt D035 BysEIEHEL

£9°E 778 €59 LY 80y 0E'S £0'6 %4 29 11T JIAA BABYSY AN AW o

£5E qT's 885 00's 508 65 21 €19 80y TIAA BI3USH WIYISEG N ) y

3 175 6T'L STy €05 HE] €60 9U9 98t TIAA ENBUSH BALPEL AN | YSAPELd BAUPELY

353 (TE (95 Ov E €6 E s s 197 155 bSE 12490 =

753 98t 67S 80°F STS 667 591 558 19 DAS

9Ly 87E 58S 0E'E 20y 9¢°g TES ¥S'T s b€ 1DADI )

0Ly 6Ly 09°s (5€ 0y &6 <E's 89°T 755 6L'E IR0 wazing

6T [ 419 1T £5°E 86T 96T 55°¢ Zrr SrE €51 adecg| | eom [

9T'E 9g'e 0g's T 0% €6°E izt 0T Sy 86T 120450 T quedseyy uisIsam
QIUIONYL

ST'E | t0'E {1y 33 70'G [ 000 6.5 (LT FINL npen [[WeL

vz (5T 61 ars 00 e o ad Ausyangng Aiaypnpng

B33 Ty 59°¢ A3 15y STb SUT L 261 935N Teiay .

or'y 353 TTr 6" vE'S 67 99'9 €8 NQDSAW T N

50y 7ah 197 g 97s 8S°E 6L9 9r'E woasaH|

e {05 ETE o8P ss LT 9y 00°c wodsael ===

85z 0% iy 8r'g 9£0 £R'l (3 wossara|

£ey 8% 9Ly 00°s bES 391 589 59°¢ 03538 eneleuIey

9E°E oE'y 157 vE's 19¢ 700 05'S 2€7 170454y .

BEZ L9E <6 50T s 53 0 659 (577 130dNaY| =

I0€ o £CT si1 oLy 0t 100 68 (£2 Dadide] =

LEF 0E Y _ oo.m L Sty 5T'D | &5 0Tt 100dJdy|  Ysapeld Biypuy usayInos

L N_h_éo_ .? uan.w.uEE. \__i.....mmc .__..*_ u.hE 17 {pilisnpuy L mrrq.:_u:_ 1Binypsndy  ansawcg SisaLog e RETT : "BIENG uoiday

T- L !.n.,n., m& -3 .__L..... LE—._.: u.E:m u_3:m uON :

(ymoy/-sy) 1un Jad anuanay asim A108a1e7) 19WINSUOY

144



Annexure - 5.2.9

(ymy/'sy) nun Jad anusaay asim Alo3ale) Jawinsuo)

09°€ 8S'E £1 8y FTE £5°7 S0 9T’y a1 gl'y (£ 194 11 puepeienn
o6's iy EL'S 595 s [ET %Y 06T NAAPUSE T
v6Z 05 b s bE'w 6 or's 96T 8£'9 viT NAA AJ0Dg et
NAAN g |
Bl SUS %S 19°¢ - ¥6'E 0253 I
9Lt SLy 250 X3 695 0Tt ) 95C NAAQ ysapeld Jenn
867 £57 3y 8Lt g0V ELE ' STV T 06 987 WNAAT s
157 {GE oty B9'E 66°€ Ty 0Tl 20's B6E wanar] T T
87 SGE 0% SOy 1T 6I'Y EET 0TS veT wAAY] T Tueqiselen
STE Tt Ly 2eg 89S Ly 000 s sge 10dsd| .
a3sd| qefung
SEE 795 9L'v 9Lb TE 091 33 997 qad War| Huwiysey g nuiiey
95y 99°s s s9% 5oy EBY (3 9l BE'S 967 PEISdH| 1
- . ; _ 93SdH| Usepeld [BydRuy
toE SiT R ¢ O£ OEE 90T q vEO avy A3 wagHn|
L€ 182 [A%2 Tp 80°S 66E LE'% 't 1€0 Tr'y [ NAdkal eueliey
Qv 06'E X 529 78 9’ 5Y°¢ e PE'E Jdon| T TTwealweyuon
£9€ ¥TE v'g sEE 127 S5 ££°¢ 75 LVE 1351 eindia) :
0S'E 10°€ Sg'E 8 00°¢ 0s'E 057 05t or'E Gd puejedey _ pueelen
g 185 S8 5P (8% &Y 5% 88L T Wy TTE 0d wesezA | wesozgy|
e (07 ) gy £S'Y vs'L 6% Ty 9y oz oI T
43591 edejeydap
99T 98T [T L3E 86 € £€E pE'T 0Ls 3y 60°F 152 od indisep| 7 T undiuegy
L6Y e TET 665 515 0L SLE L6 0% 30'9 W 120dY T T wessy
6I'E 00z STP vi'p 08°F 00t : oLy O£t d [BPEUNY | YEapEld [BYDEURIY | Walses yHoN
1e8 17'¢ 759 'y £8'S £9°7 619 58V I0358M [25uag 158M
EE 007 EL9 90Y 50z Qd WIS T T wiphils,
S5y L Ty (i £5°S 980 (95 09'T onsam| )
¥L'S 75 s ) ¥G ¥ vil IR 602 00535
vt 009 615 60°G EIa 5Tt 0753N E
o9 €95 12y e ve5 9%'s €05 £l 165 657 07533 T essuo
v'T 8v's 605 ge1 579 PG 950 9r's 3 8331] pueypeyr
19°¢ 06'S ws 8SE v09 I 69T 95'L 6T ¢ EEES Jeyig LIaIsey
ROETTTY - piEynUasurAemilEy ThApddns Hina ey .m..h,.u‘n_u_.“ LTIERERAUS “LHJEBTEDRY) janymitdy apsdwog RIFEETI: 2] Alpn utiilan
] . S e e mem sind Fliand . uop
. S 5 dile Al

145



Annexure - 5.2.9

. (ym/:sy) 1un 1ad anuanay asim AloSajes Jawnsuo)

HyEA AAiGnd M|gnd

Uop)

87 397 . sy 10°F R ) 79 517 158 £bb VAN ELYSeIRYEIN 5
£y s €79 08'r 5g 05’8 i1 159 20'v LAARBRUSY g A
99'¢ 518 56°% 9v'. ov's s 06 65T 9 0Ty ToAA BIRBYSH WYdSEd JIW =
08'E 625 50°'L 79 V0L xR 299 EEE VDA BHBUSY BAUDEN W[ USSPEld EAUBEIA
85°¢ £2F 685 9%'E vy S0°9 ws olt ves £6C A0 T
w0y 73t S vy 29°§ LTS 907 6'S L0 1ADd Ee—=—
sty e 185 BLE £5P 00’9 z55 061 55 9Tp DADW o] .
vT'S e €65 66E 7'y 8¥'S 809 507 55s 9T'p wasa| T dedefnd) &
08'T S5 : 667C. 04T 152 80°€ 160 89'¢ 0£'T A4 B0H 205 = ¥
et €87 viY 6E'S 297 757 0s't ¥O'y 0ET £1'S ov'L 120452 yredsmeyy
69°% 5v'8 W 80°E 169 000 6v's 19T 0JTIONYL [
i FaNL " npen jilel|
367 SEt vt 79°E 00 65 E 701 Q4 A3yanpng Kosapnpnd
WE Te'E 66°€ 89t Itz 1Ty 8TY 80T vl 661 |35 efeia)
eEt S5 97 19°g £0'E £0¢ e WODSIN Te== )
£TY ¥5's 8IS ¥9'S L 07z vo'E WGISIH B
9£9 567 6y 1S 66'¢ S0¢ 89'¢ WCO530 3
Ty 99y 259 Sz £r's £9°¢ roosaHa| .
veY 05t [£5 v9'S bET [ 00t wWoDsaal  eyeleudey
9tz Siy 9Th 100 0TS SbE wadsdy| :
59°Z 779 sy (10 0oL vEC DAINIY| i
0E'7 X orp 510 vI'g 7T ) vodaav]
, 067 867 i ET0 09 6T 100d2dv|  UsepEid RIYpUY wayINos
SHIOM, [EOETR] LT|IGSApY] LHIBUISPAUL|EMNSN3Y . Jnsaiion.  Jnsamog A ¥ HIEIS Go|day

146



ANNEXURE -4
| =l . 1)

N
o Q,'hlt,ﬁl ‘.

e axin
E'l_’i-nﬂ n-.!"ulﬂ\r'93 CA
P 4 Gyt
b'ﬂ‘ swCL. S
3 vl MBS

A Enos

ot -._'.|".'1.1-'4

\ A=



LR 10 [blRK bl pY MK Mok dhlto bh bl RIS bk M2 GE Lithid b 2 1bK 2h MRS & lbkh Dk 13 [p Bl
p Lo Dhi 22l bh [LINER Bhie b ISIelhe /26007 b |k IRIDBIRAD T696ES) LIb M Gigle £ 0100%) L &b ik b 122k
| | 12 Bl [p ylpd B2 Lpjalp ph bIbLT
lpiob I3 |[RIBbRh® ZYO'ELQ Lthlrld blisie @ kvl ORMOROE | B b Rty BY Libhid Mol M [kilkR Lhle 1@ [feikbikhe
B2 b bl 10 Leiolp DBRhD b JER Lol ) 2 Ibl Log) LRk Sl Dpieie  fliolp 0RO Blis B G102 Rbbin 2k 7
S o | &l ) b DLy [iolie dhablielz
D3’ S2u)13| k) IndPb) B3p) Lhlingl> bh Phlkblh Dl B RbRHA |8 Blr b bl | 2020M RRY @ IRl 23l
- 7 B2 o) 22lp Bl bl @ [RIEINAR 22l o BSok bR MBENDL] @ Liple B ki D 1o a2 Ll DIRDK 001 )

YobL'8 [LOESL 8L099€6 08L¥81L 8671817 LOOSTO8 | 9TT6SLY | T6LESSI Ll
%06’V | LELET 978L0S 978L0S 63081 63078 Loig G
%¥0'61|  $7990T . EPTE6¥T 681210C vSO18Y 61998C¢C 8SEEI6] 19CELE | hloas] Dbl | §
%ETT!| 6eees RSSTYHT L8E6ITT CTLIELT 61763¢€T 8TTYOIT | 166487 | hieasyorg | &
%0078 | S1L0€] LLLYOLI 60€L311 8OVLLS 290vEST 9960111 960E6Y | klwrey (Rlaklb | g
| &S.wr 9698¢¢ VL9LS1T 69080€T | S096¥8 3106181 GLSOTII CPYTOL | mioas) il | |

Qe bip p2k lofplt Lip B2 lolplt |
2h% | (ph 1@ ob rshole 3k 511102 AN bl [ ibd®) | ORO

EWEE 1% 122l %001 — 1—0R hap)




,  ugls Ly 2 bBRDYL [ (binigh (R 03 BR @ £ B3R ph lapll  1-9107 bb t Bb RIPY 9
| ,_EEEEEEE%ﬁgﬁggomﬁgﬁsr@lam%%%ggn S
| | |2 1obbhD 22) E6L6Z kibh hbidl |lok] 615198 2510

© binlh G959 ‘bhnlpllb L2101 TR V62065 hidin) | @ Bb|jehf: PRISIBWUN SYV'L679 b labh AnEle ® Dl b ©b PL0Z A2k 3k

126002 2696861 | L1298 ik A7)
£8895 | 598vZ8 810L Rhibhylh

51504 . S 0lees 562  Phllaky>
0L¥0E 96elTy L5loL : Rp|kah

(@ Ky phlb Bbg) 6662 (@ £ [Rlollb Bb®)1ZL0Z 1968 RRiph
Rt B2 ol (& elbblphd - | KRR [ LELbIhS b KR i I 1o hip QLT
| .

| | = § bakf lnabp] 1o hup Digllblie B2 1l b lndla histi b llelbblhe
© M G & 00| | 12 Bk Dighlt IR p Bl kb Qb3 Db Lid bhlish 22l I D0 GRS 13 Ikl RR]



ANN
NNEXU
RE
=i
M!-"‘m

Eng"“‘“ '
; E.h“*“n L Thilg
oW



_mﬁgﬁgﬁgﬁﬁgﬁgﬁm%g%ﬁ%@%%ﬁ <
_MWEEsE%%EEEAE@E%VEE@EﬁﬁA
,%%E&&nmf
%%@gﬁﬁ%ggaﬁﬁﬁéﬁsﬁgW@Eﬁw%ﬁ@&i LU lbhap
b 16 @ B3 kb DRI 16 RInk3 RS bl kid 2D (& IR (@ b pb] TR Rl © R kIEPE 1@ 22l SbIf
| il i Ll i 224 B4 2 Il Eb Lefels B YRIbhS ek LR felf oD 3 AL e)
| Dyl 201y Sh-lf L2 @D b ki BIBISISS 1 lob k) b bablf babloh DR bl 20l Sp—lf Binie ¢ KR MR

lshild { 32l Sh—K —9-0R hap|



ANNEXURE - 5A

U
(R.A-
|l_m[1_m T
dng e
guperiP ki B
UP# achok Mark
i



U, PDWER CORPORATION LIMITED s
e (Govt. of Uttar PIT:'tiES-‘\‘t'LFndErtaH{}Q} i S
N U32291=UP199955’L02422&

’ Regulatory Affair Unit, - Reell aw gfie,

15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extention, 1591 7, T wal fawaR,
14-Ashaok Marg, Lucknow. 14~ - A
Phone: (0522) 2286519 . :(0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 : _ B : (0522) 2287860
Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com -
No: 2125 /RAU/FPPCA _ Dt: "29,2. 2014
Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
2" Floor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

SUB : Submission of detailed proposal on various issues with regard to the petition ho. §48/2012
& 893/2013 (Commission’s order dt. 23/10/2013)

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Hon’ble Commission’s letter no. UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-257 dt.
28.10.2014 vide which the Commission has directed, to the licensee, to submit detailed proposal on
various issues mentioned in its order dt. 23.10.2013 against pe’utlon no. 893/2013 in respect of
“Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formulated by
Hon'ble Commission”.

Hon’ble Commission in its order dt. 23.10.2013 has directed to club the petition no. 848/2012 in
respect of “Applicability Of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formula notified vide
GoUP notification no. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/240 dated 10.05.2012” with petition no. 893/2013
in respect of “Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment
Formulated by Hon’ble Commission™.

Salient submissions made in above two petitions are as under :
1- FPPCA may be distributed differentially over different category of consumers.

2- The Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13 Tariff order dt. 19.10.2012 is based on MYT
Order 2009-14 of few sources (state owned thermal stations). This approved Power Purchase Plan has
exorbitant figures of generation from .state owned thermal stations which is extraneous to the past
generation by these sources. This approach adopted by the Commission has lead to disallowance of
power purchase from few other sources with whom licensee has long term agreement. Existing

provision with regard to disallowance of charging FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources
will Jead to huge loss to the licensee.

3- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources.

4- For the purpose of FPPCA calculation power purchase cost méy include all the bills raised by the
generator during previous FPPCA cycle in place of existing provision of bills paid and credit received

by the distribution licensee, to the supplier of the power during previous FPPCA cycle irrespective of
the period to which they pertain.

T
Superiptending Engrreer (1AL
s WP PCL.Shakti 8hewsn Exin,
ra-Ashak Mary. o e
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5- Issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA wh1ch has been settled by the Commlssmn
vide its letter No-UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. '

Point wise proposal with regard to the above salient submissions in petition no. 893/2013 & 848/2012
are as under :

A- Differential distribution of FPPCA over different category of consumers :

In this regard it is to submit that differential distribution of FPPCA over different category could be
based on their average billing rate (ABR). Since various category of consumer have different average
billing rate, therefore uniform distribution of FPPCA will lead to non-uniform percentage distribution
over different category. In order to avoid non-uniform percentage distribution of FPPCA it seems most
appropriate to distribute FPPCA over different category in the ratio of their ABR in such a way that
percentage increase across all the categories remains the same.

B- Disallowance of power purchase from few costlier sources with whom licensee has long term
agreement :

In Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13, power purchase from following sources has been
disallowed by the Commission, whereas licensee has long term agreement with these sources :

1- NTPC, Auraiya Gas
2 NTPC, Dadri Gas
3- NTPC, Kahalgaon Stn.-1
4- NTPC, Farakka
5- NTPC, Talchar

6- NTPC, Jhajhjhar
7- Bajaj Hindustan

This situation has arisen due to the fact that the Commission has approved Power Purchase Plan (FY
2012-13) on the basis of MYT (2009-14) generation figures for state owned thermal generating

stations. The Commission has not taken in to account the past trend of generation from these state
owned thermal generating stations .

Owing to the fact of iong term agreement with few of the disallowed sources, in FY 2012-13, the

existing provision of not allowing FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources will {ead heavy
financial loss to the licensee.

C- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources :

. As regard to the issue of allowing FPPCA on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources,
Commission has directed the licensee to file reply as directed by its order dt. 17.12.2012 in petition no.
848/2012. - The desired FPPCA computation has been filed by the licensee vide letter no.
1621/RAU/FPPCA Review dti. 30.06.2014 for the period Jan-2013 to Sept-2013 (for 3 Quarters), on the
basis of bilis raised by the generators, in following two scenarios :

a) FPPCA working Excluding UI & unapproved purchases.
b} FPPCA working Including UI & unapproved purchases.

As evident from above submitted computation there is a loss of Rs.457.5 Cr.to the licensee in terms of
FPPCA for three quarters only.

Therefore, in the light of submissions made by the licensee in its petition & computatibn shovwm in replyr

dt. 30.06.2014, it is submitted that variation in power purchase cost due to Ul & unapproved sources
may also be covered under FPPCA . A

-sn@eﬂn(eniﬁn.g Engineer RALD
- UPPCI..,Shakt Bhawan Extn,
14-Ashok Marg, Luciknow
DRAURIA SinLet fo Secy UPERC (E)

Ay,
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D- For the purposé of recovery of FPPCA, power purchase cost may include all bills raised by
the generators instead of bills paid and credit received by the licensee :

With regard to this issue it is humbly submitted that the submission made in petition no. 848/2012
seems sufficient and does not need further elaboration.

E- Date of applicability of FPPCA : o,

The issi_:e -with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA has been settled by the Commission vide its
letter no. URERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. Therefore, no further submission is required in

this regard. _ ‘
Yours faithfully,

( Jayant Verma )
Sup;erintend_ingEngigeer (RAU)

CrRAVRIZv Sifflet 1o Sety UPERC (E)
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

{Gevt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking)

agulatory Affairs Unit, _ el ae g,
_5th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 154t T, Moy RaT fowam,
1-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. 143N AW, oG |

i"none: (0522) 2286519 : (0522) 2286519
ax : (0522) 2287860 : (0522) 2287860
No: 2} /RAU/FPPCA Review : Dated : o-£. 2014

SUB : FPPCA Calculation with & without considering Ul & other unapproved purchases.

Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, I Floor,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

o Kindly find enclosed herewith the FPPCA Calculation of three quarters i.e. Jan.-
March, 2013, April-June, 2013 & July-Sept; 2013 with & without considering Ul & other
unapproved purchases as desired by Hon’ble Commission vide Commission’s order dt.
17/12/2012 in respect of petition no. 848/2012 & 893 of 2013.

This is for kindly perusal of the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours faithfully,
Encl : As above.

Advisor & Chief]

M"lﬁ/‘u

DR AL 2¥] hrilel 10 Socy UPERC.docx



Table : Power Purchase Expenses Eligible for FPPCA for 4" Quarter (Jan - March) of FY 2012-13
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchasQ)

=

" Company 7 © Station Total Amount | TotalEnergy | . Rate |
| Veritied Verified
| R e (Rs Crore) MUY | (Rs.Lkiwh)
| STATE SECTOR _ P
| UPRVUNL | Anparaa } 17367 | 76525 2.27
UPRVUNL | Anpara B 429.43 | 1,623.24 2.65
UPRVUNL | Panki ] 67.26 13355 5.04
UPRVUNL | Parichha 29.89 63.60 470
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. | 31001 689.88 4.49
UPRVUNL | Obra A T 129.90 3.32
UPRVUNL | Obra B | 19445 791.85 2.46
UPRVUNL Harduaganj } 34.22 54.40 6.29
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 16475 370.99 4.44
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 216.22 423.41 5.11
" upRvUNL Tetal | 166307 | 504608 330
| UPWNL | Rihand 8.01 166.88 0.48
| URVNL . | Matetila 0.78 15.34 051 |
| UPIANL | Khara- Main Bil 4.96 69.83 0.71
{ UPJVNL OBRA HYDEL . 3.50 7348 n.44
"F—u— PIVNL | UGC- Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa | 0.5 | 2.7 2.02
UPIVNL | UGC- Bhola 0.17 0.85 2.02
UPIVNL | Sheetla 0.09 0.31 281
vpivne | BELka 0.15 068 | 225
}7 UPIVNL | BABAIL 0.18 . 080 | 225
| UPIUNL | Total | 1833 | ams9 | 0ss
}._&-E-r_u?R_fk.L SE{:TE)]_{_IM o '
| wTRC ANGPP ANTA 6a.16 | 126.22 5.08
ONTPC FGUTPS-| 164.39 506.67 3.24
NTPC FGUTPS-II 102.47 303.89 3.37
NTPC FGUTPS-II 51.74 142.58 3.63
NTPC KHTPS-I 127.44 41898 | 3.04
[ NTRe NCTPS-4 6231 166.45 3.74
NTPC NCTPS-il 112.75 276.87 4.07
NTPC Rihend-i 128.53 72030 178
| NTPC | Rihanc-l 137.13 767.84 1.79
NTPC Rinand-Iil | 7523 269.13 2.80
| wTee Singrauli 259.68 1,787.02 145
NTPC Tanda TPS 318.36 845.37 177
NTPC Tanda TPS 2 (030) | - -
| nRe T&é}'_ 0o 1603.89 | .6,331,30 2053 Iab
| NHPC | SALAL - 25.92 774 | 3349
| NHPC | TANAKPUR 1.59 (2.17) (7.36)




Company

Station | Total Amount | Total Energy | Rate
| Verlfied Verified
| | iBscrore) | qnav) (Rs./ kWh)
| NHPC | CHAMERA-] | 1610 | 1324 1216 |
] NHPC | URI 39.00 | 3924 996 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-I 1814 | 1175 1543 |
| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA 1266 | 522 2027 |
| wHpc | DULHASTI 56.38 13.84 2073 |
| wHpe [ sewaa 16.53 12.34 1340 |
[ NHPC | CHAMERA-II 15.83 6.50 2436 |
| NHPC . LEan 202,23 0770, 1. 1898 |
| wecL | NA 49.93 196.00 254
_ NPCIL | RAPS Unit3 &4 45.07 160.66 2.81
| NPClL } RAPS Unit5&6 76,39 221.72 345 |
CNEaL [T inaell [ TsTeas 2.96 J
| OTHERS
PP/ | VISHNU PRAYAG | es63 | 9897 9.76 |
| wp A ROSA Phase -| | sas77 | sl 628 |
| ep/v | ROSA Prase - i 50412 | 880.85 s72 |
L PR IV Koteshwar Hydroetectric Project 49.90 121.24 412 .|
e v Tehri Hydroelectric Project 156.65 306.81 511 |
L Ipp v LANCO ANPARA 224.87. 761.45 2.95
T TALA 10.43 214 2.02
eV | SvnL 62.27 108.18 5.76
t PP IV Total - o B eagisg i3 15798 e
r CO_GﬂEiN g?;r;tarcmn|i\mlls Un|tJawaharpur 14.19 36.06 392
COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12:19 26.02 4.68
______ COGEN | Dwarikesh Sugar Idustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 4915 | 429
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar industries Ltd.. Bijnore 16.24 37.85 | 429
COGEN Daimia Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarh, Sitapur 8.66 20,72~ 418
COGEN 2:::‘:&:';‘;:‘"'"5 WRRBIERA, 15.79 35.80 397
COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 14.28 34.57 413 |
COGEN | The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 7.76 - 1876 | 414
COGEN Eﬂil\;i?rlram Industries Ltd , Daraula 16.85 38.82 ] 434
COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 161 | 305
COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24.84 52.18 4,76
COGEN gij\:rlgdéiss:iiaargxllls,Vlllage-Dhadha 18.86 43.97 129
COGEN | Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.61 3.75 429
] COGEN I;z:iagifgscmts Private Ltd, Parsendi, 9.24 21.64 439
} COGEN \l;aa(;:j#gars L|m|ted V|| age- Su;anpur, i 0.00 19.69 457
l|> COGEN lélirjfj:Ganges—Sugar&Industries Ltd., | 1308 31.29 418




. Company | ~ station Total Amount | TotalEnergy | Rate
e y i 5 | Total |T IEnel Rat

Verified Verified

[RsCrore) | (MU} (Rs./ kb
| COGEN ’ Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd,, Village- Malasia, 947 2107 4.29 \
{ | J.P. Nagar )
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Hariawan, Hardoi | wm 25.45 429 |
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Loni, Hardoi | 1050 24.47 4.29 \
\ COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur —| 9.10 21.77 4.18 J
} COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, Bijnore ‘ 9.21 21.32 4,32
l COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 715 16.82 475
| Saharanpur
\ ™ ar Mil \ari ;
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd,, Kharikheri, 167 10.99 4.25
Muzaffarnagar
] COGEN J K Sugar ttd., Sindhauii Read, Bareilly 1.90 4,65 4.08 —&
‘ COGEN . Maw?'na Sugar Works Ltd,, Mawana, 10.19 24,66 413 W
Meerut
[ COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 9.68 23,15 118 T
| Muzaffarnagar
\ COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 376 991 408
| Muzaffarnagar
l COGEN Nagiamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 7.97 19.08 4,18
Ii COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat : 6.03 14.77 4,08
I COGEN Simohaoli Sugar Lyd, Simbhaoti, Ghaziabad .71 23.06 4.21 .
COGEN Simbhaoll Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.05 4.25
COGEN D‘warikesih Sugar Ind.Ltd. Dwarikesh 5 86 1437 2.08
Nagar, Bijnore -
COGEN L.H.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 19.66 46.500 4.23
. COGEN Balrampur Chinj Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.82 2.00 . 410
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 10.44 25.59 408
| : Saharanpur . -
COGEN Haldergarlh Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 1463 3561 : 411
Barabanki .
] COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 15.30 . 38.98 393
Akb i i
COGEN arpur Chinl Mills, akbarpur, 5 85 14.33 . 4.08
Ambedkarnagar . . :
COGEN Raluzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 13.60 . 36.94 368
Faizabad : }
COGEN Kumt?h| Chini Mills, Kumbhi, Lakhimpur .28 16.31 429
Kheri i
COGEN Gulafla Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 14.79 - 41,48 357
Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24.38 59.02 413
Muzzafarnagar
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 17.04 41.27 | 4.13
CCGEN ‘ Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda ' 14.86 40.67 3.65 |
|_ COGEN ‘ Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.10 16.13 5,02
cogen | BaiaiMindusian Lid., Khambarkhera, 1018 | 2435 | 48
Lakhimpur :
L COGEN Baja] Hindustan le;' Barkheara, Pilibhit 7.172 17.04 418
| COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Kundarkhi, Gonda | 25.88 58.61 440 |




Bajaj Hindustan Lltd., Budhana,
Muzaffarnagar ’

COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 5.9 14.10 418
Muzzafarnagar
1 COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, Balrampur 12.48 27.07 4,61
| coGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 6.51 16.52 4.18
’ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, : 553 6.05 418
| Saharanpur
T . . B _' s
COGEN Baja]lHlndustan.Ltd., Paliakalan, 5.49 13.13 418
Lakhimpur Kheri
i COGEN .DSM Sugar, Dhampus, Bijnore 35.34 82.37 4.29
COGEN DSt Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sarmbhal, 19.5'1 46.68 418
Bheemnagar
1 COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4,18
iveni ineeri . 43P
\ COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd., ].P. Nagar, 543 5.82 418
Amroha
L COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd,, Tands, 0.64 154 418
Rampur -
y Elae
Ul Charges NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32 1.28
| UiCharges | Parichha A (0.01) 061 | {043)
| UiCharges | ParichhaB 009 | (2600 | (036)
UlCharges | Parichha C (0.29) {1.81) 1.62

ol

Thus, against the total power purchase cost of Rs. 6,777.17 crores incurred for the fourth quarter
{(January to March 2013), the variation in power purchase cost under FPPCA mechanism has been
propased to be recovered to the tune of Rs. 5,963.43 crores only, The summary of power

procurement costs incurred vis-a-vis claimed under FPPCA is depicted in the table below:

Table 9: Actual Vs Eligible Powet Purchase Costs for FPPCA

Actual as per accounts 677717

18393.16

Eligible for FPPCA 5963.43

17133.31




6. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under: ' '

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in a quarter
Pp = ( Pactust — Papproved)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)

P actusl = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

Paoproves = ' Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

Step B: Determination of (E)Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses '

Actuai Power Purchase during the Cuarter {MUs) = X {MUs) '

Approved T&D Losses (%) = Y%

Actual MUs biiled after T&D Losses (E) = X {1-¥/100)-

Step C:

.approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
guarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = {Po/E} *10

Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on




7.

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™ QUARTER (Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based onh the formula prescribed by the Hon’b\e'Commission‘, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 4"

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.32 per kWh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

(i Particulars. | Power =ik Power Power |
% ; : | Furr.’nase - Purchase Cost | Purchase Rate l
| | l (Rs. Crore) (Rs./kWh) |
. M)
rTotal Yearly Approvals for FY 2012-13 in  the Tar:ff Qrder 74703.00 \ 54312.60 335
dated 19.10.2012
Approvals for the 4 Quarter (Jan-Mar) in the Tariff Order 20393.67 \ £637.26 325
| dated 19.10.2012 o -
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 17133.31 S576.15 3.95
Quantum at Base rates) ]
! | ,
‘ Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 4™ Quarter {Jan - 74351 5963.43 -~ ‘
Mar) ‘ A ‘ .
-.Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be ::1:4in.1e1:| ALl 1
; | F -
as FPPCA ' g 'iii*ﬁ‘;' | |
- iy i _-_..- G D= -“__,

B: Detarmination of {(E] Energy Gilled {in-MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

T Approvedin | Approvedin | Allowable for |

Particulars Tariff Order Tariﬁ Orderfor | FPPCAfora”™ |

| for FY2012-13 | 4" Quarter | ‘quarter |
| Total Power Purchase (MU) R 74,703.00 20,393.67 1713331 |
( Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% 5.63% ]
ll Energy Availlable for Transmission(MU) 70,495.00 19,244.90 16,168.20 _}
| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 24.01%  24.01% 21.01% |
| Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) |  53,572.48 14,625.11 12,286.98 |
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) | 29% [ 28.29% 28.29% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars

Variation in Power Purchase Cost Ehg|b|e to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores]

387.27

k Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU)

12,286.98 ‘

‘ FPPCA for 4" Quarter of FY 2012-13 (Rs./per unit)

0.32 \




Table: Total Power Purchase Expenses for the 4" Quarter {(Jan-March) of FY 2012-13
(Including Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

i ! Total | Total Energy | Rate
". Company ! Station s Verified i
| Veritiad ; { :
| I {Rs Crore) I o) L R lwh)
STATE SECTOR ' : '
UPRVUNL | AnparaA 173.67 76525 | 2.27
% UPRVUNL | Anpara B 429.43 162324 | 265
| UPRVUNL | Panki 6726 13355 | 504
L UPRVUNL | Parichha 29.89 6360 | 470
| UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn, 31001 | 68938 | 4.49
| UPRVUNL | Obra A 4317 | 12990 | 332
| upRvUNL | Obras 104,45 79185 | 246 |
| UPRVUNL | Harduagan 34.22 54.40 629 |
\ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 164.75 370,99 4.44 | ]
| UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 216,22 423.41 5.11
| UPRVUNL  Total _ 1g63.07 | (500608 | | 330 |
| UPWNL | Rihand 8.01 166.88 0.48
UPIVNL | Matatila 0.78 15.34 0.51
. UPJVNL | Khara- Main Bil .96 69.83 071 |
| UPJUNL | OBRAHYDEL 3.50 79.49 0.44
| UPIVNL [ UGC - Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa 0.55 2.70 2.02-.
UPIVNL | UGC- Bhola 0.17 -0.85 2.02
F UPIVNL | Sheetla 0.09 0.31 281
| UPVAL BELKA 0.15 0.68 2.25
\ UPJVNL BABAIL 0.18 0.80 2.25
| UPIVNL | Total i AR R R 236 b9/ et g M
CENTRAL SECTOR AT
*‘ NTPC ANGPP ANTA 64.16 126.22 5.08
| wrec AUGPP AURAIVYA 86.45 160.84 5.37
| NTPC | Dadri(Gasy 123.80 | 24849 4,98
| nrec FGUTPS-| 164.39 506.67 3.24
| NTPC FGUTPS-II 102.47 © 303.89 3.37
| NTRC FGUTPS-II 51.74 142.58 3.63
. NTRC FSTPS 17.02 52.69 3.23
]__ NTPC KHTPS- 45.99 131.81 3.49
NTPC | KHTPS-I 127.44 418.98 3.04
| ntec [ nCTPsH 62.31. 166.45 - 3.74
| NTPC ] NCTRs- 112.75 276.87 4.07
% NTPC | Rihand-| 128.53 72030 | 178 |
NTPC | Rihana-i 137.13 76784 | 179 |
}_ NTPC | Rihand-Ii 75.23 269.13 280 |
| NTPC | Singrauli 259.68 1,787.02 145 |
| wtpc [ TandsTes 31836 | 84537 397




Tanda TPS 2

Talcher

NHPC | SALAL 25.92 7.74 33.49
| wHPC | TANAKPUR 1,59 2170 | (736) |
| NHPC | CHAMERA 16.10 1324 | 1216 |
| nHPC | URI 39.09 39.24 | 996 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-I 18.14 1175 | 1543 |
| nHPC DHAULIGANGA 12.66 520 | 2027 |
TNRPC | DULAASTI 56.38 1384 | 4073 |
| nHPC | SEWAM 16.53 1234 | 1340 |
| NHPC CHAMERA-II! 15.83 6.50 24.36
S NHECHES
| nea NAPS 49.93 196.00 255 |
| wPClL | RAPSUnit3 &4 45.07 160.66 281 |
RAPS Urit 5 & 6 76.39 221.72 3.45
VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 98.97 9.76
| wp/v | ROSA Phase -l : 54877 | - 87332 628 |
}’ IPP/)v | ROSAPhase -1l - 50442 | 88085 572 |
- IpP [V Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 49.90 121.24 4.12 '
| P/ Tehri Hydroelectric Project 156.65 306.81 511 |
| 1PP/V_ | LANCO ANPARA 224.82 761.45 295 |
PPV | TALA 0.43 2.14 202 |
PP/ | APPCL 13.15 1283 1026 |
PPV | SIVAL 62.27 108.18 576 |
} PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utrauia - S AG8.14 169,88 537
| PR /Y Bajaj Energy Pvi. Lta. - Barkiera 96.44 151.42 6.37
PP /I Bajaj Energy Put. Ltd. -Khambakhera - 101.66 166.38 6.11
\ IPP/IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 108.32 162.83 6.65
PP /IV Baijaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - M_aqsoodabur 107.80 176.73 6.10
e
COGEN Dalmia Chinl Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, Sitapur 14,19 36.06 3.94
COGEN | Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 26.02 4.68
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar ldustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 49.15 4,29
\ CCGEN Dwarikesh-Sugarindustries-Lid. Bijnore 16.24 37.85 4,29 -
\ COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarh, Sitapur 8.66 20,72 418




I5E . | Total | TotalEnergy | Rate .|
.1 COmQ.anY St_atl':"n | I!.fndunl; |I "h"ﬂl']-ﬂed » :
s~ Verlfied - O b e
e . {RsCrore) (hu) (Rs./ kWh)
COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 1579 39.80 397
Sahajahanpur -
|  COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 1418 34.57 4.12
| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar iills Ltd. 7.76 1876 | Al4
1 COGEN DCM Shrirar Industries Ltd , Daraula 16.85 38.82 434
Meerut .
« COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.4% 161 3.05
] COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 2484 52.18 4.76 \
[ . . . -
| COGEN Ne?;v India Su_gar Mills, Village-Dhadha 18.86 4397 1.9 \
l Bujurg, Kushinagar
COGEN | Novel Sugar Ltd,, Pilibhit 161 3.75 429 |
COGEN Parley. Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, 9.2 5154 429
Bahraich :
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 9.00 19.69 457
Badaun
] COGEN Upper Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., Bijnor- 13:08 31.29 4.18
COGEN Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd., Village- Malama,‘ 9.47 22.07 .29
J.P, Nagar
| COGEN | DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardol 10.92 25.45 4.29
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Loni, Hardoi 10.50 24.47 - 4.29
| COGEN | Rana Sugar Limited, Karimgan], Rampur 9.10 21.77 418
| COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, Bijnore 9.21 21.32 432
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramauy, 7.5 - 16.82 4.25
Saharanpur ) ‘ 1 T
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kharlkheri, 4.67 10.99 425
] Muzaffarnagar :
COGEN J X Sugar Ltd., Sindhauli Road, Bareilly 1.90 4.65 4.08
COGEN | Mawana Sugar Warks Ltd.. Mawane, Meerut 10.19 24.66 4,13
| COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, Muzaffarnagar - 9.5638 23.15 4.18.
i i ¥ e Tile T 1 % K
COGEN Tikauwa Sugar.M‘L_,, Tikaula Jansath, 3,76 g9t 1.08
wzaffarnagar -
COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut_ - 7.97 19.08 4.18
COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat _ 6.03 14.77 4,08
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar ltd, Simbhaoli, Ghaziabad 9:7% 23.06 4.21
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.05 4.29
r 5 2 1
COGEN D_\fvarlkesh Sugar Ind.Lid, Dwarikesh Nagar, 5.86 14.37 4.08
Bijnore
| COGEN L.H.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 19.66 46.50 4.23
\ COGEN Balrampur Chini Milis Ltd., Gonda 0.82 2.00 4.10
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. 1td., Deaband, 10.44 25.59 4.08
) Saharanpur
COGEN Haldergar.h Chinj Mills, Haidergarh,. 1463 | ToIsELT 441
Barabanki
| CoGEN \ Salrampur Chini Mills ttd., Balrampur, 15.30 38.98 3.93




Company. e

It
| | . A -
| COGEN \ Pl on 5.85 1433 4.08
| COGEN l Rauzagaon Chini Mills, Kauzagaon, Faizabad 12.60 36.94 3.68
R IReh Il ilig i asteiila iy
\ COGEN Kurr.,.:._n. Chini Milig, Kumbhi, Lakhimpu: 398 1931 499
Kheri
l CCGEN Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur Kheri 14,78 41.48 3,57
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24.38 59.02 113
Muzzafarnagar
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Ajoapur, Lakhimpur Kneri 17.04 4127 413
| COGEN | Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda 14.86 40.67 365 |
| COGEN | Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.10 1613 502 |
COGEN Bayaleindustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, 1018 24.35 418
Lakhimpur -
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pitibhit 7.12 17.04 418 |
| COGEN Bajsi Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 25.88 58.81 4,40 |
| COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 5.60 13.18 425 |
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Budhana, 954 27.51 404
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Baiaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 5.89 14.10 . © 418
Muzzafarnagar B ‘
COGEN | Bajgj Hindustan Lid., Utraula,Balrampur 12.48° 27.07 4.61 ]
COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bital, Bijnor | 691 1652 | 418 |
k COGEN Baja] Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, Sakaranpur 2.53 6.05 \ 4.18
COGEN Baja}.Hmdustan Ltd., Paliakalan, Lakhimpur 5. 40 1313 4.18
] Kheri _
| COGEN | .DSM Sugar, Dharapur, Biinore 3534 |  82.37 4.29
DSM ) o .' -
"COGEN Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, 19.51 1668 418
Bheemnagar .
| — ‘
] COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4,18
|
COGEN friveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd.. |.P. Nagar, , 243 c.82 218
) Amroha :
! Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd., Tanda,

| NvunL NVVN Coal Power 1.96 9.02 2.18
R LA

| YlCharges NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32 1.28

| UlCharges | Parichha A (0.01) 061 | (013 |
| UiCharges | ParichhaB 0.09 2600 | (036) |
\ Ul Charges T Parichha ’ '







ﬁg,a FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™ QUARTER (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 4"

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.60 per lkwh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Detormination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Puichase Cost in a Quarter:

| Particulars Power Power Power
Purchase’ | Purchase Cost Purchase Rate |
‘ | (s, Crore) [Rs.fkWh)
L X LY : '
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2012-13 in the Tariff Order 24703.00 . 24312.60
dated 19.10.2012
"""" N th : y
Aporovals for the 47 Quarter (Jan-Mar) in the Tariff Order 20393.67 6637.26 395
dated 19.10.2012 : )
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 18396.43 5987 24 395 -
Quantum at Base rates)
Allowable Power Purchase Costs far 4" Quarter (Jan - 18396.43 ‘ 6777.17 368
Mar) FE= ‘___l
1\/ ti P Purchase Cost Ellgible to be claimed | s I
L artation in Power Purchase Cost Eliglble to be claime : | (677707 -
as FPPCA { A .
. SOE7Ad) |

B: Determination of {E} Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quai'ter after consldering approved T&D losses:

( Particulars

&p prm.r.e_tirin

o
k

Approved in Allowable for
Tariff Qrder | Tariff Order for: | FppCAforal’
for FY 201213 | 4" Quarter Quarter
Total Power Purchase (MU) | 74,703.00 20,393.67 18,396.43
Approved Transmission Losses (%) | 5.63% 5.63% 5.63%
:Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 70,495.00 19,244.90 17,360.43 |
Approved Distribution Losses (%) - 24.01% T 28.00% 24.01% -
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (IVIU) 53,572.48 14,625.11 i3,1982.81
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 28.29% 28.29% 28.29%

C: Determination of Fue! and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars

| }
\

Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be clalmed &s FPPCA (Rs Crores) ]

! 789.93 \

Energy Billed in a guarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU)

\ 13,192.81J '

FPPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 {Rs./per unit)

} o.aoj




Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter {April-June) of FY 2013-14
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

Company | Station 'ALO{_:zlﬁt | TOt.a.] En_t*,r:gJ Eaisvh
I | '\/eri_ﬂed Yerlfledl{M '; {Hs_.,lf_ .I
':“iai-:e Se;:t-o: B S i F ! 5
""" UPRVUNL | Anpara A 161.23 745.80 216 |
UPRVUNL Anpara B 188.12 1,880.88 260 |
UPRVUNL Panki 86.31 182.31 4.73 \
UPRVUNL Parichha 46,58 106.62 4.37 \
UPRVUNL Parichha extn. | 176 | 62986 4.31
UPRVUNL Obra A | 4149 | 12798 3.24
UPRVUNL ' Obra B 212.76 852.90 2.49
UPRVUNL Harduaganj 35.50 47.37 7.49
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 190.71 375.40 5.08
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 5425 143.37 3.78
UBPRVUNL Farichha F_v—f;u Stage-2 359.09 9782 I _
| UPRVUNL TOta [ AL e eE D) T \‘;:;;'—I'.-!ﬁi?a:‘;.-4Ir':._rs5;asjagi;;-ﬁ.ffb T
| UPWNL | Rihand 493 89.66
UPJVNL Matatila 047 7.20
UPJVNL Khara 6.66 92.48
UPIVNL OBRA(H) 2.85 45.31
{ UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.65' 3.07
UPJVNL UGC - Bhola 0413 0.61
UPIVNL Sheetla 0.06 0.22
UPIVNL BELKA 0.16 0.70
UPJVMNL BABAIL 0.18 0.81
| CENTRAL SECTOR e A O
i NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 140.32
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 90.06 180.26
NTPC Dari {Gas} 121.84 266,75
NTPC FGUTPS-| 190,67 500.21
. wIRC FGUTPS-II 107.27 256.59 ~_T
i NTPC EGUTPS-II 16.24 102.98
NTPC FSTPS 20,19 53.16
NTPC KHTPS-| 45.38 131.88
NTPC KHTPS-11 130.76 345,98
NTPC NCTPS-| 69.23 173.99
NTPC NCTPS-I 119,51 273.20
NTPC Rihand-| 160.13 £59.49
F NTPC Rihand-Il 15546 | 67943
[ NTPC Rihand-Iil 91.22 299,65




Station o

_ Tatal

! Total 'Eln ETEY

|

| I Amount. P Ha o |
IL | ] Verlfied Verified (MU} l- {Rs./ kwh]
\ NTPC | Singrauli 280.60 149260 | 188 |
] NTPC | TandaTPs 276.11 77711 | 355 |
| NTPC | Taicher 0.00 . |
1 ~_NTRC (Total LD vgeaer | 6a3zel SO
! NHPC SALAL | 3685 7446 | 49 _\
[ NHPC TANAKPUR i 1669 | 382 |
| NHPC CHAMERA- 29.82 16747 | 178 |
\ NHPC URI 65.70 20858 | 315 |
{ NHPC CHAMERA-II 4san | 13829 | 328 |
\ NHPC DHAULIGANGA 3119 | 7099 | 439 |
| NHPC DULHAST! | 13099 18308 | 7.6 |
% NHPC SEWA-I| 2357 4775 | agsa |
] NHPC CHAMERA-II 31.36 gees | 362 |
| NHPC | Totall 0.0 songs | 403 |
| weal | NapS sa7n | am2s | 248
\ NPCIL | RAPS Unit3 & 4 45.40 155.09 2.93
l. NPCIL | RAPS Unit 5 & 6 88.99 251.91 3.53
| NRCIL T e 1870 L 1929 302
] PP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 491.94 ©2.10
- PP /v ROSA Phase - ! 432 .67 878.28 4.93
PP IV ROSA Phase — || 436.29 . 909.42 . 4.80
IPP /IV - “Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project A 60.92 = 160.69 379 -
‘ IPP fIV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 1 129.39 351.58 . 3.68
Y LANCO ANPARA | 45296 137262 330
‘ IPP /I TALA | 809 40.06 2.02
| IPP /I APPCL | 12501 210.46 5.98
| Ipp /v B _ | 816 42496 | 210
} PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, — Utraula \ 97.29 L 151.23 1 6.43
l PP fJV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. — Barkhera 97.87 L 152.83 ' 6.40 |
| PP /IV | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambarkhera 52.72 | 147.45 | 6.29
L PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt, Ltd. — Kundarki 98.43 | 15147 | 6.50 |
PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magscodapur 95.52 | 148.85 5.42
PPV lTechnical Associates 0.36 } 0.20 17.91
IPP/IV ‘ Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. -0.24 0.13 17.86
BBt e o g o o ; :
| v cIRR Y (Sotal el O 232097 1 558221 4.15
COGEN ?::Lngicmm Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 19.52 45.50 199 )
COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 11.39 23.53 4,84 ‘
lL COGEN | E;:;ll;esh Sugar Industries Lid, 593 236 4.39 ‘
L COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Industries Ltd. Bljnor | 3.78 862 4.39




. A h:;ﬂl“ Total Energy - Rate "
| PILRAEY I TH UM | varified (MU) | {Rs./ KWh)
| Verified l
| = P =t i Phdees T R, =
lL COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 8.81 4.28 l
\ COGEN Dalr.n.la Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 14.92 3478 4.29 \
Shahjahanpur _
COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Falzabad 2.70 6.37 424 |
COGEN The Cudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 2.42 575 221 |
I COGEN DCM S'nrwranj Industries Ltd, Daraula 360 8.10 444
| Meerut
\ COGEN Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur {0.19) - -
COGEN Kesa.r Enterprises Limited, Baheri, 16.71 34.73 481
Bareilly . :
. o N N | ‘- L
COGEN Ne'w India Sl{ggr Mills, Village-Dhadha 364 8.30 4.39
L Bujurg, Kushinagar
L COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilihit 1.14 2.59 4.39
\  COGEN Parley_ Biscuits Private Ltd, Parsenal, 1.20 573 4.40
| Baharich . .
ugars Lirmited, Village-Sujs )
COGERN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.5% 462
Badaun
S % 1 ! -
COGEN Uf)per Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 10.19 23.76 4.29
| Bijnor Gl : :
COGEN Wave _Industrles Pvt. Ltd., Village- 475 | 1107 4.29
Malasia, J.P. Nagar .
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardoi 2.71 6.19 437
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardol 195 . 4.46 437
COGEN Rana Sugar Umited, Belwara 22.87 5418 422
Moradabad )
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, 576 _ 13.42 4.29
Rampur
‘ COGEN Ult.tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 393 732 442
Bijnor
‘ COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, - 0.65 150 435
| Saharanpur : :
COGEN tham Sugar Mills Ltd,, Kharikheri, 0.80 1.83 436
Muzaffarnagar .
| COGEN J K Sugar Ltd., Sindhauli Road, Bareilly 0.07 - 0.17 4,19
COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 . 626 494
Meerut ] )
e | -
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 502 472 479
Muzaffarnagar . :
Tik ills, Ti ' ' .
COGEN ikaula Sugar Milis, Tikaula Jansath, 1.09 )61 2.19
| Muzaffarnagar :
\ COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 1.26 2.94° 4,29 y
COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 1.32 314 419 }
) COGEN _SrEhach ugar Ltd. Stmbhacli 430 9.96 432
| Ghaziabad I B
L COGEN Simbhanll Sugar Ltd, Baharich 4.5] 10.28 4,39




Coampany

ol

'Tnt"_a'E;.E_n ergy

Station - - Amaunt | LEaREV RS S flate
( COGEN Dwankes:‘h Sugar Ind. Ltd. Dwarikesh 1.99 475 \ 119 \
Nagar, Bijnor
\ COGEN Continental Carbon lndia Ltd. 1.46 440 | 331 |
1 COGEN L.H. Sugar Factories Limited, pilibhit 13.69 31.63 4,33 ‘
| COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd,, Gonda 022 0.53 421
COGEN Triveni Engg. & ind. Ltd., Deoband, 416 905 - 417
Saharanpur
| - - -
COGEN Haldergar‘h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 15.07 35 76 499
Barabanki
{ COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34.55 4.9
COGEN Akbarpur (;hzm Mills, Akbarpur, 5.71 13.63 419
Ambedkarnagar .
COGEN Ra‘uzaggon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 15.24 34.71 439
Faizabad .
| COGEN Kumbh Chini Mills, kumbh, 216 595 139
! : Lakhimpur Kheri - ~
5 ia Clvini Ml Sulari ¥
\ COGEN Gulalna Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 17.39 39.65 438
. Kheri, ‘
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd,, 7.02 16.56 422
Muzaffarnagar -
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 12.16 28.67 4.24 \
L_ COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, 7 13.47 31.32 430 \
_ Gonda . .
} COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 - 16.68 5.17
COGEN Bajalemdustan Ltd., Khambarkhers, 533 5 46 428
Lakhimpur
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 5.26 12,28 23 .
| R
‘ COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkht, 15.86 3114 477
| Gonda
K 'COGEN Baja) Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 196 458 4.29
COGEN Bajaj H‘mcx.ustan Ltd., Budhana, 762 17.55 434
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 0.75 174 428
Muzalfarnagar
. COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, 396 6.99 166
Balrampur
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 1.19 2.77 4.29
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli, 0.08 018 439
Saharanpur . i
COGEN Bajalemdustan‘Ltd., Paliakalan, : 4.29 10.00 4.9
Lakhimpur Kheri
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44,54 4,358
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli. Sanibhal, 11.47 26,74 429
L ; Bheernnagar
COGEN DM Sugay. Maasurpur, 1.41 328 - 4.29
. Muzaffarnagar




Triveni

s g el T4

Engineering & ind. Ltd,, J.P.
Nagar, Amroha

Solar Power Batch -1

NVVINL NVVN Coal Power 2.35 8.73 2.69
Energy GEL - JPL 14,19 30.52 4.65
Energy | GEL-sEL 1585 | 3973 3.99

i Energy MPPL - JSEB 375 | 8.23 4.55

"- Energy MPPL - SEL 15,81 40.54 3.50

| Energy NVVN - CSPDCL 437 10.88 4.02
Energy NVVN - DVC 19.34 43.27 4.47

~7 TRADING | MPPL- HPSEB 040 | - -

| TRADING | MPPL-NDPL B 0.08 | - - ,

| TRADING | NVVN- IR K 6.02 - -

1‘% TRADING NVVN — WBSEDCL o 0.1 - -

| ST0A MPPL ~ HPSEB 166 : - |
STOA MPPL~ NDPL 019 - - \

t STOA NVVN - J & K 048 - ] |

\ STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.16 - :

| sToA UPPCL - MPPTCL 2.42 -

i




4. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost

in a quarter
l:'D = ( pactual - Fia.pp‘roved)

Where

Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)

P actus: = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)

P approved = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore}

Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses

Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter (MUs) = X {(MUs)

Approved T&D Losses (%) ' = Y %

Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (E) = X (1-Y/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
guarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = {Po/ E) *10




5.

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER — (Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1%
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.06) per kwh without considering the Unscheduled Interchange® as h

depicted in the working provided helow:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

| Particulars Fower Power Furchase | Power ‘
. | Purchase (Cost Purchasz
| LY (Rs. Crore) " Rate: ‘
: | | : [Rs./lKWh),
| Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tanff Crder \ R4632.24 w 30169.70 \ 356
| dated 31.05.2013 7
Approvals for the l“Quarter(April—June) in the Tariff 3357762 8404.95 356
Crder dated 31.05.2013
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 20702.98 7380.20 356
| Quantum at Base rates)
‘ Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 1% Quarter (Apr - June) 2070298 7292.04 3.52
| variation I Power Purchase Cost Fi;g!hle to be cia1meu as (88.16)
| FPPCA

i, (292047738020} .

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a'quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

[ . Apprwed in | Approvedin ‘

i Particulars o Tariﬁ' Grderr_ TarH"f GI‘ELEF? for :-_~ ! -

| forFY2013.14 . 1'Quarter 3
Total Power Purchase {MU) 84632.24 2084734 120,70298 |
nApproved Transrmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% :

| Energy Available for Transmission(MU) . 81180.59 19750.77 19,614.00

l‘ Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%

\ Approved Sales {incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 61885.26 15245.10 15,139.53

| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% 26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged frorn all the consumers each month of the Quarter

| | Particuars 5 Derivation T _ e
unatuon in Power Furchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A (88.16)
} Energy Billnd in a quarter after consicered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 15139.53
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the guarter October to Decernber 2013
ote of fecovery gHnes & A/B*10 (0.06)
(Rs./per unit)

As per Clause 2 of Addendum/Amendment to the Uttar Pradesh Elactricity Begulatory Commission (Terms
and Conditicns far Determination of Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2006, the variation in power purchase
cost due to U} and other unapproved purchases shall not be covered under FPPCA.




* Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter (April-lune) of FY 2013-14
(Including Ul &0Other unapproved purchases)

g

Company | Station A:-:zfl:*.t | OLalErElRY | Rats ~|
| erhad | eriled [MU}i (Rs./ kiwh) |
: |
State SECor. . k] i e e 10 A e e e STk _ ik
‘ UPRVUNL Anpara A L 16123 | 74580 216 |
L wervunt  Tanparss 48812 | 188088 260 |
| uprvunL | pank 8631 | 18231 | 473 |
| UPRVUNL | Parichha 4658 | 10862 | 437 |
| UPRVUNL | Parichha extn. T i | 62988 | a3z |
| uPRVUNL | ObraA | a4 | w798 | 328 |
| ueRVUNL Obra g _ 21276 85290 | 249 |
R Harduagan] 35.50 4737 | 7.49
I UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 ‘ 19071 ‘ 375.40 5.08
| UPRVUNL | Harduaganj Extensien Unit 9 5425 | 14337 3.78
| UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 359.09 797.82 4,50
| UPRVUNL 55l iTotal i S S RS S R N iga 7 81 [ 5,800,311 - #3310 -
 UPIVNL Rinand 4.93 89.66 0.5
UPIVNL Matatila 0.47 7:20 0.65
UPJVNL Khara 6.66 92.48 0.72
| UPJVNL OBRA(H) 2.85 45.31 0.63
| UPJVNL | UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.65 3.07- 2.13
| UPIVAL UGC —Bhola 0.13 0.61 213 |
UPJVNL Sheetla 0.06 022 273 |
URJVNL BELKA 0.16 0.70 225 |
UPJVNL BABAIL , 0.18 0.81 225 |
L UPIVNG i ool T e e o e D W 220,058 R0 e7 e
| CENTRAL SECTOR Sy . 1
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 14032 | 406 |
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 50.06 18026 | 5.00
NTPC | Dari {Gas) 121.84 266.75 4.57
NTPC | FGUTPS- 190.67 500.21 3.81
NTPC | FGuTPS-I 107.27 256.59 418
NTPC FGUTPS-II 46.24 102.98 4.49
NTPC FSTPS 20.19 53,16 3.80
NTPC KHTPS-I 1638 131.88 3.52
NTPC KHTPS-I) 130.76 | 34598 378
NTPC NCTPS-| 69.23 | 17399 398 |
NTPC | NCTPS-I 119,51 273.20 437 |
}' NTPC | Rihand-] 160.13 659.49 243 |
NTPC | Rihand-1i 155,46 - 679.43 229 |
NTPC | Rihand-i 91.22 299,65 3.04 |




| .
\ Company
[

\

" NTPC Singrauli 280,60 1,492.60 1.88
ﬁ NTPC Tanda TPS 276.11 777.11 3,55
l-« _NTPC Talcher 0.00 - -
i NTRC T
| NHPC SALAL 36.65 74.46 492 |
[ nmec TANAKPUR 637 16.69 382 |
| NHPC | CrAMERA| 29.82 167.47 178 |
r NHPC | uRI 65.70 208.58 315
| NHPC | CHAMERA-I 45.11 139.29 324 |
[ NHPC DHAULIGANGA 31,19 70.99 439 \
\ NHPC DULHASTI 130.99 183.08 7.6 J
i NHPC SEWA-II 23.57 47.75 494 |
- NHPC CHAMERA-II 31.36 . 86.68 362
| NHPGL
‘ NPCIL NAPS 5271 212.29 2.48
\ NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 -45.40 155.09 2.93
| neo RAPS Unit 5 & 6 88.99 251,91 3.53
| mear
| IPP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15- 491,94 2.10
| PP/ | ROSAPhase— 43267 - 878.28 493
\ PP /I ROSA Phase~ || 436.29 909.42 '4.80
L IPP [IV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 60.92 160.69" 3,79 -
| PP /3V Tehri Hydroelectric Project 129,39 351.58 3,68
| e/ LANCO ANPARA 452.96 1,372:62 13.30
) IPP /v TALA 8.09 40.06 202
\ PP /3v APPCL 125.91 210.46 5.98
L IPP /JV SIVNL 89.16 424.96 2.10
\ IPP /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Utraula- 97.29 151.23 6.43
L IPP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Barkhera 97.87 15083 5.40
PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambarkhera 92.72 147.49 6,29
PP JIV Szja] Energy Pyl Lid, - Kundarki L 98.43 151.47 6.50
Ipe /v Bajaj Energy Pvt, Ltd. - Magsoodapur 5552 148.85 6.42
PP SV Technical Associates 0.36 0.20 17.51
PP /IV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd, 0,24 0.13 17.86
IR
COGEN ‘ D‘almia Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 19.52 45 50 429
Sitapur
CQOGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur . 11.39 23,53 4.84
COGEN E;Vrae:::,em Sugar Industries Ltd, 3.23_ | 777.36 4.39
COGEN Dwarlkesh Sugar Industries Led. Bijnor 3.7‘_8 8.62 4.39




=

Company

Total

|
|

o Total'Energy Rate
Station “Amount A i
WLl S W h
! Verlfied Verified (MU) '| {Rs./ ]
| ol I+L
COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 8.81 4.28
COGEN Dalml|a Chini Mills, Unit-Nigehi, 14.97 3478 4.29
Shahjahanpur .
| COGEN | K:M. Sugar Mills itd., Faizabad 2.70 6.37 424
‘ COGEN \ The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 2.42 5.75 4.21
N ira i a0, e :
‘ COGEN W DCM Shriram industries Ltd , Daraula 160 2.10 444
Mieerut
i COGEN \ Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur (0.19) -
COGEN Kesa_r Enterprises Limited, Baheri, i6.71 34.73 481
Bareilly
\ COGEN Ne'w India Sulgar Mills, Village-Ohadha 264 8.30 439
‘ Bujurg, Kushinagar
| COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 4.39
COGEN Farley. Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, - 1,20 573 440
Baharich
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 5.53 11.98 462
Badaun
] COGEN U.F:lper Ganges Sugsr & Industries Ltd., 10.19 23.76 '4:29
Bijnor
COGEN Wave Ilndustrles pvt. Ltd., Village- 4.75 11.07 1.29
Malasia, J.P. Nagar )
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardoi 2.71 £.19 4.37
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi 1.85 4.46 4.37
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 22.87 sa.18 493
Moradabad ‘
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, 576 13.42 4.29
Rampur
COGEN U.t.tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 393 732 442
Bijnor
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 0.65 1.50 435 -
Saharanpur
l COGEN Uttam.Sugar M|I|s Ltd,, Khérlkher|, 0.80 183 436
| Muzaffarnagar 7
L COGEN ! J K Sugar Ltd., Singhauli Road, Bareiliy 0.07 0.17 419
COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 565 6.26 424
Meerut
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 502 172 499
Muzaffarnagar i
aul ; :
. COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 1.09 5 61 419
tuzaffarnagar
COGEN Nagtamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 1.26 2.94 4.29
\ COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 132 3.14 4.19
COGEN Stmbhaoh Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoli, 430 5.96 432
Ghaziabad
-
L COGEN | Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Baharich 4.5 10.28 4.39

sm—




Total. [ e LM e |
¥ = o b Total Energy ||~ Rate.
| company Skerial AMOUNL = | Vertfied (MU) | (Rs./ kwhi
\‘ Verified SR bl e | VL P Y e _
[ = ; ) ‘
\ COGEN Dwankes:h Sugar ind. Ltd. Dwarikesh 1.99 475 418 ‘
Nagar, Bijnor
‘ COGEN Continental Carbon India Ltd, 1.46 4.40 3.31 ]
| COGEN L.H. Sugar Factories Limited, Pillbhit 13.69 31.63 433 |
| COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.22 0.53 521 |
‘ COGEN Irllvem Engg. & Ind. itd., Deckand, 416 595 i 417 ‘
Sanaranpur T .
COGEN Haldergar'h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 1507 35.75 422 J
Barabanki .
% COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34,55 4.19
| COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 57 13.63 .19
i Ambedkarnagar
| COGEN Raluzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 1524 3471 139
1 Faizabad .
COGEN Kumi;)hl Chini Mlllls, Kumbhi, 516 4.95 137
Lakhimpur Kheri
‘ COGEN Gulafla Chini Mills, Gularia, Lgkhlmpur 17.39 39.66 138
Kheri :
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 7.02 16.66 422
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Knerl 12.16 28.67 424
‘ COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, 13.47 31.32 4.30
I Gonda
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 16.68 5.17
Baia) Hindustan Ltd.
COGEN a;aJ-Hlndustan td., Khambarkhera, 533 5.46 428
Lakhjmpur ‘ .
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Piltbhit 5.26 12.28 4.29
COGEN Baiaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, 14.86 31.14 477
Gonda
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Kinoni, Meerut 1.96 4.58 4.29
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Budhana, 7,62 17.55 434
Muzaffarnagar
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 075 174 428
Muzaffarnagar N B
‘j COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., utrguia, 396 . 6.95 466
Balramgur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 1.1% 2.77 4.25
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Gangnauli, 0.08 0.19 429
Saharanpur :
. Bajaj Hi , i
COGEN ajaJ‘Hmdustanthd , Paiiakalan, 4.9 10.00 129
Lakhimpur Kheri ‘
( COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44.54 1439
COGEN DSM Sugar, Umt~Asr_noI|, Sambhal, 11.47 26.74 129
‘ Bheemnagar
L COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 3.28 429
Muzaffarnagar




NVVNL

Triveni Engineering
Nagar, Amrohia

NVVNL

NTPC Tarda

| Ul Charges Parichha A (0.47) (0.20) i 2328 |
| Ul Charges Parichha B (1.07) (12200 | o088 |
\ Ul Charges Parichha C (0,31} (1.20) 2.62 N
| UlCharges LANCO ANPARA (0.41) (3.50) 117 |
| Utcharges ROSA — | (1.28) (7.99) 160 |
E_ Ul Charges L Chunar Cement Factory 0.03 0.22 \ 1.58 \
| uicharges Anpara A 0.43 2.47 174 |
| UlCharges Anpara B {0.18) 0.69 (2.67) |
Ui Charges Panki {0.13) (0.61) 2.19
Energy GEL- JPL 14.19 30.52 4.65
Energy GEL - SEL 15.85 39.73 3.99
Energy MPPL - JSEB 375 8.23 455
Energy MPPL — SEL 15.81 4054 | 390 |
Energy NVVN — CSPOCL 437 108 | 402 |
\ Energy NVVN = DVC 19.34 4327 | 447 |
TRADING MPPL — HPSEB 0.40 - |
| TRADING MPPL — NDPL 0.08 . - |
TRADING NVVN - J & K 0.02 - | . \
TRADING NVVN — WBSEDCL 0.19 - | - |
STOA MPPL - HPSEB 1.66 - ‘ -
STOA MPPL - NDPL e - -
| STOA NVVN -J & K 0.13 -
| STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.16 . -
J. STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL

2.42




ﬁ.ﬁ»w FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER - (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formuia prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1™

Quartes of FY 2013-14 is Rs. {0.04) per kWh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled Interchange® as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Particulars g Il Bower | Power Hitchase Cfin s Powers

‘ klivs - Fdigiiase Pl gost ] Rurchase!

k LMy Rs.Crore) |~ Rate |

74 - S (Rs./kwh} |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 8463224 30169.70 356
dated 31.05.2013 .
| Approvals for the 1% Quarter {April - June) in the Tariff 23577.62 8404.95 356

| Order dated 31.05.2013

I ;

i Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs {(Actual 2075261 7397.89 356
Quantum at Base rates)

]__iowable Power Purchase Costs for 1% Quarter (Apr )une) 20752.61 7328.91 3.53

| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as (67.98)

[ FPPCA

(7329.91-7397.59)

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

iz Approved in | Approved in <Allowahie far.
| Particulars * Tariff Order | Tariff Order for ': FF PEA tor: .1“
| for F¥2013-14 | 1" @uager Quarter
l Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 20847.34 207‘52 61
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Enargy Available for Transmissionfu) 81180.59 19750.77 19661.03
| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
' Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU} 61839.26 15245.10 15175.82
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% 26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all thie consumers each month of the Quarter

[ Particulars ; | Derivation T30 %
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A ~ (67.98)
mergy gilled in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B - 15175.82
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October to December 2013 '
A/B*10 (0.04)
(Rs./per unit}




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2" Quarter (July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

: i gy gt - i e Amoinbes e otal EnRrmy | Rate |
Companyie &) Labiot |1 Verified | Verified (MU} | (Rs./ kinh)
| ~ = | Uncrores) ’ ' - |
State Sector _ L : el e = _J
k UPRVUNL Anpara A. ‘ 150.63 623.65 2.42
| UPRVUNL Anpara B 491.68 1,850.83 2.66
| UPRVUNL Panki 103.49 219.45 4,72
| UPRVUNL Parictha 53.84 116.53 4.62
| uprvUNL Parichha extn. 250.50 559,89 | 4.47 |
| uPRVUNL Obra A : 38.50 106.37 | 362 |
| UPRVUNL | ObraB | 20235 722.09 280 |
| upavUNL Warduaganj 603 | 1130 534 |
| uPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 209.66 404:30 5.19 |
UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 ' " 78.91 269.21 293 |
UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 353.80 759.43 | 4.66
R S R e o e e D |
UPJVNL Rihand o 6.87 12490 | - 055
UPIVNL Matatila 1.53 2347 065
UPIVNL. Khara- Main Bill 8.59 119.24 0.72
UPIVAL OBRA(H) 4.11 65.22 0.63
UPJVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhltora&Sa!awa 0.23 1,09 2.13J
UPJVNL UGC - Bholz 0.14 0.65 213 |
UPIVAL Sheetla {0.00) (0.01) 2,73 |
UPIVINL BELKA 0.05 0.21 225 |
‘ UPIVNL | BABAIL 0.16 L7 225 |
A A R S e o S ;L,f“l‘f;.*-i‘:“:‘ 4HL Jgllo; E‘-d
| cenTRALSECTOR _ .
]  NTPC ANGPP ANTA 61.49 149.94 | 4.10 }
| wTRC AUGPP AURAIVYA 7512 | 174.39 ] 431
| NTPC Dadri(Gas) 88.49 26934 | 329
| NTRC FGUTPS:| 172.64 533.91 3.23 |
NTPC FGUTPS-I | 10431 325.95 | 3,20 |
NTPC FGUTPS-II | 54.93 154.44 3.56
NTPC FSTPS 2081 . 5711 3.64
NTPC KHTPS-! 46.91 | 129.12 3.63
| NTRC KHTPS-Il 175.10 458.36 3.82
} NTPC NCTPS-| 66.24 169.73 390
| NTPC NCTPS-I 12270 | 278.85 4.40
NTPC Rihand-| 168.17 718.70 2.34
NTPC | Rihand-ii 129.94 500.16 2.60
NTPC | Rihand-li #

114.06 373.47 3.05




i
\. Company
|

| ol

: Amount. | TotalEnergy- Rate
| Station 4 "ﬁ’«\";ﬂ'figd "i"éf}_ﬂ!ﬁd'_['\"_itll_! {Hs.fkwh!r ‘
- | w el L TR e b i B i
| NTDC Singrault 256.89 1,653.14 1.55 |
| NTPC | Tanda TPS _ 268.15 |
[ NTPC | Total T TN W T 025 054 ek
e | satal 9.31
NHPC TANAKPUR 8.83
NHPC CHAMERA-I 29.84
\1_ NHPC URI 25.36
; NHPC CHAMERA-I! 39,25
L NHPC | DHAULIGANGA 0.93
| nHRC | DULHAST) 111.96
\ NHPC | sEwa-ll 20.65
| NHPC | CHAMERA-LI 36.13 111.27 3.25
NHPC R e U e R RS i
| NPCIL 4* NAPS 47.06 190,70 2.47
I NPCIL | RAPS Unit 3 & 4 35,94 131.19 2.74
T o | RAPS Unit 5 & 6 69.34 201.41
T T LT o A e B
} IPP /)Y VISHNU PRAYAG 124.72 =5 -
\ PP /)V ROSA Phase -t 558.22 912.05 6.12
| PP /3v ROSA Phase - i = 655.16 1,117.29 5.86
1PP IV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 99.91 270.52 3.69
PP IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 347.34 742.55 4.68
1 PP /IV LANCO ANPARA 483,33 1,400.36 3.45
PP /IV TALA 17.30 85.66 2.02
L PP /1V APPCL 96.35 174,42 5.51 |
{ PP IV SIVNL 122.61 -579.45 T
IPP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utraula 89.39 117.89 7.58
‘r IPP /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Barkhera 85.52 115.04 7.43 ‘
\ PP /JV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - khambakhera 79.13 100.56 7.87 |
IPP /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 61.26 77.37 7.92
}7 1PP 3V Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 85.27 112.56 7.58
\ PP /IV Technical Assoclates 1.28 0.72 17.91
PRIV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd, - 0.75 .40 18.05 )
PP /IV Dante Energy Private Ltd. 0,55 - 0.29 17.91 W
‘ IPP /JV Dhruv Milkase Private Ltd, 0.46 ‘ 0.26 17.9]:_
F tee oy = roral R S P S8 2 5 08 o a5, B0 7,0 L M 5107,
COGEN ;i;r;LiCh|n1 Mills, Unit Jawaharpu.r, s ) a8 429
| COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 1.77 3.65 4.84
\ COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Senbhadra 1.83 5.81 3.15
Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Decband, .
L COGEN S»aharam:nirg oone 163 3.90 4,19




L i

COGEN

: ;. SRR
Bairamp}_{r_qf.him Mills Lid., Balrampqr,
i i Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur
] COGEN Kheri 0.14 0.31 4.39
Triveni Engineering & industries Lid., _
COGEN Muzaffarnagar ) 3.60 8.60 419
Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, .
COGEN Gonda 7.15 16.63 4.30
______ COGEN - Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 517
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kharnbarkhera,
COGEN Lakhimpur ‘ 0.00 0.00 4.29
COGEN Bajaj Hmdgstan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 457
Bajaj Hindustan Lid., Magsoodpur,
\ COGEN Shahjahanpur 13.85 31.50 4.40
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore 8.45 19.25 439 \
DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal,
|  COeN Bheemnagar 1.16 2.71 4.29 ’
l COGEN Abhinav Steals Pvt, Ltd, , Jaunpur 7.31 17.21 4.25 }
COGEN SKi Carbon Black India Pvt. Ltd 2.98 9.25 3.22.
EL'I-
NVVNL Solar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 15.38 14.42. 10.67
NVVNL NVVN Coal Power 16.18 57.30 2.82




4, FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A

Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost
In a quarter
Pp = ( Pactual — Papproved)
Where
Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost {Rs. Crore)
Pacual = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Cfore)
Papproves = Approved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)
Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (In MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D [osses
Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter (MUs) = X (MUs'i ‘
Approved T&D Losses (%) ' = Y%
Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses {E) =

X {1-Y/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
quarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10




5.

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2" QUARTER — {Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligibte per unit FPPCA for the 2%
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.07 per kWi without considering the Unscheduled Interchange® as

depictad in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Particulars Power Power Purchase | Power "
Purchase P Cost | Purchase |
| (MUY [Rs. Crure}l 120 Rate |
. ' i : } (RS.IL{WH} |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 356
dated 31.05.2013
Apgrovals for the 2™ Quarter (July - September) in the Tariff l
: 23105.68 8238.14 3.56
Order dated 31.05.2013 : > ‘
Revised Power Putchase Quanturn and Costs (Actual 20232 77 2212 58 256 \
Quantum at Base rates)
Lowable Power Purchase Costs for 2™ Quarter (July - Sep) 20232.77 7323.53 162 \
| Variation In Power Purchase Cost Eligible tu be cimmed a5 110.95 ]
\ FPPCA

17323 53 -'.-‘212 EHJ .

B: Determination of (E} Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

Particulars

Approvedin |

Appraved in

I Allowable for |
Tarlff Order | Yariff Ordérfor | FPPGAfor2™™ ‘
| forFrao1314 | 2" Quarter Quatter
Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24 23,109.68 20,232.77
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 81180.59 21,894,111 19,168.53
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
Approved Seles {inci Bulk Sales to Kesco 8 NPCL) (MU) £18839.26 , - 16,899.58 14,795.68
lg Total Approved T&D Losses (54} 26.87% } 26.87% 26.87%

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from alil the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars ; \ ! “Derivation |
Variation in_Power Purchase Cost Eligibie to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A ‘ 110.95
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 14,795.68
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014

A/B*10 0.07
(Rs./per umt) ‘




Yable: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2™ O.dgrter (July-September) of FY 2013-14
{Including Ul &0ther unapproved purchases)

I'”—'Wm | : Total' iy L
| Company S:_tapep_._'l'_ sl 3;"1_?;;; E:f%}e?;;ﬁ}:'
} I_In Crpresfl '
‘_“St;{(;-s.;cto; % WA o ';--r _-'-?"'- 1 5-:- pei
 UPRVUNL Anpara A  150.63 623.65 2.42
UPRVUNL Anpara B 491.68 1,850.83 2.66
UPRVUNL Panki 103.49 219.45 4.72
UPRVUNL Parichha 53.84 116.53 | 462
UPRVUNL Parichha extn. 250.50 559.89 ‘ 4.4ﬁ
UPRVUNL Obra A 38.50 106.37 | 3,62 |
\, UPRVUNL Obra B 202,35 722.09 2.80
| UPRVUNL Harduagani . 603 11.30 5.34
‘ UPRVUNL Harduagani Bxtension Unit & - 209,56 40430 519
‘\ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 |m_ © 7891 | 269.21 1 2.93
| UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 | 353.80 759.43 4.66
| ueRvuny ol e s s G e e e o e
‘ UPJVNL Rihand 6.87 124.90 0.55
} UPSVNL Matatila 1.53 23.47 0.65 |
| URIVNL khara- Main Bill 8.59 119.24 0.72
UPINL OBRA(H) 4.11 65.22 o8l .
[ UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.23 1.09 213
CueviL UGC - Bhols | 0.14 0.65 2.13 |
| upinL Sheetla ' {0.00) © (0.01) 2.73
| URWAL BELKA 0.05 0.21 2.25
[ upNL BABAIL 0.16 0.71 2.25 |
| URIVNG o Total RO GG R Bz r
‘r_c ENTRAL SECTOR I I g e PR e e ek ks L
I )
B NTPC ANGPP ANTA 61.49 149,94 4.10
| NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 75.12 17439 |- 4.31
| NTFC Dadri(Gas) 88.49 269.34 3.29°
% . NTPC FGUTPS-I 172.64 533.91 3.23
NTPC FGUTPS-Ii 104.31 325.95 3.20
NTPC FGUTPS-HI 54.93 154.44 3.56
NTPC FSTPS 20.81 57.11 3.64
NTPC KHTPS-1 46.91 129.12 3.63
NTPC KHTPS-1| 175.10 |- 4%8.36 3.82
NTPC | NCTPS-| , 56.24 169.73 3,90
NTPC | NCTPs-I 122.70 278.85 4.40
NTPC | Rihand-i ) 168.17 718.70 | 2.34
NTPC Rihand-\l 129,94 500.16 2,60
| NTPC Rihand-lll 114:06 | -  373.47 - 3,05




—

L Total

Tnlfﬁ I'Energy |

1 Stationsi e i e (s Amdtnt LGS il s
T Werlfied: | verffied (MU) | (Rs./ kwh) |
{In-Crares) ' i 4
Singrauii | 256.89 1,653.14 | 155
Tanda TP | 268.15 768.61 | 3.49 |
s e S e e PR
saal 9.31 51.31 | 1.02
TANAKPUR 8.83 | 34.53 2.56
CHAMERA-| 29.84 | 195.50 1.53 |
URI | 25.36 | 140,73 1.80 |
CHAMERA-I | 39.25 | 156.86 2.50 |
DHAULIGANGA | 0.93 | - -
DULHAST! | 111.96 | 218.76 5.12
SEWAI 20.65 | 42.88 4.82 |
CHAMERA-U 36.13 | 111.27 3.25
Total e S | Bl O LB o 285, |
O ] 47.05 | 19070 247
| RAPS Unit3 & 4 35.94 | 131.19 274
| RAPS Unit 5 & 6 69.34 201.41 3.44
LTotah o ds e e e MR TS 30 o /5 23:20) 2,91 |
PPV VISHNU PRAYAG 124,72 - -
PP /3V ROSA Phase ~I 558.22 912.05 6.12
PP /3V ROSA Phase — I 655.16 1,117.29 | 5.86 |
Y Keteshwar Hydroelectric Project 99.91 270.62 ‘ 3.694]
PP IV Tehri Hydroelectric Project 347.34 - 742.55 \ 4.68 }
| weav LANCO ANPARA 48333 1,400.36 | 3.45 |
| PP /3V TALA 17.30 8566 | 202
| PP IV APPCL 96.15 174.42° 5.51
X PP IV SIVINL 122.61 579.46 2.12
ﬁ PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Utraula 89.39 117.89 7.58
y PP [V Baja) Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Barkhera 8552 115.04 7.43
1PP /v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambakhera 79.13 100.56 7.87
PP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 61.26 77.37 7.92 |
. PP /iv Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 85,27 112.56 7.58
IPP /v “Technical Associates 1.28 0.72 17911
PP IV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. 0.72 0.40 18.05
| IPP /3V Dante Energy Private Ltd. 0.51 0.29 17.81
PP /I ‘Dhruv Milkose Private Ltd. 0.46 0.26 17.91
PP IV Total T R S i 2tapR A o i a0iag |3 5101
. e
COGEN Eiilarg:jarchln| Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 11 4 429
COGEN Sukibir Agro Energy 14d. Gazipwr 177 365 " 484
COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83° 581 3.15
COGEN ;2:::;:;5? (& nd 1, Deoband 1.63 3.50 4.19




Co n“!p_an.y aug}

Lam Ls il
| COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 6.428 15.46 4,19
L Gulariz Chini Mills, Guiaria, Lakhimpur
| COGEN Kheri 0.14 0.31 4.39 )
Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., ’ J .
) COGEN Muzaffarnagar o J 3.60 8.60 4.29
Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur,
V COGEN Gonda 7158 16.63 4.30
! COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura Q.54 1.04 S.l?_J
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Khambarkhera,
I coGEN Lakhimpur 0.0 0.00 4.29
e N iy
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4.57
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Magsoodpur,
Shahjabanpur 13.85 31.50 4.40
COGEN " DSM Sugar, Dhamaur, Bijnore 8.45 19.25 4.39
COGEN . NSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, ..
| Bheemnagar 1.16 271 4.29
COGEN Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltd. , Jaunpur 7.31 17.2%1 4,25
| COGEN $Ki Carbon Black India Pvt. Ltd 2.98 9.25 | 3.22
NVVNL Solar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 .15.38 | 14.42 10.67
NYVNL NVVN Coa! Power 16.18 57,30 2.82
Ul Charges NTRC Tanda (0.68) (6.08) 1.11
Ul Charges Parichha A (0.27} (0.59) 4,52
Ul Charges Parichha B (0.83) (7.77) 1.07
Ul Charges Parichha C {0.84) (6.12) 1.37
U1 Charges ROSA - | (4.086) {36.20) 1.12
Ul Charges ROSA -1l (4.11) (41.66) 0.9%
o Charges Chunar Cement Factory 0,18 2.14 0.84
Ui Charges Dala Cement Factory 0.00 -0.16 0.07
Ul Charges Anpara A {0.03) 0.44 (0.61)
Ul Charges | Anpara B 0.96 8.43 1.14
| UiCharges Panki (1.21) {(7.57) 1.53
_ Ulchar
Ul Char,
:i- .zl.
‘ Energy GEL - JPL 4.75 10.22 4,65
[‘ Energy GEL - 3L 4,05 10,15 3.99
frergy [ MPPL-SEL 395 | 10.13 3.90
Energy NVVN — CSPDCL ' 0.22 0.54 4.02
Energy NVVN - DVC 10.14 22.80 4.45
E£nergy JSWPTC — MPPCL 3.94 9.96 3.96 |




l

Energy UPPCL - PXIL

9.48 41.26 2.30

| Energy UPPCL — EX 56.96 | 237.85 2.39
| TRADING MPPL— BRPL - 0.03 | - -
| TRADING MPPL — HPSEB 0.29 - -
| TRADING MPPL - J & K 0.13 e
| TRADING MPPL~ NDPL 0.10 -
| TRADING NVVN - J & K 0.09 -
| TRADING NVVN - WBSEDCL 025 | - |
| stoa ISW PTC - MPPCL 0.00 | -
| sToa MPPL - BRPL | 0.13 | -
| sToa MPPL ~ HPSEB 114 -
] STOA MPPL- ) & K 0.62 -
| STOA MPPL - NDPL | 0.40 -
l STOA MUV = DVC 1 o
( STOA | NVVN- TR K ' 0.58 - -
| STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.70 - -
\ STOA UPPCL - MPPMCL 9.76) | - -

STOA UPPCL— MPPTCL : (1.45) - =

4. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA




&

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2™ QUARTER - (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission; the eligible per unit FPPCA for'the 2™
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.10 per kWh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled Interchange’ as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in & Quarter:

|

l _ i Particulars Power | PowerPurchase | Power |
- Purchase 1 ‘Cost . PBurchase:
(VL) -~ [Rs. Crore} Rate
= il (Rs./kWh) |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 356
dated 31.05,2013 .
_ nd ] \ .
Approvals for the 2™ Quarter (July - September) in the Tariff 23109.68 8738.14 356
Order dated 31.05.2013
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 2036145 775845 356
Quantum at Base rates) |
| Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 2" Quarter {July - Sep) | 20361.45 7404.06 1 3.64
‘ Varlatlon in Power Purckase Cast F-'Humle i beelimet ant ol 14561

l'-"F‘C‘

T4l -—H';tt 451 "

B: Determination of {E) Energy Bilied (in MUs) In a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

| ) . Approvedin .ﬁ.pprwed in i: A‘Ija}l.'ahlﬁ for

' Particulars Taflff‘ﬂrdnt' ' Tanﬂ E'rdl!r for | FPPCA fgr 2"“

e, farryz0134 | 2% quarter Quarer |
Total Power Purchase (iviU) 84632.24 23,109.68 . 20,361.45
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% -
Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 81180.59 21,894.11 19,290.44

| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 281% | 2281% | 2281% |

| Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL} (MU) | 61889.26 16,899.48 | 1488978 |

; Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% 26.87% \ 26.87% J

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses 1o be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

| Particulars Derivation |
Wariation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A \ 145.61
FEnergy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B " 14,889.78
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014
. A/B*10 0.10
(Rs./per unit)
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AT&C Losses (%)

wmw'mwm,m#ﬁﬂ Wm%@%u M
\1.,'1 i oy . -
b T TR f‘:i%.?;?
bl Ll o ' et b u--'ur-.“}" H Yol & o |1 : - e
 |Crissa CESCO 4,470 38% 87.14% |EX 895 45.15%
NESCO 3,302 34% 92.00% 3,037 39.54%
SESCO 1,508 46% 88.47% 1,334 52.60%
ol B WESCO 3775 39% 92.53% 3,493 43 46%
' lOrissa Total 13,054 39% 90.08% 11,759 44.66% |
1 |West Bengal WBSEDCL 21,568 27% 92.50% 9,950 32.90% |
g West Bangal Tutal 21,568 27% 92 50% 19,850 32.90% B
Pﬁeﬁ T Ml i Lo w50, (0 e TR0 R P OM R 91.59% 317097 F|37.80%
Easfern = Assam APDCL 5,247 3,969 - j24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47%
. |Assam Total 5247 3,969 24% 93.24% 3.701 29.47%
"~ |Maghalaya MeECL 1,509 1,075 29% 77.41% 532 . 44 85%
© . \|Meghalaya Total 1,500 1,075 28% 7741% 832 44 85%
WERh ESEIEPN Tolal T W i & 1| e i s o | A5 R . By 0 0% 504 0 | 359w s B i 53.87% 4,531 32.91%
Morthern © |Delhl BSES Rajdhani 10,803 9,366 14% 97.03% 9,088 16.65%
LY BSES Yamuna §.204 4844 22% 95.37% 4,620 2554%
T NOPL 7,785 6,702 14% 97.97% 6.566 15.67%
| Dethi Total 24,892 20,912 16% 96.95% 20,273 18 56%
I Haryana DHBVNL 17,903 13,658 24% 94.99% 12,974 27.53% |
o UHBVNL 16,744 13,203 21% 91.71% 12,108 27.69% |
~ lHaryana Total ‘ 34,647 26,850 22% 93.38% 25,082 2781% |
 Himachal Pradesh  |HPSEB Ud. 7,226 6,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21% |
* |Himachal Pradesh Total i 7,226 6,844 5% 92.68% 5,343 1224% |
" |Punjab PSPCL 41,530 34,660 17% 95,33% 32,984 20.58%
" |Punjab Total 41,530 34,500 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
" |Rajasthan AVVNL 13,604 10,646 22% 91.86% 9779 28.12%
‘ JOVVINL 14,821 12,024 18% 93.89% 11,290 23.82%
| [JVVNL 18722 15,234 19% 94.40% 14,381 23.18%
Rajasthan Total 47,147 37,904 20% 93.53% 35,450 24.81%
Uttar Pradesh DVYN 16,052 9,348 42% 66.92% 6,256 61.03%
KESCO 3,089 2,071 33% 103.71% 2,148 30.48%
[MVVN 12,537 9,233 26% 77.88% 7.190 42.65%
~ [Pash v 22,649 16,006 ~[29% 39.89% 14,388 35.47%
Poory VVN 15,704 11,590 26% 72.78% § 435 46,29%
JUttar Pradesh Total 70,030 48,246 31% ~ [79.83% 38,417 45.14%
[Uttarakhand Ut PGL 10,311 8,253 70% B85.68% 7,153 30.62%
Juttarakhand Total 10,311 8.253 20% 86.68% 7158 |30.62%
Northern Total e |285i7al HERES = o 22% 90.24% 165 FUE 129.72%
SHUiKEFn. | Andhra Pradesh . |APCPDCL 37,161 31,597 15% 96.71% 30,558 17.77% |
APEPDCL 12,595 11,726 7% 96.11% 11,269 10.53%
APNPDCL 11,914 10,244 14% 36.23% 9,358 117.26%
APSPDCL 18,475 15,388 1% 98.99% 18223 [12.18% |
Andhra Pradesh Total 80,144 69,955 13% 97.07% 67.308 15.27%
Karnataka ~ [BESCOM 24,584 21,030 [4% 90.54% 19,040 22.55%
CHESCOM 5,552 4,852 [16% 84.74% 3,942 28.99% |
GESCOM £,951 5442 22% B5.54% 4,655 33.03%
HESCOM 9,593 7675 20% 95.46% 7.327 23.62%
MESCOM ~ [an72 3,670 12% 93.61% 3,342 17.94%
|Karnataka Total 50752 42,369 17% 20.41% 38,306 24,52%
Tamll Nadu TANGEDCOC 66,578 54,129 19% 98 54% 53,341 19.88%
= Tamil Madu Total 66,578 54,129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.88%
SouTen ToE s = |AeTaTA 166453 116% 95.86% A54555°  (19.20% ]
We;tem Chattisgarh CSPDCL 18,218 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62% |
“{Chattisgarh Total 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,838 29 62% ]
JGujarat DGVEL 11,764 10,563 10% 36.74% 10,219 13.14%
. MGVCL 7.772 6.822 12% 97.52% 6653 14.40%
PGVCL 21,918 16,332 25% 96.53% 15,775 28.03%
UGVCL 15670 14,012 1% 96.17% 13,475 14.01%
 Gujarat Total 57,125 47,729 [16% 96,63% 46,122 19.26%
* i|Madhya Pradesh VVCL 13,803 8577 38% 187.14% 7,474 45.85%
i WVCL 17,226 12,226 29% [92.39% 11,205 34 43%
VVCL 11,669 8178 |30% 92.52% 7,591 34.94%
Madhya Pradesh Total 42 698 28,981 32% 90.96% 26,360 28.26% |
Maharashtra [MSEDCL 95,433 80,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21.63%
Maharasttra Total | o5 433 80,132 16% 93.34% 21.63%
Western Total | 713450 | 00715 1 [20% Q4 17% 75.00%

‘Grand Total

704,485

559757

1521,610
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by

way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009

dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

10.2.2  The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained:
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the guantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of. STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

C. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Butk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

10.2.3 . The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement
(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

10.2.4  The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement

(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.

10.3  OPEN ACCESS CHARGES
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVWNL for FY
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in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payahble by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission"of electricity. Simitarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open
Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees

Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shail separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Reguirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an aliocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

10.3.1 The Commission

for wheeling of electricity.
10,4  WHEELING CHARGES
10.4.1
10.4.2

The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order, As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds rerit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuvVvNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore)

Allocation% |

S vy e - | Allocation FY 2014-15
B e Whegling | Supply. | ‘Wheeling Supply. | Total

Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% i 100% 0.00 : 30,435.89 | 30,435.89
Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest 0 o
& Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0-00
T issi h -1 i I

ransmission Charges - intra state {incl SLDC 0% 100% 0.00 1537.63 1,537.63
Charges)
Gross O&M Expenses 2,019.71 1,004.84 . 3,024.55
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Alloc atlon%

Allocation FY 2

Particulars ';\‘-f.?\{_.hg;gal,i,ng: [supply R ﬁeeli-n_g Su‘p_é.lv 5%
Gross Employee cost 60% | 40% i 1,121.91 74794 1  1,869.86
Gross ARG expenses 40% 650% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges 90% ;| 10%} 1,305.33 145.04 1,450.37
Depreciation 90% 10% 1,116.13 124.01 1,240.14
Total Expenditure 4,441.16 : 33,247.41 ; 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 157.11 517.50
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.19 280.48
interest capitalized 90% 10% 175.13 19.46 -194.59
A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 16.97 | 25.46 - 4243
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 ¢ 33,090.31: 37,171.08
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions : 4,080.77 ¢ 33,090.31 . 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity S0% 10% 0.00 0.00 -0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% ; 100% 0.00 63.75 63.75 |
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,080.77 ¢ 33,026,555 : 37,107.32

10.4.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the
Table below:
Table 10-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15
| : PRy g
S, N | l P i
; (o} : Particulars Units FY 2014-15°
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,080.77
2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL) MU 60,708.46
Average Wheeling charge Rs./kwh 0.672
10.4.4

The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage leve! wise break-
up of expenses and asset detailé, the Commission. has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.
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10.4.5

The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access.
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,
medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission
system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table 10-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

S.No. | Particulars i - Units Fﬁ(pgg;:—.efS‘
i Connected at 11 kv
! Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.538
I Short Term (@ .80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
2 Connected above 11 kV '
1 Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336
10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
~ commercial losses. '
10.4.7  The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage levels and up to 132 kv, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2™ July, 2014
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage levei shall be 8%, and that for
draw! at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%.

10.4.8 © The open access cha.rges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee. '

10.4.9  The wheeling charges determined above sha!l-not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply -directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

10.5.1  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 spetifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee o cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the
" incumbent distribution licensee. ) '

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the p.ur,oose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (i) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in pbsr'tfon to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b} the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to
time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

S=T-[C{1+1/100}+D]

Where -

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

Cis the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressivé!y and, as

far as possible, at a linear rate to @ maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003
and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.” 7
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10.5.2

10.5.3

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31" May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the

relevant consumer categories using the fgllowfng formula:
S=T—[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

Tis the Tarrff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power

Project I,

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.” |

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distributicn losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner
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10.5.4

10.5.5

1056

10.5.7

further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

[t may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31% May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the
system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

As a resuit, thie Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” {cost of power} as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is
the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the
Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers

‘connected at High Voltage network as.7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with

the Commission’s approach, as the computed CSS was working out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2" July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

As per Clause 6.6, thé Cross Subsidy Su'rcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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10.5.8

10.5.9

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
(inclusive of fixed and variable charges} of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liguid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/ 100} + D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

' Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liguid fuel based generation and renewable power. in case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project |.

D is the wheeling charges.
L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV} and 8%
for HT Categories (at 11 KV).

The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-4: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE CDMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

Wheeling Wt Avg Power | System

S No. Cata k= T Total Cost |
g2 Areones . | charge(B) sse Cost (C): | Loss(t) | 'O °
1 HV Categorles above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 4.00% 6.968
2 HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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16.5.10

10.5.11

10.5.12

The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the
incumbent Distribution licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

The Commission has épproved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below:

~Table 10-5: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR

FY 2014-15

Averaée- Billing
Average  Rate (inclusive of

' Cost of Supply | Cross Subsidy

S No. Categories | Billing Rate | Regulatory for compgt_ing Su{}t_:_ha:ge
R e css: GSS'
_ Surchargé) "1 :

1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kv) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV} 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) - 7.77 : 8.18 7.424 0.75
4 HV-2 {Supply above 11 kv ) 7.07 7.44 6.568 0.47
5 | HV-3 {Supply above 11 kv ) 7.30 : 7.68 6.968 0.72
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.67 8.07 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.33 7.71 6.968 0.74

10.6  ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

10.6.1

it has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has targe number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the ahove, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero).

10.7 OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the

standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.
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5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

5.1 BACKGROUND:

5.1.1

5.1.2

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 {in short ‘UPERC Open
Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7 June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1 April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems.

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below: -
a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedura(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;
b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s); ,
C. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting,' Ul Accalunting
and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State,

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

5.2.1

Clause 2.1 {2} & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR} for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and.PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs.

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14
""""" Approved TS o Allocation FY 2013-14 |
g iy e Allocation ratios ;
S.No | Patticulars . FY 2013-14 | (Rs. Crores)
- {Rs. Crores) | Wheeling | Supply " | Wheeling: 7 SUppiy '
Power Purchase Expense
1 3.16 0% 100% - 29,953.
(including PGCIL charges) 29,95 ,933.16
‘Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,029.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
{including SLDC)
Employee cost 1,880.83 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33
A&G expenses 251.96 - 40% 60% 100.78 151.18
R&M expenses 692.28 90% 10% 623.05 69.23
Int i
g i nterest& Finance 1,064.30 90% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges .
7 | Depreciation 1,157.17 50% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 36,029.65 3,851.65 32,177.99
Less | Expense capitalization
9 Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.28 112.85
10 Interest capitalized 37.79 0% 10% 34.01 3.78
11 A&G expenses capitalized 117.19 40% 60% 4687 70.31
12 | Net Expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
Add | Special Appropriations ;
Provijsion for Bad &
13 i - % 9 - -
Doubtful debts 0% 100%
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Approved 1 : i Allocation FY 2013-14
i i Allocation ratios
! S.No | Particulars FY 2013-14 7 (Rs. Crores)
| {Rs. Crores} | Wheeling Supply Wheeling Supply
14 Provision for Contingency i 0% 100% ) i
Reserve
Qther (Misc.) - Net Prior
1 - 0% 100% - -
> Period Credit ° °
16 | OTS Waivers A 0% 100% - -
17 Tc?tal net t.e>-.:pend1ture 35,592.54 3,601.49 31,991.05
with provisions . !
18 Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% - -
19 Less: Non Tariff Income 5093 0% 100% - 50.93
20 Annu_al Revenue 35,541.62 3,601.49 '31,940.13
Requirement (ARR) ;

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as
detailed in below: '

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

K= 1 . 2 Approved
S.Neo | Particulars Units iy
FY 2013-14.
1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49
2 Retail sales MU 58,058
3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.620
5.2.4

The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has
further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation
of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges
payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are
connected with the distribution network.

5.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at
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voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling -
charges for the short term open access customers have bheen assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

S. No. Particulars Units ’ App,rov_egli
No. | v { = FY2013:14
1 Connected at 11 kV
| Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh i 0.496
§i Short Term {@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.124
2 Connected above 11 kV
I tong Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.310
fi Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kwh 0.078
5.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear

5.2.7

5.2.8

5.2.9

~ the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV volitage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions

entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for drawl at Vo\tages
above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%. ‘

The open access charges and. the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customner is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

5.3.1 The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

5.3.2 As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicablé to the relevant category of consumers
and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at

. the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in

“the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation

of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

=T—[C(1+1L/100)+D]
Where
S is the cross subsidy surcharge
T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this

works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of margina! power purchase
sources of Anta, Auralya Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project |

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and dlstribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent

Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

(for under-drawls or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of regional
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, ond the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations {except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in -
accordance with these requlation (such as standby charges, grid support
charges, paraflel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescribres to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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6 TARIFF PHILOSPHY

6.1 CONSIDERATIONS IN TARIFF DESIGN

6.1.1 Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003, read with Section 24 of the Uttar Pradesh

Electricity Reform Act, 1999 sets out the overall principles for the Commission to
determine the final tariffs for all categories of consumers defined and
differentiated according to consumer’s load factor, power factor, voltage, total
consumption of energy during any specified period or the time at which supply is
required or the geographical position of any area, nature of supply and the
purpose for which the supply is required. The overall mandate of the statutory
legislations to the Commission is to adopt factors that will en_courage efficiency,

economical use of the resources, good performance, optimum investments and
observance of the conditions of the License. '

6.1.2 The linkage of tariffs to cost of service and elimination of cross-subsidies is an

6.1.3

important feature of the Electricity Act, 2003. Section 61 {g) of the Electricity Act,
2003 states that the tariffs should progressively reflect the cost of supply and it
also requires the Commission to reduce cross subsidies within a timeframe
specified by it. The need for progressive reduction of cross subsidies has also been
underlined in Sections 39, 40 and 42 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Tariff Policy
also advocates for adoption of average cost of supply, which should be taken as
reference point for fixing the tariff bands for different categories.

The Commission has determined the retail tariff for FY 2013-14 in view of the

guiding principles as stated in the Electricity Act, 2003 and Tariff Policy. The

Commission has also considered the comments / suggestions / objectioné of the

stakeholders and public at large while determining the tariffs. The Commission in

its past Orders has laid emphasis on adoption of factors that encourages
economy, efficiency, effective performance, autonomy, regulatory discipline and

improved conditions of supply. On these lines, the Commission, in this Order too,

has applied similar principles keeping in view the ground realities.

6.1.4 As regards to the linkage of Tariff with the Cost of Service, the Distributicn Tariff

Regulations state as follows:
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6.1.5

6.1.6

“1. The tariffs for various categories / voltages shall progressively reflect
Licensee’s cost to serve a particular category at a particular voltage. Allocation of
all costs prudently incurred by the Distribution Licensee to different category of
consumers shall form the basis of assessing cost to serve of a particular category.
Pending availability of information that reasonably establishes the category-wise /
“voltage-wise cost to serve, average cost of supply shall be used for determining
tariffs taking into account the fact that existing cross subsidies will be reduced
gradually. Every Licensee shaif provide to the Commission an accurate cost to
serve study for its area. The category-wise/ voltage wise cost to serve should
factor in such characteristics as supply hours, the load factor, voltage, extent of
technical and commercial losses etc.

2. To achieve the objective that the tariff progressively reflects the cost of supply
of electricity, the Commission may notify o roadmap with a target that latest by
the end of year 2010-2011 tariffs are within + 20 % of the average cost of supply.

The road map shall also have intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a
agradual reduction in cross subsidy.”

In terms of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act,
2003, the Commission opines that in the ideal scenario, the tariff of any category
should be linked to the cost imposed on the system by the said category. In this
.regard, the Commission has been directing the Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies to have a tool for alignment of costs and charges. The Licensee has
not submitted any details regarding the cost of service studies for each category
or voltage level. The paucity of data in this regard has restricted the Commission
in establishing a linkage of tariff to average cost of supply.

Accordingly, while determining the tariff for each category, the Commission has

looked into the relationship between the tariff and the overall average cost of

supply for FY 2013-14. In case the tariff is at / near 120% of the average cost of
supply, no increase has been approved, as they are already at maximum end of
the band. However, effort has been made to move the tariff of appropriate
consumer categories, towards the band to meet the declared objectives of the
Distribution Tariff Regu!atiohs, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act, 2003.
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6.1.7 In view of the above, the Commission has determined the retail tariff keeping in
the mind the guiding principles as stated in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The accumulated gap of FY 2013-14 for Consolidated Discoms® is Rs. 3,654
crores’. An increase in tariff is inevitable keeping in view the increase in cost of
supply over the period and resultant poor cost coverage and in the absence of
cost reflective tariff. Therefore the Commission has decided to increase the tariff
as detailed in the subsequent sections to ensure part recovery of revenue gap.

6.1.8 It is a fact that despite categorical provision under Electricity Act, 2003 to
‘ necessarily achieve 100% metering, large chunk of rural consumers are still un-
metered in the State. In Uttar Pradesh, predominant proportion of rural
consumers either in domestic category (LMV-1) or in commercial (LMV-2) and
pump set {LMV-5) category continue to be billed under un-metered category. The
situation cannot be changed overnight however; the Commission feels that unless
very clear incentives and disincentives are build into the system, the vision of

universal metering would remain merely a wishful and glorious intention of the
legislature.

6.1.9 The Commission in its pursuit of achieving the mandate of 100% metering is
consciously increasing the tariff of un-metered consumers’ vis-a-vis metered
consumers to discourage unmetered connections. In this regard, the Commission
has increased the rates rfor unmetered category in LMV-1 (Domestic Light, Fan
and Power), LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power), LMV-3 {Public Lamps),
LMV-5 (Small Power for Private Tube Wells / Pumping Sets for Irrigation
Purposes), LMV-8 (State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube Well and Pumped
Canals) and LMV-10 (Departrhental Employees and Pensioners). Therefore,
impetus to metering is at the nucleus of present rate design.

6.1.10 There has been no hike in the tariffs of urban metered consumers since the last
three years. However, the cost of supply has gone up tremendously in the last few
years. Accordingly, the Commission has increased the tariffs for other metered

"DVVNL, MVVNL, PVYVYNL and PuVVNL

* Taking into consideration the revenue gap of Rs. -1,166 crores for FY 2013-14 and Revenue
gap of Rs. 2,487.93 crores consequent to final truing up for FY 2000-01 to 2007-08
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6.1.11

6.1.12

domestic consumers. The Commission has also created a new slab for consumers
having monthly consumption above 500 units.

The Commission understands that the lifeline consumers are one of the most
disadvantaged consumers of the State and considering this, the Commission has
only increased their rates marginally.

The LMV-2 [Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6 {Small and Medium
Power) contribute significantly to the revenue stream of the Licensee. With
advanced technological intervention and substantial investments being
undertaken by the Llicensees’ under R-APDRP works, etc, the application of
minimum charges on LMV-2 {Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6
{Small and Medium Power) categories has been withdrawn.

6.1.13 As in the previous Tariff Order of FY 2012-13 dated 19" October, 2012, a good

6.1.14

rise was given to tariffs of HV-2 (Large and Heavy Power) category. Since the tariff

of such category of consumers is already above cost of service, they have been
spared from any tariff revision.

The applicability, character and point of supply and other terms & conditions of
different consumer categories have been defined in the Rate Schedule given in
ANNEXURE 10.2. In case of any inconform“ity, the Rate schedule shall prevail over
the details given in the various sections of this Order.
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7. OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

7.1 BACKGROUND:

7.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short ‘UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7.6.05 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1 April, 2008 any
consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission
and distribution systems. '

7.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory

d.

framework as below:

UPERC-~{Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s] for Long-
Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of distribution
system, withor without transmission system;

Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of distribution licensee(s);

Procedures for Scheduling, Despatch, Energy Account‘ihg, Ul Accounting and
Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State grid for the

" electricity drawn by distribution licensee(s) from outside and/or within the
State.

Further, the Commission has also directed SLDC to develop procedure for energy
accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer who is
connected with the distribution system or‘electricity injected into the grid by a
generating station embedded in the distribution system.

7.2 WHEELING CHARGES

7.2.1 Clause 2.1 {2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function
empedded -in the distribution function and that &l such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes
place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be
submitied on the basis of an allocation statement left to be prepared by the
distribution licensee to the best of their judgment.
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7.2.2 The Petitioner in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the

approach followed by the Commission-in the previous order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Petitioner in its filing the Cormmission finds merit to
consider the segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in previous tariff order. The approved ARR for DVVNL,
MVVNL, PuVVNL & PaVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs.
3,269 Crores and Rs. 25,911 Crores respectively as detailed below. The retail

sales approved by Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PuvVVNL & PaVVNL are
49,652 MUs.

Table 7-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2012 - 13 (Rs. Crores)

] Approved FY 2012-13 Allocation ratios Allacation FY 2012-13 (Rs.crs);
S.No. |Particulars = R T
. {Rs.crs) Whesling [ Supply Wheeling_ _Supply
1 |Power Purchase Exp. {incl PGCiL charges) 24,035.19 0% 100% - 2403519
2 |Transmission Ch.: Intra state {incl SLDC) 1,158.80 0% 100% - 1,158.90
3 |Employeecost 1,741.99 60% 40% 1,045.19 696.80
4 ARG expenses 162.72 . 40% 50% 65.09 97.63
5 R&M expenses 607.05 90% 10% 546.35 6071
- 6 |interest & Finance charges 876.23 90%| 10% 788.561 87.62
7 |Depreciation 1,146.99 0% 10% 1,032.29 114.70
8 Total Expenditure 29,729.08 3,477.53 26,251.55
less |Expense capitalization 331.93- . 20814 123,79
& |Employee cost capitalized 261.30 60% 40% 156.78 104.52
10 |Interest capitalized 46.22 90% 10% 41.60 4.62
11 |A&G expenses copitalized ’ 24.41 40%  60% 9.76 14.65 |-
12 |Net Expenditure 19,397.15 3,269.39 26,127.76
Add |Special Appropriations - -
13 |Provision for Bod & Doubiful debts - 0% 100%
14 |Provision for Contingency Reserve - 0% 100%
15 |Other(Misc.) - Net Prior Period Credit - - 0% 100%
16 |OTS Waivers - 0% 100% - -
17 |Total net expenditure with provisions 2939715 326%.39 26,127.76
18 |Add: Return on Equity ; 90%| 10% -
19 |Less: Non Tariff Income 217.00 0% 100% - 217.0C
20 |Annual Revenue Requirement {ARR) 29,180.15 J 3,269.39 25,910.76
7.2.3

Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2012 - 13 are Rs. 0.658 /kWh
(11% increase over Rs. 0.594 /kWh which was approved in previous tariff order
for FY 20089 - 10) as detailed in below:

Table 7-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S,No. [Particulars i Units .Approved
1 |[Wheeling ARR Rs.crs 3,269.39
2 |Retail sales MU 45,652
3 |Average Wheeling charge - Rs. funit 0.658
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7.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and assel details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

7.2.5 The charges have heen worked out on the assumption that the wheeling

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all DISCOMS and that for wheeling at
voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The
wheeling charges for the short term open access customers have been
assumed at 25% of Long term charges. h

Table 7-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. jPar;[cula}rs ]'L.Jhr__\its | Approved
1 [Connected at 11 kV
i |LongTerm (@ 80% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. funit 0.527
ii  |Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. Junit 0.132
2 |Connected above 11 kV ’
i Long Term (@ 50% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.329
i |Sh0rtTerm{@ 25% of Long Term charges) . Rs. /unit [ 0.082

7.2.6 in addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear

the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level
foss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is
also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technicai

losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.

7.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage level and upto 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the
Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawal at 11 kV voitage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawal at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.

Page 277



Order on ARR and Tariff Petitions of DVVNL

7.2.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the licensee.

7.2.9 The wheeling charges determined abave shall not be payable if the Open Access

7.3

customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

7.3.1 ~-The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in clause 6.6 of

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
‘Regulation-2006.

7.3.2 As per clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the

difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and {ii}) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase
of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has
computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate
of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and
variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liguid fuel based
generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average
foss compensation of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

7.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant

consumer categories using the fbilpwing formula:
S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]
Where
S is the cross subsidy surcharge
Tis the Tariff payable by tﬁe relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs, 4.43 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase

sources of Rosa Power Project 11, Dadri Thermal, Kahalgaon St.Il Ph.l and Anpara
'C'.
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D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.658 /kWh

Lis the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 30%.

7.3.4 The Cross subsidy surcharge for all relevant categories as computed is Nil.

7.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent

distribution licensee on -the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

7.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

7.4.1 Forthe present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

7.5 OTHER CHARGES

7.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shaill be 105% {for over-drawals or under generation) and
95% {(for under-drawals or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of
regional entity.” ' '

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection fintegrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from schedule of
an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not solely responsible
for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding magnitude of deviations
fexcept on account of over-stressing of concerned transmission or distribution
system), and charges other than those opplicable in accordance with these
regulation {such as standby charges, grid support charges, parallel operation

charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities on the customers of inter-State
open access.”

7.5.2 The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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Phone: (0522) 2286519 ' TXATY : (0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 : B
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(%0 W FHR &1 JuPN)

U.P. POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

{Govt. of Utiar Pradesh Undertaking)

tegulatory Affairs Unit, el s g,
15th Flocr, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1591 e, Tt wow fawRs,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. 14— T, TS |

SUB : Comnments over Proposed Amendments in Electricity Supply Code.

Secretary,

U.F, Electricity Regnlatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, 11 ¥loor,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

o Kindly refer to the Commission’s lefter no. UPERC/VCA/2014-045 dated
7/G9-04-2014 vide which the Hon’ble UPERC has sought comments of licensee over
proposed amandments/addendums in Electricity Supply Code on various issues,

The desired comments of licensee is hereby enclosed for the kind perusal of the

Commission.

Yours faithfully,

J
( M(\g‘c;?z’hﬂman )

Advisor & g‘iihf ﬁng@er {(RAU)

s,

5

"Encl - As above,

PARALWR Evi §Iret 10 Seey UPERC.doax

1 (0522) 2287860
No: [14) /RAU/SUPPLY CobE Dated: 2. 4-Yy- 2014
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UP. POWER CORP@RATI.N LIMITED

- (Govk. .of Uttar Pradesh Undeértaking).

Regu!étory Affairs Unit ' E Q‘ et A Fﬁﬁz‘

15" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1507 T, AT ¥ [AETR,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001. 143N AT, @S 226001
Phone: (0522) 2286519 XY : (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com ' Email: arrtariffuppc@gmail.com

No. 1551 /RAU/Petition ' Dated: 2. July ,2014

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commlsswn
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, -

2"% Floor, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow.

' Subjggt-:j"""Levy--wc‘if'Minimum' consumption Guarantee-(MCG) Charges for

~ . LMV-2(Other Metered) Category of Consumers.

sir, | |
Kindly find enclosed herewith a Petition for Levy of Minimum

consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for LMV-2(Other Metered) Category
of Consumers,

You are requested to kmdly admlt the petition and issue necessary
) dlrectlon in this regard.

Thanking You,

Encl: As above (5 copies) . ~ Yours faithfully,
i\._ . 1
{ ufran}

: ief Engineer (RAU)

e L Advisor &

- 41 -F\WORD FILEVLH GM RAU E 14.doc

,'_,;'/.



3IAC 695103
BEFORE THE HON'BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION,
gL KISAN MANDI BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW -

s

3T WRNT UTTAR PRADESH
:

n ] Receipt Register No.:

Ecerro

Petition No.:

IN THE MATTER OF

i

-

LEVY OF MINIMUM CONSUMPTION GUARANTEE (MCG) CHARGES FOR LMV-2(OTHER
METERED) CATEGORY OF CONSUMERS. ' :

zEm

B AND
IN THE MATTER OF

UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW

MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW.
 POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, VARANASI.
" DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, AGRA.

PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, MEERUT.
'KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED {KESCO).

S R S TUR S

=]

#
@ i, Sanjay Agarrwél, san of Srit R. C. Agarwal, beihg “;the'Chairman of above named

companies,' respectfully submit on oath as under:-

Etixc.4 ) HETES
) e
o
=
—t
e
to
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1. That it is a well-accepted economic principle that the fixed costs of the Utility
shouid be recovered to the extentr, possible through fixed charges to ensure
recovery of‘at least the sunk costs which heve been incurred to develop the
infrastructure for supply of electricity to the consumers which includes the fixed
cost component of procuring power under long term agreements plus the routlne
-O&M costs. However there is no one to one matching in this regard and part of
the fixed coéts are recovered through energy charges. Accordingly, to ensure
recovery of fixed costs, as uniformly as possible, from all the consumers
irrespective of their consumption; minimum charges are also proposecl to be
levied on consnmers. In absence of minimum charges recoxrery of fixed costs from
con'éurners heving very low consurnption will be much less and would certainly
hurt the interest of consumers havi_ng-higher consumption. Here it needs tq be
emphasized that minimum consumption charges becorme payable only when the
consumpt|on is below a pre spec:lﬁed units, whlch have been fixed on a load
factor of |ess than 10% i.e. considering supply/consumptlon as low as 3 to 4 hours
per day.” When the consumption -is higher than the minimum consuurn‘ptlon
| guaranteg, no MCG charges are levied on the consumers and entire charges are
' recoverecl by the Utility through energy/fiied charges only. Accordingly,

minimum consumption guarantee charges are not mandatory charges. The idea

behind minimum consumption guarantee charges is also to deter the consumers

'indulging in the malpractice of artificially supressing their consumption through

unauthorised means.

The above philosophy i is also consistent with the provisions of Electncrty Act 2003, '
which itself prowdes for recovery of cost of supp%ymg power in two parts i.e. part
of tariff to be recovered as fixed charges, reflecting the fixed cost of providing the
: Service tothe consumer and pert‘through energy charges reflecting the cost of

‘energy actually consumed. Section 45(3) of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides that:

The charges for electricify supplied by a 'distn'butr'on licensee may include:

(o) a fixed.charge in addition to the charge for the actual electricity supplied;
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(b) a rent or other charges in respect of any electric meter or electrical plant
Aprow;ded by the distribution licensee.

In the above context it is relevant to mention that about 40% of the Petitioners’
tota| costs are fixed in nature which includes the capacity / fixed charge of power
purchase, which-should be tjecovered to the extent possible through fixed
charges. It needs to .be appreciated that under-recovery of fixed costs-.through
fixed charges, would require recovery of balance fixed costs through energy
charges to meet the revenue requirement of the Distribution licensee. Any
reduction in recovery of fixed costs would thus call for increase in energy charges
0. matchj the tariff with COS. Minimum Consumptioﬁ Guarantee has been
proposed at very low level of éonsumption i.e. at 1Q% load factor.. In cas_é first
three months’ average billing is less than MCG, then MCG charges will be levied
for remaining period of the year.

In this context it is also relevant to mention that the licensees incur certain fixed
cost directly attributable to individual consumers such as meter reading, bill
preparation, bill distribution and collection (l.e. is part of O&M costs)a which
should 'ideally be allocated to and recovered from e.a_ch consumer. One of the
guiding fa-ctors mentioned in Section 61 of the Electricit’y Act, 2003 for specify‘ing

terms and conditions of tariffs is that the tariff has to be gradually cost reflective. .

The Hon'ble Commission. while aboli_shing MCG did not provide commensurate
iricrease in the fixed cost or in energy charges to ensure recovery of all prudent

costs incurred by the petitioners. |t is submitted that MCG becomes applicable

on such consumers who have a load facter less.than 10%, and accordingly fall in

the zone of suspected cases of theft of p_oWer. The MCG charges are recovered
from consumé_rs having abﬁormally fow cénéumption of electricity with respect to
their sanctione.d/contréﬁt.ed load. For-other consumers having reasonable level
_ of consumption w:th respect to the load, the MCG charge gets subsumed in

energy charges The minimum consumptlon charges is strictly not a part of tariff

and basically is-d mechamsm to recover some bagic minimum charges from all

consumers to distribute the burden of fixed cost recovery as uniformly as

s~

possible on all consumers.




6. Moreover, Hon'ble Commission in the tariff order for FY2002-03 had elaborated,
in detail,-abouf the need and rationale for levying the MCG. The licensees have
also, during the course of tariff determination process for £Y2009-10, provided
the detailed rationale and explanation for fewying of MCG and Hon'ble

Commission had accebted the philosophy and allowed MCG in some categories.

The extract of the same is reproduced below:

“4.6.3 The DISCOMS have submitted that Minimum Consumption Guorontee
charges and fixed / demand charges are part of tariff which are fevied to recover
the Cost of Service (fixed + variable). Guiding principle for determination of tariff
has been laid in Electricity Act, 2003 (Tariff) which emphasizes that the interest of
consumers be protected and at the same time DISCOMS be permitted to recover
the Cost of Service in a reasonable nﬁanner. Fixation of MCG level has been done in
such a way that if g consumer consumes electricity for 3-4 hours per day, then the
amount fixed for MCG gets recovered. So far, oll consumers are getting supply
mUéh more than required to ensure minimum consumption guarantee levéls-are
met. DISCOMS have given reference to tariff order of FY 2003 (Para 8.3} wherein it
is stated that “the prescribed minimum charges are recovered as DISCOM keeps in
readiness the energy for consumier to the extent of contracted demand”. However,
the Commission has oddressed this issue in accordonce with the findings of
Hon’ble Supreme Court in the motter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs, MPSEB &
Ors., the relévant porticn of which is 'béing reproduced below:

‘The question of exonerating the consumer from the liability undertaken to pay
minimum guaranteed. charges for a month and billing only. for the actual
. cansumption of energy or allowing o consumer to pay the rates on the actual
consumption of electricity measured in units will and can arise ond has also been
considered for determination only in case the supply by the Board itself fell short -
of the minimum 'o_f energy, the consurnption of which goes ta make up the
minimum guaranteed sum: It is well settled and there could be no controversy
© over the position that if only the supply was available for consumption, but the
consumer did not consume so much of energy up to the extent of the obligotion
cast upon him to pay the minimum charge thereiis no escape from the paj/ment of .
‘minimum guarante¢ charges............... In fact the tariff inclusive of such a provision
for payment of a minimum guaranteed: sum irrespective of the supply factor
- appedrs to be the consideration for the commitri*iehts undertaken by the Board as
o backage deal and it is not bossibl_e or perm.'f'ssr'bfe to allow the consumer to

Doy~
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wiggle out of such commitments merely on the gfound that the Board is not able
to supply at any point of time or period the required or agreed quantum of supply
or even suppfy up to the fevel of the minimum guaranteed rate of chargés.”

Therefore Iimposition of minimum chorges is not directly linked with the
availabifity of supply. The Demand Charge is meant to defray the capital related
‘and other fixed costs while Energy Charges is meant to meet the running éxpenses
i.e. fuel cost / variable portion of power purchase cost, etc. A DISCOM requires
machinery, plant equipment, sub-stations, and transmission fines, etc., all of which
need o large capital outloy. For this purpose it has to raise funds by'obtaining
loans. The loans have to be repaid with interest. In the fota‘! cost, provision is afso
to be made for depreciation on muchmery, equipment and buildings, plants,
machines, sub-stations and lines that have to be maintained. All these activities
require large staff and their related cost. These costs are largely fixed in nature
and ‘are levied as a part of tariff to recover such costs. The fixed charges should
enable the lutHity to recover the fixed portion of the costs, based on the

proportionate share in'the cost drivers and vccording to the burden imposed on
the system.”

“COMMISSION’S VIEWS: _ o

4.6.5 The Commission feels that minimum charges are there to compensate the
risk of the DISCOMS arising out of its commitment to hom')urr the contractual
obligation. This is also'upheld by the Honourable Supreme Court as mentioned in
the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB & Ors., mentioned ahove. The
Commission has accordingly retained the concept of minimum charges in certain
cateqories but at the same time it has done away with it in few of the categories /
sub-categories in its FY 2006-07 tariff order.”

As the Commission has in principle accepted the philosophy of minimum charges for

certain categories, there is all the more reason to extend this philosophy on all
category of consumers. ‘

In light of above, t-or_en'sure rec-oven/ of fixed charges from all consumers, as
uniformly as possible, more 50 in view of the fact that not all fiﬁed costs incusred
by the licensee are recovered through fixed charges, it is essential to re-introduce
thé concept of minim_um ciharges at least in the LMV-2(Other Metered) at the rate
specified in the table be[-ow; _Aslthis category has significant tariff impact and is
prone to malpratti.ces' and from wHom minimum charges have'-b.een removed .
recently. The mmlmum charges to thIS category has been proposed with the

condition that the MCu charges will be ievied only if total b|l|mg during first three
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consecutive month falls below Rs 1800 /kW on the basis of MCG charges at the
rate of Rs 600/kW/month. In that case MCG at the rate of Rs éOO/kW/month will
be levied fdr remaining months of the year. The period for three months total has
been proposed to provide leverage to the consumers for any unforeseen situation
in particutar month due to which his consumption may fall below MCG in that
particular month but lower consurﬁption below 10% load factor cannot remain

for a period of consecutive three months and such lower consumption smacks of

malpractices at the end of consumer.
Category j'?ropose‘d Minimum Charges

o : Total bi”ing for first three mionths falls ]
LMV-2(Other Metered) " below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period -

MCG charges Rs 600/kW/maonth

The basis for calculation of minimum charges‘r for LMV-2{Other metered) category of

consumer is given at Annexure-1 to this petition.

=g



Prayer
The Petitioner therefore respectfully prays the Hon’blelCommission to:-
a) Admit this Petition as a part of ARR & Tariff filing for FY2014-15,
b) May introduce minimum charges in the LMV-2 category at the following rates:-
Category Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months falls
LMV-2{Other Metered) below Rs 1800G/kW then for remaing period

MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

c) May fike to amend the rate schedule submitted along with ARR FY2014-15

- accordingly.

d} lIssue any other orders which Hon'ble Commission may deem fit.

.

Comptnr
{Sanja arwal)

Date : Jude § , 2014
P
. BEPONENT

Lucknow.



Annexure-1
N e va2(Other)
LR %) itoad(kW)iaSEer;:edi FC(Rs} i EC{Rs) ETotal(Rs)E}:tsa}lisvvré
S 2l TTi96r 400t 777.6) 117761 589
L0 2i o haal U400 864l 1264) 632
. L1 .20 1384l " a00i 95041 135041 675!
L 2 2, 728 4000 103681 14368; 718}
I Y Y LY 2 400 112321 15232% 762
e 20 201,61 400} 1209.6: 16036 805!
A 216} 400%  1296! 1696 848’
.16 20733047 400 1382047 17824: 891!
o L7i T2l 2448l 4000 146881 186881 934!
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